ARMBRUST & BROWN, PLLC

ATTORNEYS AND COUNSELORS

100 CONGRESS AVENUE, SUITE 1300
AUSTIN, TEXAS 78701-2744
512-435-2300

FACSIMILE 512-435-2360

CARA GOBEA

(512) 435-2394
cgobea@abaustin.com

MEMORANDUM

VIA REGULAR MAIL
TO: Heath Reed-Green

Mike R. Asbury

Leslie Alger

Jacob Matto

Steve Garcia
FROM: Cara Gobea, Legal Assistant
DATE: August 2, 2022
RE: Vista Oaks Municipal Utility District

August 8, 2022 Meeting

Enclosed please find the agenda and meeting materials for a regular meeting of the
Board of Directors of Vista Oaks Municipal Utility District. The Board will meet on
Monday, August 8, 2022 at 12:00 noon at the offices of Gray Engineering, Inc.,
8834 N. Capital of Texas Highway, Suite 140, Austin, Texas.

Please let me (435-2394 or cgobea@abaustin.com) or Un Ha Kim (435-2335 or
ukim@abaustin.com), Jenn Scholl’s secretary, know if a conflict arises and you will NOT be
present at the meeting so that we can determine whether we will still have a quorum.

cc: Herb Edmonson, Jr.*
John W. Bartram
Lisa Torres
Amy Earls*
Mary Bott/Allen Douthitt*
Christina Lane*
Richard Donoghue*

**In order to facilitate social distancing during the continued COVID-19 pandemic,
District consultants are requested to attend the meeting by telephone conference
by dialing 1-888-510-5505, Participant Code 450718.**

* agenda and packet via email only

(W1117263.4}



VISTA OAKS MUNICIPAL UTILITY DISTRICT
AGENDA

August 8, 2022

TO: THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF VISTA OAKS MUNICIPAL UTILITY DISTRICT AND
TO ALL OTHER INTERESTED PERSONS:

Notice is hereby given that the Board of Directors of Vista Oaks Municipal Utility District will
hold a regular meeting on Monday, August 8, 2022, at 12:00 noon at the offices of Gray
Engineering, Inc., 8834 N. Capital of Texas Highway, Suite 140, Austin, Texas. The
following matters will be considered and may be acted upon at the meeting:

PUBLIC COMMENT
1, Citizen’s communications and Board member announcements;
CONSENT ITEMS

(These items may be approved collectively or individually. Any of these items may be pulled for
discussion at the request of any member of the board.)

2. Minutes of June 27, 2022 meeting;
BUDGET AND TAX ITEMS
3. 2022-2023 budget and 2022 tax rate, including:

(a) District tax rate classification under Texas Water Code §§849.23601-.23603,
including recommendations from District financial advisor and District engineer;

(b) Schedule for adopting 2022-2023 budget and 2022 tax rate;

(c) 2022 certified appraised values from Williamson Central Appraisal District;

(d) Work session on 2022-2023 proposed budget;

(e) Establish and take record vote on proposed tax rate;

) Schedule public hearing at which adoption of tax rate will be considered;

(g) Authorize publication of Water District Notice of Public Hearing on Tax Rate;
DISCUSSION/ACTION ITEMS

4. Wholesale water and wastewater service, including update on City of Round Rock
wholesale rate increases and rate appeal;

5.  Security report and related matters;

6. Report from District’s engineer;

{W1166795.3} 1




7. Report from District’s bookkeeper, including:
(a) Approval of fund transfers and payment of bills and invoices;
8.  Report from District’s general manager and utility operator regarding:
(a) Utility operations and projects, including;:
(1) Water accountability;

(i) District facilities, including recommendations regarding any necessary
repairs and maintenance;

(b) Billing and collections, including past due accounts, write offs, adjustments and
customer service;

(c) Solid waste and recycling services and related matters;
9. Website development and maintenance;
10. Report from District’s attorney, including:
(a) Consultant and director directives;
(b) United States Department of Commerce request regarding 2022 Census;

11.  Future agenda items and meeting schedule.

The Board of Directors is authorized by the Texas Open Meetings Act, Chapter 551, Texas Government
Code, to convene in closed or executive session for certain purposes including receiving legal advice from
the District’s attorney (Section 551.071); discussing real property matters (Section 551.072); discussing
gifts and donations (Section 551.073) discussing personnel matters (Section 551.074); discussing security
personnel or devices or security audits (Section 551.076); or discussing information technology security
practices (Section 551.089). If the Board of Directors determines to go into executive session to discuss
any item on this agenda, the Presiding Officer will announce that an executive session will be held and will
identify the item to be discussed and provision of the Open Meetings Act that authorizes the closed or
executive session.

,\'ﬂ'".""“""l
s“"‘q .
e
-
& %’*
F of
Eoaf
- g - .
= Wy - 5
TSy PN 30§
T N Py o F
5 L, s £
'-"' % (M" ...... «*;3\55(\ \""‘
%, M C “‘.u

( A MDQ/{

e\
Attorngy for t%%trlct
FeFe FeH e FeH KR H R WK F R KK KR K K H H KKK KK K KKK KKK K H KR KKK R KK KRKKKKKXH* EE R R L i L L o Sk Sk S o

The District is committed to compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act. Reasonable accommodations and
equal access to communications will be provided upon request. Please call Armbrust & Brown, PLLC at (512) 435-
2300 for additional information. Hearing impaired or speech disabled persons equipped with telecommunications
devices for the deaf may utilize the statewide Relay Texas program, 1-800-735-2988.

{W1166795.3} 2




MINUTES OF MEETING OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF
VISTA OAKS MUNICIPAL UTILITY DISTRICT

June 27, 2022

THE STATE OF TEXAS 8
§
COUNTY OF WILLIAMSON 8

A regular meeting of the Board of Directors of Vista Oaks Municipal Utility District (the
“District”), was held on June 27, 2022 at Gray Engineering, Inc., 8834 N. Capital of Texas
Highway, Suite 140, Austin, Texas 78759. The meeting was open to the public and notice was
given as required by the Texas Open Meetings Act. A copy of the Certificate of Posting of the
Notice is attached as Exhibit “A”.

The roll was called of the members of the Board, to-wit:

Mike Asbury - President

Heath Reed-Green - Vice President
Jacob Matto - Secretary

Leslie Alger - Assistant Secretary
Steve Garcia - Assistant Secretary

and all of the Directors were present, thus constituting a quorum. Also present in person at the
meeting were Herb Edmonson and David Gray of Gray Engineering, Inc. (“GEI”), the District’s
engineer; Allen Douthitt of Bott & Douthitt, PLLC (“B&D”), the District’s bookkeeper; and Jenn
Scholl of Armbrust & Brown, PLLC, the District’s general counsel. Lisa Torres of Crossroads
Utility Services LLC (“Crossroads”), the District’s general manager and utility operator; and
John Carlton of the Carlton Firm, the District’s rate attorney jointed the meeting via telephone.

The meeting was called to order at 12:09 p.m. and Director Asbury requested that Ms.
Scholl conduct the meeting. Ms. Scholl first stated that the Board would receive citizens’
communications and Board member announcements. There being none, Ms. Scholl stated that
the Board would consider the director items on the meeting agenda. Director Asbury addressed
the Board and stated that he would be resigning from the Board. A copy of Director Asbury’s
resignation letter is attached as Exhibit “B”. Director Asbury recalled the positive experiences
that he had with the Board over the years and the Board thanked him for his service. Upon
motion by Director Reed-Green and second by Director Garcia, the Board voted 4-0 to accept
the resignation of Director Asbury, with regret. Ms. Scholl stated that there was one resident
who had expressed an interest in being considered for appointment to fill the vacancy. She
noted that the resident was unable to attend the June meeting and would likely attend one of the
future Board meetings in order to request that the Board consider appointing him to fill the
vacancy.

Ms. Scholl stated that the Board would consider the election of officers. After discussion,
Director Alger moved that the Board elect the following slate of officers:

Heath Reed-Green - President

Jacob Matto - Vice President
Steve Garcia - Secretary

Leslie Alger - Assistant Secretary
[vacancy] - Assistant Secretary

{W1159681.3}



Upon second by Director Garcia, the motion passed unanimously.

Ms. Scholl then recommended that the District’s existing account resolutions and
signature cards be updated to reflect the resignation of Director Asbury. Upon motion by Reed-
Green and second by Director Matto, the Board voted 4-0 to approve the updated Resolution
Approving Change in Bank Signatories and Change Certificate (Operating Account) attached as
Exhibit “C”; and the Resolution Approving Change in Bank Signatories and Change Certificate
(Bookkeeper’s Account) attached as Exhibit “D”.

Ms. Scholl stated that the Board would next consider the following consent items on the
Board’s meeting agenda: the minutes of the April 11, 2022 Board meeting; and the revised
District Registration Form attached as Exhibit “E”. After discussion, upon motion by Director
Reed-Green and second by Director Matto, the Board voted 4-0 to approve the consent items.

Ms. Scholl then stated that the Board would consider budget and tax items. She
directed the Board to the preliminary estimate of 2022 taxable value from Williamson Central
Appraisal District attached as Exhibit “F” and then reviewed the proposed schedule for
adoption of the 2022-2023 budget and 2022 tax rate attached as Exhibit “G”. She requested
that the Board members confirm their attendance at the August and September Board meetings,
noting that it was important that a quorum be present.

Ms. Scholl then stated that the Board would discuss water and wastewater rate matter
and related action, including City of Round Rock wholesale rate appeal. Mr. Carlton provided
an update on the pending wholesale rate appeal to the Board. He noted that things were
previously at a standstill due to delays at the Public Utility Commission after the big winter
storms but that things were starting to move again.

Ms. Scholl then stated that the Board would receive the security report and consider
taking related action. Ms. Torres stated that she had not yet received any reports for 2022 but
she would forward the security reports when available.

Ms. Scholl then stated that the Board would receive a report from the District’s engineer.
Mr. Gray presented his report attached as Exhibit “H” and reviewed it with the Board. He
reported that the storage unit property within the District, Bulldog Storage, was looking to add a
new section of storage units on the same property and had submitted a request for an additional
wastewater connection. He noted that an additional water connection would not be required
because water from the existing storage unit structure could be extended to the new storage unit
sections through an on-site private meter. He stated that he and Mr. Edmonson were tracking
their time in considering the request and would look into whether or not the applicant would be
required to submit a deposit to cover the District’s time in considering the request. Director
Alger stated that she thought the District had reached an agreement with the property owner in
the past to provide a certain amount of service to the property. Ms. Scholl stated that she
would look into whether or not there was a prior agreement in place and she
would report to the Board at the next Board meeting. Director Garcia asked if Messrs.
Gray or Edmonson had heard anything about the tennis center that was proposed to be
developed near the District. Mr. Edmonson stated that he had not heard anything on the
project. Mr. Gray then reported that the Coordination of Emergency Services notice had been
filed with the Public Utility Commission, as required by Texas Water Code §13.1396, and that
the Emergency Preparedness Plan had been submitted to the Texas Commission on
Environmental Quality (the “TCEQ”) prior to the March 1, 2022 deadline but that the TCEQ was
still processing the plan and had not yet provided notice of approval.

{W1159681.3} 2



Ms. Scholl then stated that the Board would receive a report from the District’s
bookkeeper and recognized Mr. Douthitt. Mr. Douthitt presented the accounting report and
updated cash activity report, attached collectively as Exhibit “I”, and reviewed them with the
Board. He reviewed the financial statements and requested approval of two transfers indicated
on the first page of the updated report. He then reviewed the tax collection report, budget
comparison, checks that had been written out of the bookkeeper’s account since the last Board
meeting, and the disbursements being presented for approval. Mr. Douthitt pointed out that the
District had a positive budget variance of $81,379.27 and about 98.71% of the District’s 2021
taxes had been collected. Upon motion by Director Alger and second by Director Garcia, the
Board voted 4-0 to approve the transfers and payment of the bills and invoices, as presented.

Ms. Scholl then stated that the Board would receive a report from the District’s general
manager and utility operator. Ms. Torres presented the operations report, attached as Exhibit
“J” and reviewed her directives from the prior Board meeting. Ms. Torres then reported that
water loss was at + 8.85% for the month of May. She confirmed that all lab results were
satisfactory, there were no issues with water quality, and the utility facilities were generally
operating well. Ms. Torres reported that the District was under voluntary watering restrictions,
she did not have any write-offs to present, there had been no solid waste/recycling collection
complaints, and there were no issues with the website. Ms. Torres stated that several residents
had reported street light outages in the District, noting that two of the transformers had blown
out and that wires at the base of one of the street lights were damaged. She stated that the cost
of the repairs was $836, which she noted was within the amount that Crossroads was authorized
to approve in-between Board meetings, so she went ahead and got the repairs completed. Ms.
Torres then stated that a resident had reported damage to one of the wall pylons near 4447
Hunter’s Chase and that she was working to get a proposal for the work. She then presented the
memorandum regarding temporary fuel surcharge attached as Exhibit “K” and requested that
the Board renew its approval of the additional fuel surcharge until the next Board meeting,
noting that the fuel surcharges since the prior meeting ranged from $113 to $118. After
discussion, upon motion by Director Reed-Green and second by Director Matto, the Board voted
4-0 to approve the fuel surcharge through the month of September and to re-assess the fuel
surcharge at that time.

There being nothing to consider regarding the District’s website, Ms. Scholl stated that
the Board would next receive the attorney’s report. She stated that all directives were either
complete or in process. Director Reed-Green stated that he and Director Matto were working to
schedule a meeting with Priority Landscapes to discuss the landscaping along the Vista Isle
Drive right-of-way and would continue to keep the Board updated.

Ms. Scholl then stated that the Board would consider the election items on the
Supplemental Agenda. Ms. Scholl reminded the Board that director elections were held in
November of every even-numbered year, and she stated that it was time to call the 2022
Director election. She stated that the election could be cancelled if uncontested. She then
directed the Board’s attention to the Order Calling Director Election for November 8, 2022, a
copy of which is attached as Exhibit “M”. She recommended that the Board approve the Order
calling the election and authorize her office to give notice of the election as required by law. She
then confirmed that her office had already posted notice of the deadline to file an application for
a place on the ballot, as required by the Texas Election Code. Ms. Scholl then reviewed the Joint
Election Agreement and Contract for Election Services, a copy of which is attached as Exhibit
“N” and the Resolution Approving Election Agreement and Joint Election Agreement, a copy of
which is attached as Exhibit “O”. After discussion, upon motion by Director Reed-Green and
second by Director Matto, the Board voted 4-0 to approve the Order Calling Director Election

{W1159681.3} 3



for November 8, 2022, as presented; approve the Resolution Approving Joint Election
Agreement and Contract for Election Services, including the form of Joint Election Agreement
and Contract for Election Services attached thereto, as presented; and authorize the District’s
attorney to give notice of the November 8, 2022 Director election.

Ms. Scholl stated that the Board would consider future meeting dates and agenda items.
Ms. Scholl stated that the next Board meeting would be held at 12:00 noon on August 8, 2022.

There being no further business to come before the Board, the meeting was adjourned at
1:23 p.m.

[Signature page follows.]

{W1159681.3} 4



MEMORANDUM

To: Board of Directors — Vista Oaks Municipal Utility District
From: Armbrust & Brown, PLLC

Re: District Tax Rate Classifications

Date: August 8, 2022

There are three tax rate classifications for water districts under Tex. Water Code
§8 49.23601-.23603. Because each classification has unique tax rate notice and election
procedures, the Board will need to determine the appropriate district tax rate classification for
the District each year before adopting a proposed tax rate. A summary of the three district tax
rate classifications appears below.

1. Low Tax Rate Districts — Tex. Water Code § 49.23601. Districts that have
adopted an operations and maintenance (“O&M”) tax rate for the current tax year that is $0.025
or less per $100 of taxable value. Subject to mandatory elections to approve the adopted tax rate
if the overall tax bill for the average home! increases by more than 8% from the prior year. If the
adopted tax rate is not approved, the debt service and contract tax components of the adopted
tax rate remain the same but the O&M component will be reduced to a rate that would equal an
8% increase in the O&M portion of the overall tax bill on the average home in the prior year.

2. Developed Districts — Tex. Water Code § 49.23602. Districts that are not Low
Tax Rate Districts that have financed, completed, and issued bonds to pay for all land, works,
improvements, facilities, plants, equipment, and appliances necessary to serve at least 95
percent of the projected build-out of the district in accordance with the purposes for its creation
or the purposes authorized by the constitution, the Water Code, or any other law. Subject to
mandatory elections to approve the adopted tax rate if the overall tax bill for the average home
increases by more than 3.5% from the prior year plus any unused increment rate.2 If the
adopted tax rate is not approved, the debt service and contract tax components of the adopted
tax rate remain the same but the O&M component will be reduced to a rate that would equal a
3.5% increase in the O&M portion of the overall tax bill on the average home in the prior year
and the unused increment rate (if any) will be added to the overall tax rate.

a. Disaster Area Exception — Tex. Water Code § 49.23602(d): Developed
Districts that are located within areas declared by the governor or president to be
disaster areas are still classified as Developed Districts but may elect to follow the
procedures for Low Tax Rate Districts (summarized above) in the tax year that the
disaster occurred until the earlier of: (i) the second tax year that the district’s total
taxable value exceeds the total taxable value on January 1t of the year that the disaster
occurred; or (ii) the third tax year after the disaster occurred.

3. All Other Districts — Tex. Water Code § 49.23603. Districts that are not Low Tax
Rate Districts or Developed Districts. If the overall tax bill for the average home increases by
more than 8% from the prior year, the qualified voters may petition for an election to reduce the
O&M component of the adopted tax rate to a rate that would equal an 8% increase in the O&M
portion of the overall tax bill on the average home in the prior year.

t All references to “average home” exclude homestead exemptions for disabled and 65+.

2 The “unused increment rate” is the amount (if any) that, within the prior three years, the adopted O&M
rate was less than the rate that would have equaled a 3.5% increase in the O&M tax bill for the average
home in the prior year (i.e., the amount that the adopted O&M rate was actually less than what it could
have been reduced to in an election). The unused increment rate is o for each tax year before 2020.
(W1166845.2}



MEMORANDUM

To: Board of Directors — Vista Oaks Municipal Utility District
From: Armbrust & Brown, PLLC

Re: Schedule for Establishing District Tax Rate for 2022
Date: August 8, 2022

Before the Board adopts a 2022 tax rate, it is required to give notice of “each meeting at
which the adoption of the tax rate will be considered.” The notice must be published at least
once in a newspaper of general circulation in the District at least seven days before the date of
the hearing or the notice may be mailed to each owner of taxable property within the District, at
the address for notice shown on the most recently certified tax roll of the District, at least ten
days before the date of the hearing.

The District’s 2022 - 2023 budget must be adopted before the 2022 tax rate is set.
However, these can be approved at the same meeting if the Resolution Adopting Budget is
approved prior to adoption of the tax rate. A timetable for adopting the District’s tax rate, which
will require no special meetings and only one publication, follows:

July 25, 2022 Williamson County Chief Appraiser to certify tax rolls to District.
August 8, 2022 Board Meeting. Discuss proposal to set tax rate and take record

vote on proposed tax rate. Announce the date, time and place of
the September 12, 2022 meeting, at which the Board will vote
on and adopt the proposed tax rate.

September 5, 2022 Deadline for publication in the Round Rock Leader of the Notice
of Public Hearing on Tax Rate (at least 7 days before meeting at
which tax rate will be adopted). The District will publish on
August 12, 2022.

September 12, 2022 Board meeting. Adopt the District’s 2022-2023 budget. Hold a
public hearing on the District’s proposed tax rate. Take a record
vote on the District’s 2022 tax rate. Adopt an Order Levying Taxes,
and authorize filing the Order Levying Taxes with Williamson
County Tax Assessor-Collector.

September 15, 2022 Deadline to submit District’s tax rate to Williamson County Tax
Assessor-Collector.

**NOTE: If the District adopts a combined tax rate that would impose more than 1.035 times the amount of tax
imposed by the District in the preceding year on a home appraised at the average appraised value of the homes
within the District in that year (disregarding disabled and over-65 exemptions) plus the “unused increment rate”
(defined below), an election must be held to determine whether to approve the adopted tax rate. If the adopted tax
rate is not approved at the election, the District’s tax rate will be reduced to the “voter-approval tax rate,” which is
the current year’s debt service and contract tax rate, plus the operation and maintenance tax rate that would
impose 1.035 times the amount of operations and maintenance tax imposed by the District in the preceding year on
a home appraised at the average appraised value of the homes within the District that year (disregarding disabled
and over-65 exemptions) and the “unused increment rate”. The “unused increment rate” means the amount, if any,
that the adopted tax rate was below the “voter-approval tax rate” (less the unused increment rate) for the prior
three years.

{W1157946.1}



Chief Appraiser:
Alvin Lankford

Williamson Central Appraisal District

Qm;u\;n @S

CERTIFIED 2022 VALUES

I, Alvin Lankford, Chief Appraiser of the Williamson Central Appraisal
District, hereby certify that the 2022 value for the following jurisdiction is:

Approved Appraisal Roll

Vista Oaks MUD

Board of Directors
Chairman: Jon Lux

Vice-Chairman: Harry Gibbs
Secretary: Lora Weber

Board Member:Mason Moses
Board Member: Hope Hisle-Piper
Board Member: Larry Gaddes

Property Under Protest

No. of Accounts Market Value M21 No. of Accounts Market Value
935 $530,643,402 Real Property 13 $6,992,913
48 $2,185,426 Personal Property 3 $15,542
983 $532,828,828 Total 16 $7,008,455
Exemptions
No. of Accounts Exemption Amount No. of Accounts Exemption Amount
AgMkt
Mineral
Auto
754 HS Homestead Local 6
754 HS HomesteadState 6
177 065 Local
177 065 State
15 DP Local
15 DP State
27 $290,000 DV (disable vet)
14 $4,986,628 DV (disable vet 100%)
DVXSS
DVXMAS
cDV
FRSS
0 PRO(prorated)
SoL
PC
CHDOO04
FP
MUV
AB
VEH
16 $15,018 HB366
WSA
14 $1,012,670 SPEcAuto
HT
721 $149,599,713 HomeStead Cap Adjustment 5 $921,320
$376,924,488 Net taxable (Before Freeze) $6,087,135
Taxpayer's Estimate of Value (under review): $3,652,281
Printed on 7/21/2022 by Chief Appraiser




Chief Appraiser: Williamson Central Appraisal District

Alvin Lankford c= WCAD G::E)

CERTIFICATION OF 2022 APPRAISED VALUES

I, Alvin Lankford, Chief Appraiser of the Williamson Central Appraisal District, hereby

certify that the 2022 value for the following jurisdiction is:

Taxing Unit M21 - Vista Oaks MUD

Board of Directors

Chairman: Jon Lux

Vice-Chairman: Harry Gibbs
Secretary: Lora Weber

Board Member:Hope Hisle-Piper

Board Member: Mason Moses

Board Member: Larry Gaddes

Taxable Value

2021 Taxable Value subject to an appeal
under chapter 42 as of July 25th

2021 taxable value lost because property first
qualified for an exemption on 2022

2021 Taxable value lost because property first
qualified for agricultural appraisal (1-d or 1-d-
1), timber appraisal, recreational /scenic
appraisal or public access airport special
appraisal in 2022.

Total 2022 Taxable value on the 2022
certified appraisal roll today.

Total 2022 Taxable value of properties in
territory annexed after Jan.1, 2021.

2021 Taxable Values Lost Because Court
Appeals of ARB Decisions reduced 2019
Appraised Value (As of 7/12/2022)

2021 Total Taxable value
2021 Tax Ceilings
2022 Tax Ceiling

Preliminary 2021 adjusted

taxable value

2021 Total Adopted Tax Rate

2021 ARB Certified Value
2021 ARB Disputed Value
2021 Undisputed Value
Absolute Exemption
Partial Exemptions

Value Loss

2021 Market Value

2022 Productivity or special appraisal

value

Value Loss

2022 Certified Values

2022 Taxable Value of Properties Under

Protest

Original 2021 ARB Values

2022 Values Resulting from

Final Court Decisions
2021 Value Loss

2022 Total Appraised value of new improvements

2022 Total taxable value of new improvements

No. A1 state code
Properties Value
2021 Market Value 904 $332,529,760.00
2021 Taxable Value 904 $300,317,731.00
2022 Market Value 904 $518,352,036.00
2022 Taxable Value 904 $362,554,375.00

Printedon  7/21/2022 by Chief Appraiser

No.
Average Properties
$367,842.65 769
$332,209.88 769
$573,398.27 760
$401,055.72 760

$317,332,381
S0
SO
$317,332,381

0.290700
$13,899,540
$2,084,931
$11,814,609
SO

SO

S0

S0

$0

$0
$376,924,488

$6,087,135

SO
$7,008,455
$0

$7,008,455
$4,662,287

$253,573

Homestead
Value

$285,870,924.00
$253,658,895.00
$440,351,971.00

$284,554,310.00

Average
$371,743.72
$329,855.52
$579,410.49

$374,413.57



Assessment Roll Grand Totals Report

Tax Year: 2022 Asof: Preliminary Table Generated: 7/15/2022 4:39:16 AM
M21 - Vista Oaks MUD (ARB Approved Totals)

WCAD

Number of Properties: 983

Land Totals

Land - Homesite (+) $90,433,200

Land - Non Homesite (+) $1,970,989

Land - Ag Market (+) $0

Land - Timber Market (+) $0

Land - Exempt Ag/Timber Market (+) $0

Total Land Market Value (=) $92,404,189 (+) $92,404,189

Improvement Totals

Improvements - Homesite (+) $420,893,376

Improvements - Non Homesite (+) $17,345,837

Total Improvements (=) $438,239,213  (+) $438,239,213

Other Totals

Personal Property (48) $2,185,426  (+) $2,185,426

Minerals (0) $0  (+) $0

Autos (0) $0 (+) $0

Total Market Value (=) $532,828,828 $532,828,828
Total Market Value 100% (=) $532,828,828

Total Homestead Cap Adjustment (721) -) $149,599,713
Total Exempt Property (1) -) $311
Productivity Totals

Total Productivity Market (Non Exempt) (+) $0

Ag Use (0) (-) $0

Timber Use (0) -) $0

Total Productivity Loss (=) $0 (-) $0
Total Assessed (=) $383,228,804
Exemptions (HS Assd 287,639,404)

(HS) Homestead Local (754) (+) $0

(HS) Homestead State (754) (+) $0

(065) Over 65 Local (177) (+) $0

(065) Over 65 State (177) (+) $0

(DP) Disabled Persons Local (15) (+) $0

(DP) Disabled Persons State (15) (+) $0

(DV) Disabled Vet (27) (+) $290,000

(DVX) Disabled Vet 100% (14) (+) $4,986,628

(HB366) House Bill 366 (16) (+) $15,018

(AUTO) Lease Vehicles Ex (14) +) $1,012,670

Total Exemptions (=) $6,304,316 (-) $6,304,316
Net Taxable (Before Freeze) (= $376,924,488

Printed on 07/15/2022 at 9:06 AM

Job ID: 2210344

Page 115 of 380



Assessment Roll Grand Totals Report WCAD
Tax Year: 2022 Asof: Preliminary Table Generated: 7/15/2022 4:39:16 AM

M21 - Vista Oaks MUD (Under ARB Review Totals) Number of Properties: 16
Land Totals

Land - Homesite (+) $1,315,800

Land - Non Homesite (+) $0

Land - Ag Market (+) $0

Land - Timber Market (+) $0

Land - Exempt Ag/Timber Market (+) $0

Total Land Market Value (=) $1,315,800 (+) $1,315,800

Improvement Totals

Improvements - Homesite (+) $5,677,113
Improvements - Non Homesite (+) $0
Total Improvements (=) $5,677,113 (+) $5,677,113

Other Totals

Personal Property (3) $15,542 (+) $15,542

Minerals (0) $0  (+) $0

Autos (0) $0 (+) $0

Total Market Value (=) $7,008,455 $7,008,455
Total Market Value 100% (=) $7,008,455

Total Homestead Cap Adjustment (5) (-) $921,320
Total Exempt Property (0) -) $0
Productivity Totals

Total Productivity Market (Non Exempt) (+) $0

Ag Use (0) (-) $0

Timber Use (0) -) $0

Total Productivity Loss (=) $0 (-) $0
Total Assessed (=) $6,087,135
Exemptions (HS Assd 2,191,534)

(HS) Homestead Local (6) (+) $0

(HS) Homestead State (6) (+) $0

Total Exemptions (=) $0 (-) $0
Net Taxable (Before Freeze) (=) $6,087,135

Printed on 07/15/2022 at 9:06 AM Job ID: 2210344 Page 116 of 380



Top Taxpayers Report

TaxYear: 2022 Taxing Units: M21

WCAD

Appraisal

Top Taxpayer Calculations Performed as of 07/16/2022

Vista Oaks MUD: Total Taxable Value

Taxpayer Name

Total Market

Total Assessed

© 00O N o o b~ W N PP

=
o

SOVRAN ACQUISITION LIMITED PARTNERSHIP

SHAJI, NAKUL & DIVYA NAIR SREELATHA NAIR

GARRETT, AARON & MEGAN E

ROYAL RHODES PROPERTIES LLC

FEDERAL NATIONAL MORTGAGE ASSOCIATION

ARASTU, SANAA S & ALIM

GLENN, NORVAL & GRACE

WAYNE TODD LEWIS TR & SHARON MARCY WAYNE TR OF WAYNE LIVING TRUST
LEVY, FREDERICK

BURLACU, OVIDIU & DANIELA

Vista Oaks MUD: Commercial - Real & Personal (F1 & L1)

$16,188,466
$1,016,376
$1,095,116
$898,942
$845,973
$800,615
$797,130
$767,012
$766,688
$760,607

Taxpayer Name

Total Assessed

© 00 N o 0o b~ W N PP

=
o

SOVRAN ACQUISITION LIMITED PARTNERSHIP
ROYAL RHODES PROPERTIES LLC

SEDADENT ANESTHESIA SERVICES PLLC
LACOMBE, SHARYN & JOEL

R G TATE & ASSOCIATES INC

BURTON, SHERRILL

BFS PROPERTY MANAGEMENT LLC

HEATON PROPERTIES LLC

CHAFIN, MICHAEL S & TAMARA A

ROYAL VISTA DENTAL

Vista Oaks MUD: Commercial - Real (F1)

$16,188,466
$898,942
$612,748
$479,170
$364,276
$337,958
$314,000
$293,319
$281,928
$198,871

Taxpayer Name

Total Assessed

0 N o 0o A W NP

SOVRAN ACQUISITION LIMITED PARTNERSHIP
ROYAL RHODES PROPERTIES LLC

LACOMBE, SHARYN & JOEL

R G TATE & ASSOCIATES INC

BURTON, SHERRILL

BFS PROPERTY MANAGEMENT LLC

HEATON PROPERTIES LLC

CHAFIN, MICHAEL S & TAMARA A

Vista Oaks MUD: Commercial - Business Personal (L1)

$16,188,466
$898,942
$479,170
$364,276
$337,958
$314,000
$293,319
$281,928

Taxpayer Name

Total Assessed

0 N o 0o~ W NP

SEDADENT ANESTHESIA SERVICES PLLC
ROYAL VISTA DENTAL

LACOMBE CHIROPRACTIC CENTER
TACO G INC

AUTOMOTIVE RENTALS INC

LEASE PLAN USA INC

ENTERPRISE FM TRUST

PRINCIPLE MERCHANTS LEASING LTD

$612,748
$198,871
$42,684
$31,553
$31,275
$21,324
$19,490
$16,576

$16,188,466
$1,016,376
$899,880
$898,942
$845,973
$800,615
$797,130
$767,012
$766,688
$760,607

Printed on 07/16/2022 at 10:02 AM

Page 1 of 2



Top Taxpayers Report WEAD
TaxYear: 2022 Taxing Units: M21

Appraisal

Top Taxpayer Calculations Performed as of 07/16/2022
Vista Oaks MUD: Commercial - Business Personal (L1)

Taxpayer Name Total Assessed
9 WHEELS LT $16,348
10 GELCO FLEET TRUST $16,334

Printed on 07/16/2022 at 10:02 AM Page 2 of 2



Comptrollers Audit Report

Location: Appraisal Tax Year: 2022

Taxing Units: M21(ARB Approved)

PROPERTY USE CATEGORY

A: REAL, RESIDENTIAL, SINGLE-FAMILY

B: REAL, RESIDENTIAL, MULTI-FAMILY

C: REAL, VACANT PLATTED LOTS/TRACTS
D: REAL, ACREAGE ( LAND ONLY)

E: REAL, FARM AND RANCH IMPROVEMENT
F: REAL, COMMERCIAL AND INDUSTRIAL

G: REAL, OIL, GAS, AND OTHER MINERAL RESERVES
H: TANGIBLE PERSONAL, VEHICLES

I: REAL & INTANGIBLE PERSONAL, BANKS

J: REAL & INTANGIBLE PERSONAL, UTILITIES
L: TANGIBLE PERSONAL, BUSINESS

M: TANGIBLE PERSONAL, OTHER

N: INTANGIBLE PERSONAL

O: REAL, INVENTORY

X: EXEMPT

S: SPECIAL INVENTORY

ERROR:

TOTAL APPRAISED VALUE

TOTAL EXEMPT PROPERTY

TOTAL MARKET VALUE ON ROLL TOTALS PAGE*

As Of: Certification

BREAKDOWN OF APPRAISED VALUE
PRIOR NO. OF UNITS OR

ACCOUNTS ACCOUNTS
904 893
0 0
33 33
0.00 (ACRES) 0.00 (ACRES)
0 0
10 10
0 0
0 0
0 0
1 1
33 17
0 0
0 0
0 0
16 30
0 0
0 0

*Values will not match the roll totals page if some properties in the taxing unit have partial HS or are in a split jurisdiction

NO. OF UNITS OR PRIOR APPRAISED VALUE

$332,529,760
$0

$95,909

$0

$0
$15,905,057
$0

$0

$0

$108,220
$1,228,755
$0

$0

$0

$931,472

$0

$0
$350,799,173
$311

Page:

APPRAISED VALUE

$511,359,123
$0

$125,909

$0

$0
$19,158,059
$0

$0

$0

$92,189
$1,051,936
$0

$0

$0
$1,041,301
$0

$0
$532,828,517
$311

$532,828,828



Comptrollers Audit Report

Tax Year: 2022

Location: Appraisal

Taxing Units: M21(ARB Approved)

SPTB CODE
A1l
A3
A7

PRIOR NUMBER NUMBER
901 888

2 2

1 3

904 893

As Of: Certification

CATEGORY A: REAL, RESIDENTIAL, SINGLE-FAMILY
DESCRIPTION
A1 - Residential Single Family
A3 - Misc. Residential
A7 - Community Property

7/16/2022

PRIOR MARKET VALUE
$332,500,011

$3,782

$25,967

$332,529,760

Page: 156
WCAD

MARKET VALUE
$511,326,576
$1,064

$31,483

$511,359,123



Comptrollers Audit Report

Location: Appraisal Tax Year: 2022

Taxing Units: M21(ARB Approved)

PRIOR NUMBER NUMBER

As Of: Certification

CATEGORY B: REAL, RESIDENTIAL, MULTI-FAMILY
DESCRIPTION

7/16/2022

PRIOR MARKET VALUE

$0

Page: 157
WCAD

MARKET VALUE

$0



Comptrollers Audit Report

Location: Appraisal Tax Year: 2022

Taxing Units: M21(ARB Approved)

SPTB CODE Type PRIOR NUMBER

As Of: Certification

CATEGORY C: REAL, VACANT PLATTED LOTS/ TRACTS

NUMBER DESCRIPTION

1 Vacant Land
32 Vacant Land

C1 L 1
C7 L 32
33 33

7/16/2022

PRIOR MARKET VALUE

$72,000
$23,909

$95,909

Page: 158
WCAD

MARKET VALUE

$102,000
$23,909

$125,909



Comptrollers Audit Report

Location: Appraisal Tax Year: 2022

Taxing Units: M21(ARB Approved)

PRIOR NUMBER

NUMBER

As Of: Certification

CATEGORY D: LAND APPROVED UNDER ARTICLE VIII 1-D
DESCRIPTION

7/16/2022

PRIOR MARKET VALUE

$0

Page: 159
WCAD

MARKET VALUE

$0



Comptrollers Audit Report

Location: Appraisal Tax Year: 2022

Taxing Units: M21(ARB Approved)

PRIOR NUMBER

NUMBER

As Of: Certification

CATEGORY D: LAND APPROVED UNDER ARTICLE Vil 1-D-1
DESCRIPTION

7/16/2022

PRIOR MARKET VALUE

$0

Page: 160
WCAD

MARKET VALUE

$0



Comptrollers Audit Report

Location: Appraisal Tax Year: 2022

Taxing Units: M21(ARB Approved)

PRIOR NUMBER NUMBER

As Of: Certification

CATEGORY D: OTHER LAND IN CATEGORY D
DESCRIPTION

7/16/2022

PRIOR MARKET VALUE

$0

Page: 161
WCAD

MARKET VALUE

$0



Comptrollers Audit Report

Location: Appraisal Tax Year: 2022

Taxing Units: M21(ARB Approved)

PRIOR NUMBER

NUMBER

As Of: Certification

CATEGORY E: REAL, FARM AND RANCH IMPROVEMENTS
DESCRIPTION

7/16/2022

PRIOR MARKET VALUE

$0

Page: 162
WCAD

MARKET VALUE

$0



Comptrollers Audit Report 7/16/2022
Location: Appraisal Tax Year: 2022 As Of: Certification
Taxing Units: M21(ARB Approved)
CATEGORY F: REAL, COMMERCIAL, AND INDUSTRIAL
SPTB CODE PRIOR NUMBER NUMBER DESCRIPTION PRIOR MARKET VALUE
F1 10 10 F1 - Real, Commercial $15,905,057
10 10 $15,905,057

Page: 163
WCAD

MARKET VALUE
$19,158,059

$19,158,059



Comptrollers Audit Report

Location: Appraisal Tax Year: 2022

Taxing Units: M21(ARB Approved)

PRIOR NUMBER NUMBER

As Of: Certification

CATEGORY G: REAL, GAS, AND OTHER MINERALS
DESCRIPTION

7/16/2022

PRIOR MARKET VALUE

$0

Page: 164
WCAD

MARKET VALUE

$0



Comptrollers Audit Report

Location: Appraisal Tax Year: 2022

Taxing Units: M21(ARB Approved)

PRIOR NUMBER NUMBER

As Of: Certification

CATEGORY H: TANGIBLE PERSONAL, VEHICLES
DESCRIPTION

7/16/2022

PRIOR MARKET VALUE

$0

Page: 165
WCAD

MARKET VALUE

$0



Comptrollers Audit Report 711612022 Page: 166
Location: Appraisal Tax Year: 2022 As Of: Certification WCAD

Taxing Units: M21(ARB Approved)
CATEGORY |: REAL & INTANGIBLE PERSONAL, BANKS

PRIOR NUMBER NUMBER DESCRIPTION PRIOR MARKET VALUE MARKET VALUE




Comptrollers Audit Report

Location: Appraisal Tax Year: 2022

Taxing Units: M21(ARB Approved)

SPTB CODE PRIOR NUMBER
J4 1

NUMBER
1

As Of: Certification

CATEGORY J: REAL & INTANGIBLE PERSONAL, UTILITIES

DESCRIPTION
J4 - Telephone Companies Real & PP

7/16/2022

PRIOR MARKET VALUE
$108,220

$108,220

Page: 167
WCAD

MARKET VALUE
$92,189

$92,189



Comptrollers Audit Report 7/16/2022
Location: Appraisal Tax Year: 2022 As Of: Certification
Taxing Units: M21(ARB Approved)
CATEGORY L: TANGIBLE PERSONAL, BUSINESS
SPTB CODE PRIOR NUMBER NUMBER DESCRIPTION PRIOR MARKET VALUE
L1 33 17 L1 - Business Commercial $1,228,755
33 17 $1,228,755

Page: 168
WCAD

MARKET VALUE
$1,051,936

$1,051,936



Comptrollers Audit Report

Location: Appraisal Tax Year: 2022

Taxing Units: M21(ARB Approved)

PRIOR NUMBER NUMBER

As Of: Certification

CATEGORY M: TANGIBLE PERSONAL, OTHER
DESCRIPTION

7/16/2022

PRIOR MARKET VALUE

$0

Page: 169
WCAD

MARKET VALUE

$0



Comptrollers Audit Report

Location: Appraisal Tax Year: 2022

Taxing Units: M21(ARB Approved)

PRIOR NUMBER NUMBER

As Of: Certification

CATEGORY N: INTANGIBLE PERSONAL
DESCRIPTION

7/16/2022

PRIOR MARKET VALUE

$0

Page: 170
WCAD

MARKET VALUE

$0



Comptrollers Audit Report

Location: Appraisal Tax Year: 2022

Taxing Units: M21(ARB Approved)

PRIOR NUMBER NUMBER

As Of: Certification

CATEGORY O: REAL, INVENTORY
DESCRIPTION

7/16/2022

PRIOR MARKET VALUE

$0

Page: 171
WCAD

MARKET VALUE

$0



Comptrollers Audit Report

Location: Appraisal Tax Year: 2022

Taxing Units: M21(ARB Approved)

PRIOR NUMBER NUMBER

As Of: Certification

CATEGORY S: SPECIAL INVENTORY
DESCRIPTION

7/16/2022

PRIOR MARKET VALUE

$0

Page: 172
WCAD

MARKET VALUE

$0



Comptrollers Audit Report

Location: Appraisal Tax Year: 2022

Taxing Units: M21(ARB Approved)

SPTB CODE PRIOR NUMBER NUMBER
XB 5 16

XN 1" 14

16 30

As Of: Certification

CATEGORY X: EXEMPT

DESCRIPTION
XB - BPP Under $2500
XN- Motor vehicles leased - Personal use

7/16/2022

PRIOR MARKET VALUE
$1,549
$929,923

$931,472

Page: 173
WCAD

MARKET VALUE
$15,018
$1,026,283

$1,041,301



Comptrollers Audit Report

Location: Appraisal Tax Year: 2022

Taxing Units: M21(ARB Approved)

PROPERTY USE CATEGORY

A: REAL, RESIDENTIAL, SINGLE-FAMILY

B: REAL, RESIDENTIAL, MULTI-FAMILY

C: REAL, VACANT PLATTED LOTS/TRACTS
D: REAL, ACREAGE ( LAND ONLY)

E: REAL, FARM AND RANCH IMPROVEMENT

F: REAL, COMMERCIAL AND INDUSTRIAL

G: REAL, OIL, GAS, AND OTHER MINERAL RESERVES
H: TANGIBLE PERSONAL, VEHICLES

I: REAL & INTANGIBLE PERSONAL, BANKS

J: REAL & INTANGIBLE PERSONAL, UTILITIES

L: TANGIBLE PERSONAL, BUSINESS

M: TANGIBLE PERSONAL, OTHER

N: INTANGIBLE PERSONAL

O: REAL, INVENTORY

X: EXEMPT

S: SPECIAL INVENTORY

ERROR:

TOTAL APPRAISED VALUE

TOTAL EXEMPT PROPERTY VALUE ON ROLL TOTALS PAGE

As Of: Certification

BREAKDOWN OF EXEMPT VALUE
NO. OF UNITS OR PRIOR APPRAISED VALUE

PRIOR NO. OF UNITS OR
ACCOUNTS

0
0
0

0.00 (ACRES)

O O O O O o o o o o

o O -

-

ACCOUNTS
0
0
0
0.00 (ACRES)

O O O O O o o o o o

o O =

-

$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$311
$0
$0
$311

7/16/2022

Page:

APPRAISED VALUE

$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$311
$0
$0
$311
$311

174
WCAD



Comptrollers Audit Report 711612022 Page: 175
Location: Appraisal Tax Year: 2022 As Of: Certification WCAD

Taxing Units: M21(ARB Approved)



7/16/2022 Page: 176

Comptrollers Audit Report
WCAD

Location: Appraisal Tax Year: 2022 As Of: Certification

Taxing Units: M21(ARB Approved)
CATEGORY X: EXEMPT

SPTB CODE PRIOR NUMBER NUMBER DESCRIPTION PRIOR MARKET VALUE MARKET VALUE
XV 1 1 XV - Other Exemptions $311 $311

$311 $311



Comptrollers Audit Report

Location: Appraisal Tax Year: 2022

Taxing Units: M21(ARB Under Review)

PROPERTY USE CATEGORY

A: REAL, RESIDENTIAL, SINGLE-FAMILY

B: REAL, RESIDENTIAL, MULTI-FAMILY

C: REAL, VACANT PLATTED LOTS/TRACTS
D: REAL, ACREAGE ( LAND ONLY)

E: REAL, FARM AND RANCH IMPROVEMENT
F: REAL, COMMERCIAL AND INDUSTRIAL

G: REAL, OIL, GAS, AND OTHER MINERAL RESERVES
H: TANGIBLE PERSONAL, VEHICLES

I: REAL & INTANGIBLE PERSONAL, BANKS

J: REAL & INTANGIBLE PERSONAL, UTILITIES
L: TANGIBLE PERSONAL, BUSINESS

M: TANGIBLE PERSONAL, OTHER

N: INTANGIBLE PERSONAL

O: REAL, INVENTORY

X: EXEMPT

S: SPECIAL INVENTORY

ERROR:

TOTAL APPRAISED VALUE

TOTAL EXEMPT PROPERTY

TOTAL MARKET VALUE ON ROLL TOTALS PAGE*

*Values will not match the roll totals page if some properties in the taxing unit have partial HS or are in a split jurisdiction

As Of: Certification

BREAKDOWN OF APPRAISED VALUE

PRIOR NO. OF UNITS OR
ACCOUNTS

0
0
0

0.00 (ACRES)

O O O O O O o o o o o o o

NO. OF UNITS OR PRIOR APPRAISED VALUE

ACCOUNTS
13

0
0
0.00 (ACRES)

O O O O O O W o o o o o o

$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0

7/16/2022 Page:

APPRAISED VALUE

$6,992,913
$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0
$15,542
$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0
$7,008,455
$0
$7,008,455

141
WCAD



Comptrollers Audit Report

Location: Appraisal Tax Year: 2022

Taxing Units: M21(ARB Under Review)

PRIOR NUMBER

7/16/2022
As Of: Certification
CATEGORY A: REAL, RESIDENTIAL, SINGLE-FAMILY
NUMBER DESCRIPTION PRIOR MARKET VALUE
13 A1 - Residential Single Family $0

13 $0

Page: 142
WCAD

MARKET VALUE
$6,992,913

$6,992,913



Comptrollers Audit Report

Location: Appraisal Tax Year: 2022

Taxing Units: M21(ARB Under Review)

PRIOR NUMBER NUMBER

As Of: Certification

CATEGORY B: REAL, RESIDENTIAL, MULTI-FAMILY
DESCRIPTION

7/16/2022

PRIOR MARKET VALUE

$0

Page: 143
WCAD

MARKET VALUE

$0



Comptrollers Audit Report 711612022 Page: 144
Location: Appraisal Tax Year: 2022 As Of: Certification WCAD

Taxing Units: M21(ARB Under Review)
CATEGORY C: REAL, VACANT PLATTED LOTS/ TRACTS

PRIOR NUMBER NUMBER DESCRIPTION PRIOR MARKET VALUE MARKET VALUE




Comptrollers Audit Report

Location: Appraisal Tax Year: 2022

Taxing Units: M21(ARB Under Review)

PRIOR NUMBER

NUMBER

As Of: Certification

CATEGORY D: LAND APPROVED UNDER ARTICLE VIII 1-D
DESCRIPTION

7/16/2022

PRIOR MARKET VALUE

$0

Page: 145
WCAD

MARKET VALUE

$0



Comptrollers Audit Report

Location: Appraisal Tax Year: 2022

Taxing Units: M21(ARB Under Review)

PRIOR NUMBER

NUMBER

As Of: Certification

CATEGORY D: LAND APPROVED UNDER ARTICLE Vil 1-D-1
DESCRIPTION

7/16/2022

PRIOR MARKET VALUE

$0

Page: 146
WCAD

MARKET VALUE

$0



Comptrollers Audit Report

Location: Appraisal Tax Year: 2022

Taxing Units: M21(ARB Under Review)

PRIOR NUMBER NUMBER

As Of: Certification

CATEGORY D: OTHER LAND IN CATEGORY D
DESCRIPTION

7/16/2022

PRIOR MARKET VALUE

$0

Page: 147
WCAD

MARKET VALUE

$0



Comptrollers Audit Report

Location: Appraisal Tax Year: 2022

Taxing Units: M21(ARB Under Review)

PRIOR NUMBER

NUMBER

As Of: Certification

CATEGORY E: REAL, FARM AND RANCH IMPROVEMENTS
DESCRIPTION

7/16/2022

PRIOR MARKET VALUE

$0

Page: 148
WCAD

MARKET VALUE

$0



Comptrollers Audit Report 711612022 Page: 149
Location: Appraisal Tax Year: 2022 As Of: Certification WCAD

Taxing Units: M21(ARB Under Review)
CATEGORY F: REAL, COMMERCIAL, AND INDUSTRIAL

PRIOR NUMBER NUMBER DESCRIPTION PRIOR MARKET VALUE MARKET VALUE




Comptrollers Audit Report

Location: Appraisal Tax Year: 2022

Taxing Units: M21(ARB Under Review)

PRIOR NUMBER NUMBER

As Of: Certification

CATEGORY G: REAL, GAS, AND OTHER MINERALS
DESCRIPTION

7/16/2022

PRIOR MARKET VALUE

$0

Page: 150
WCAD

MARKET VALUE

$0



Comptrollers Audit Report

Location: Appraisal Tax Year: 2022

Taxing Units: M21(ARB Under Review)

PRIOR NUMBER NUMBER

As Of: Certification

CATEGORY H: TANGIBLE PERSONAL, VEHICLES
DESCRIPTION

7/16/2022

PRIOR MARKET VALUE

$0

Page: 151
WCAD

MARKET VALUE

$0



Comptrollers Audit Report 711612022 Page: 152
Location: Appraisal Tax Year: 2022 As Of: Certification WCAD

Taxing Units: M21(ARB Under Review)
CATEGORY |: REAL & INTANGIBLE PERSONAL, BANKS

PRIOR NUMBER NUMBER DESCRIPTION PRIOR MARKET VALUE MARKET VALUE




Comptrollers Audit Report

Location: Appraisal Tax Year: 2022

Taxing Units: M21(ARB Under Review)

PRIOR NUMBER

NUMBER

As Of: Certification

CATEGORY J: REAL & INTANGIBLE PERSONAL, UTILITIES
DESCRIPTION

7/16/2022

PRIOR MARKET VALUE

$0

Page: 153
WCAD

MARKET VALUE

$0



Comptrollers Audit Report 711612022 Page: 154
Location: Appraisal Tax Year: 2022 As Of: Certification WCAD

Taxing Units: M21(ARB Under Review)
CATEGORY L: TANGIBLE PERSONAL, BUSINESS

SPTB CODE PRIOR NUMBER NUMBER DESCRIPTION PRIOR MARKET VALUE MARKET VALUE
L1 0 3 L1 - Business Commercial $0 $15,542

0 3 $0 $15,542



Comptrollers Audit Report

Location: Appraisal Tax Year: 2022

Taxing Units: M21(ARB Under Review)

PRIOR NUMBER NUMBER

As Of: Certification

CATEGORY M: TANGIBLE PERSONAL, OTHER
DESCRIPTION

7/16/2022

PRIOR MARKET VALUE

$0

Page: 155
WCAD

MARKET VALUE

$0



Comptrollers Audit Report

Location: Appraisal Tax Year: 2022

Taxing Units: M21(ARB Under Review)

PRIOR NUMBER NUMBER

As Of: Certification

CATEGORY N: INTANGIBLE PERSONAL
DESCRIPTION

7/16/2022

PRIOR MARKET VALUE

$0

Page: 156
WCAD

MARKET VALUE

$0



Comptrollers Audit Report

Location: Appraisal Tax Year: 2022

Taxing Units: M21(ARB Under Review)

PRIOR NUMBER NUMBER

As Of: Certification

CATEGORY O: REAL, INVENTORY
DESCRIPTION

7/16/2022

PRIOR MARKET VALUE

$0

Page: 157
WCAD

MARKET VALUE

$0



Comptrollers Audit Report

Location: Appraisal Tax Year: 2022

Taxing Units: M21(ARB Under Review)

PRIOR NUMBER NUMBER

As Of: Certification

CATEGORY S: SPECIAL INVENTORY
DESCRIPTION

7/16/2022

PRIOR MARKET VALUE

$0

Page: 158
WCAD

MARKET VALUE

$0



Comptrollers Audit Report

Location: Appraisal Tax Year: 2022

Taxing Units: M21(ARB Under Review)

PRIOR NUMBER NUMBER

As Of: Certification

CATEGORY X: EXEMPT
DESCRIPTION

7/16/2022

PRIOR MARKET VALUE

$0

Page: 159
WCAD

MARKET VALUE

$0



Comptrollers Audit Report

Location: Appraisal Tax Year: 2022

Taxing Units: M21(ARB Under Review)

PROPERTY USE CATEGORY

A: REAL, RESIDENTIAL, SINGLE-FAMILY

B: REAL, RESIDENTIAL, MULTI-FAMILY

C: REAL, VACANT PLATTED LOTS/TRACTS
D: REAL, ACREAGE ( LAND ONLY)

E: REAL, FARM AND RANCH IMPROVEMENT

F: REAL, COMMERCIAL AND INDUSTRIAL

G: REAL, OIL, GAS, AND OTHER MINERAL RESERVES
H: TANGIBLE PERSONAL, VEHICLES

I: REAL & INTANGIBLE PERSONAL, BANKS

J: REAL & INTANGIBLE PERSONAL, UTILITIES

L: TANGIBLE PERSONAL, BUSINESS

M: TANGIBLE PERSONAL, OTHER

N: INTANGIBLE PERSONAL

O: REAL, INVENTORY

X: EXEMPT

S: SPECIAL INVENTORY

ERROR:

TOTAL APPRAISED VALUE

TOTAL EXEMPT PROPERTY VALUE ON ROLL TOTALS PAGE

As Of: Certification

BREAKDOWN OF EXEMPT VALUE
NO. OF UNITS OR PRIOR APPRAISED VALUE

PRIOR NO. OF UNITS OR
ACCOUNTS

0
0
0

0.00 (ACRES)

o

O O O O O O O o o o o o o

ACCOUNTS
0
0
0
0.00 (ACRES)

o

OO O O O O O O o o o o o o

$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0

7/16/2022

Page:

APPRAISED VALUE

$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0

160
WCAD



VISTA OAKS
MUNICIPAL UTILITY DISTRICT

TAX RATE SUMMARY

August 2022

SAMCO CAPITAL MARKETS, INC.

6805 CAPITAL OF TEXAS HIGHWAY, SUITE 350
AUSTIN, TEXAS 78731
(512) 914-0683
CLANE@SAMCOCAPITAL.COM
CHRISTINA M. LANE
SENIOR MANAGING DIRECTOR




Chief Appraiser:

Alvin Lankford WOAD

@

Williamson Central Appraisal District Board of Directors
it Chairman: Jon Lux
, 5.'} Vice-Chairman: Harry Gibbs

e Secretary; Lora Weber
CERTIFIED 2022 VALUES Board Member:Mason Moses

I, Alvin Lankford, Chief Appraiser of the Williamson Central Appraisal Board Member: Hope Hisle-Piper
District, hereby certify that the 2022 value for the following jurisdiction is:  Board Member: Larry Gaddes

Approved Appraisal Roll | Vista Oaks MUD | Property Under Protest |
No. of Accounts Market Value M21 No. of Accounts Market Value
935 $530,643,402 Real Property 13 46,992,913
48 $2,185,426 Personal Property 3 515,542
983 $532,828,828 Total 16 $7,008,455
Exemptions
No. of Accounts Exemption Amount No. of Accounts Exemption Amount
AgMkt
Mineral
Auto
754 HS Homestead Local
754 HS HomesteadState
177 065 Local
177 065 State
15 DP Local
15 DP State
27 $290,000 DV {disable vet}
14 $4,986,628 DV (disable vet 100%)
DVXSS
DVXMAS
cov
FRSS
0 PRO(prorated)
SOL
PC
CHDOO4
FP
MUV
AB
VEH
16 $15,018 HB366
WSA
14 $1,012,670 SPEcAuto
HT
L
721 $149,599,713 HomeStead Cap Adjustment 5 $921,320
Net taxable (Before Freeze) $6,087,135

Taxpayer's Estimate of Value (under review}:

Printed on 7/21/2022 by Chief Appraiser

)

ZOQZﬁLﬁngJE'Zé, 7601“




Chief Appraiser:
Alvin Lankford

Williamson Central Appraisal District

c‘ WCAD f‘;-!.fj

CERTIFICATION OF 2022 APPRAISED VALUES

1, Alvin Lankford, Chief Appraiser of the Williamson Central Appraisal District, hereby
certify that the 2022 value for the following jurisdiction is:

Board of Directors

Chairman: Jon Lux
Vice-Chairman: Harry Gibbs
Secretary: Lora Weber

Board Member:Hope Hisle-Piper
Board Member: Mason Moses
Board Member: Larry Gaddes

‘Taxable Value

2021 'Taxable Value subject to an appeal
under chapter 42 as of July 25th

2021 taxable value lost because property first
qualified for an exemption on 2022

2021 Taxable value fost because property fitst
qualified for agricultural appraisal (1-d or 1-d-
1), timber apptraisal, rectreational/scenic
appraisal or public access airport special
appraisal in 2022,

Total 2022 Taxable value on the 2022
certified appraisal roll today.

Total 2022 Taxable value of properties in

2021 Total Taxable value $317,332,381
2021 Tax Cellings 50
2022 Tax Ceiling S0

Preliminary 2021 adjusted

$317,332,381

taxable value

0.290700 \/

2 T at

2021 ARB Certified Value 513,899,540
2021 ARRB Disputed Value $2,084,931
2021 Undisputed Value $11,814,609
Absolute Exemption 1]

Partial Exemptions S0

Value Loss 50

2021 Market Value S0

2022 Productivity or special appraisal ~ $0

value

Value Loss 50

2022 Certified Values $376,924,488
2022 Taxable Value of Properties Under $6,087,135

Protest

territory annexed after Jan.1, 2021, 30
Original 2021 ARB Values $7,008,455
2021 Taxable Values Lost Because Court 2022 Values Resulting from 50
Appeals of ARB Decisions reduced 2019 Final Court Decisions
Appraised Value (As of 7/12/2022) 2021 Value Loss $7,008,455
2022 Total Appraised value of new improvements 54,662,287
2022 Total taxable value of new improvements $253,573
No. A1 state code No Homestead
Properties Value Average Properties Value Average
2021 Market Value 904 $332,529,760.00 $367,842.65 769 $285,870,924.00 $371,743.72
2021 Taxable VEI|£ -9.?:1 $300,317,731.00 $332,209.88 769 $253,658,895.00 $329,855.52
2022 Market Value a04 $518,352,036.00 $573,398,27 760 $440,351,971.00 $579,410.49
2022 Taxable Value 904 $362,554,375.00 $401,055.72 760 $284,554,310.00 $374,413.57
et a— e 't ] g __-,_-__-
Printedon 5 /21/2022 by Chief Appraiser A ] -
7 ,‘,;;" H“':/‘ﬁ
A3 o



Assessment Roll Grand Totals Report WCAD

Tax Year: 2022 Asof. Preliminary Table Generated: 7/15/2022 4:39:16 AM

M21 - Vista Oaks MUD (ARB Approved Totals) Number of Properties: 983
Land Totals

Land - Homesite {+) $90,433,200

Land - Non Homesite (+) $1,970,989

Land - Ag Market (+) $0

Land - Timber Market (+) 30

Land - Exempt Ag/Timber Market {+) 50

Total Land Market Value (=) $92,404,189  (+) $92,404,189

Improvement Totals

Improvements - Homesite (+} $420,893,376

Improvements - Non Homesite (+) $17,345,837

Total Improvements =) $438,239,213  (+} $438,239,213

Other Totals

Personal Property (48) $2,185,426 (+) $2,185,426

Minerals (0) 80 (%) $0

Autos (0) 0 (+) $0

Total Market Value (=} $532,828,828 $532,828,828
Total Market Value 100% (=) $532,528,828

Total Homestead Cap Adjustment (721) ] $149,599,713
Total Exempt Property {1) o] $311

Productivity Totals

Total Productivity Market (Non Exempt) (+) $0

Ag Use (0) () $0

Timber Use (0) -) $0

Total Productivity Loss (= $0 -} $0
Total Assessed =) $383,228,804
Exemptions (HS Assd 287,639,404)

(HS) Homestead Local (754) (+ $0

(HS} Homestead State (754) (+) 50

(065) Over 65 Local (177) (+) 50

(0O85) Over 65 State (177) +) $0

(DP) Disabled Persons Local (15) (+) $0

(DP) Disabled Persons State (15) (+) 50

(DV)} Disabled Vet (27) (*} $290,000

(DVX) Disabled Vet 100% (14) (+) $4,986,628

{HB366) House Bill 366 (16) +) $15,018

(AUTQ) Lease Vehicles Ex {14) +) $1,012,670

Total Exemptions (=) $6,304,316 (-} . 56.304,316

Net Taxable {(Before Freeze) {=) M
2022 M\ :;76(],

Printed on 07/15/2022 at 9:06 AM Job ID: 2210344 Page 115 of 380

3



Assessment Roll Grand Totals Report

Tax Year. 2022 Asof Preliminary Table Generated: 7/15/2022 4:39:16 AM

M21 - Vista Oaks MUD (Under ARB Review Totals)

WCAD

Number of Properties: 16

Land Totals

Land - Homesite (+) $1,315,800

Land - Non Homesite {+) $0

Land - Ag Market +) $0

Land - Timber Market (+) $0

Land - Exempt Ag/Timber Market {+) $0

Total Land Market Value (= $1,315,800 (+) $1,315,800

Improvement Totals

Improvements - Homesite (+) $5,677,113

Improvements - Non Homesite (+) $0

Total Improvements (= $5,677,113 (+) $5,677,113

Other Totals

Personal Property (3) $15542 (+) $15,542

Minerals {0} 50 (+) 50

Autos (0) $0 ) $0

Total Market Value =) $7,008,455 $7,008,455
Total Market Value 100% (= $7,008,455

Total Homestead Cap Adjustment (5) (-} $921,320
Total Exempt Property {0) Q] $0
Productivity Totals

Total Productivity Market (Non Exempt) {+ $0

Ag Use (0) =) 30

Timber Use (0) -) 30

Total Productivity Loss =) $0 (-) $0
Total Assessed =) 46,087,135
Exemptions (HS Assd 2,191,534)

(HS) Homestead Local (6) {+) $0

(HS) Homestead State {6) + $0

Total Exemptions =) $0 {-) L1
Net Taxable {Before Freeze) =) $6,087,135

NL Zo22

Printed on 07/15/2022 at 9:06 AM

Job ID: 2210344

Page 116 of 380

A



Top Taxpayers Report /

TaxYear: 2022 Taxing Units: M21

WCAD

Appraisal

Top Taxpayer Calculations Performed as of 07/16/2022

Vista Oaks MUD: Total Taxable Value

Taxpayer Name

Total Market

Total Assessed

1 SOVRAN ACQUISITION LIMITED PARTNERSHIP $16,188,466 16,188,466
"~ 2 SHAJI, NAKUL & DIVYA NAIR SREELATHA NAIR . $1,016,376 $1,016,376
"3 GARRETT, AARON & MEGAN £ $1,095,116 $899,880 °
"4 ROYAL RHODES PROPERTIES LLC $898,942 $898,042
"5 FEDERAL NATIONAL MORTGAGE ASSOCIATION $845,973 $845,973
6 ARASTU, SANAA S & ALI M $800,615 $800,615
¥ GLENN, NORVAL & GRACE $797,130 $797,130
8 WAYNE TODD LEWIS TR & SHARON MARCY WAYNE TR OF WAYNE LIVING TRUST $767,012 $767,012
-9 LEVY, FREDERICK $766,688 $766,688
10 BURLACU, OVIDIU & DANIELA $760,607 $760,607
Vista Oaks MUD: Commercial - Real & Personal {(F1 & L1)
Taxpayer Name Total Assessed
1. SOVRAN ACQUISITION LIMITED PARTNERSHIP _ $16,188,466
2 ROYAL RHODES PROPERTIES LLC $898,942
3 ' SEDADENT ANESTHESIA SERVIGES PLLC $612,748
4 LACOMBE, SHARYN & JOEL $479,170
5 RGTATE& ASSOCIATES INC $364,276
" '”6” 'BURTON, SHERRILL $337,958
7 BFSPROPERTY MANAGEMENT LLC $314,000
8  HEATON PROPERTIES LLC $293,319
9  CHAFIN, MICHAEL S & TAMARA A $281,928
10 ROYAL VISTA DENTAL $198,871
Vista Oaks MUD: Commercial - Real (F1)
Taxpayer Name Total Assessed
1 SOVRAN ACQUISITION LIMITED PARTNERSHIP $16,188,466
"2 ROYAL RHODES PROPERTIES LLC $898,942
"3 ' LACOMBE, SHARYN & JOEL $479,170 .
"4 R GTATE & ASSOCIATES INC $364,276
"5 BURTON, SHERRILL $337,058
'8  BFS PROPERTY MANAGEMENT LLC $314,000
7 HEATON PROPERTIES LLC $293,319
"8 CHAFIN, MICHAEL S & TAMARA A $281,928
Vista Oaks MUD: Commercial - Business Personal (L1)
Taxpayer Name Total Assessed
1 SEDADENT ANESTHESIA SERVICES PLLC $612,748
2 ROYAL VISTA DENTAL $198,871
.3 LAGOMBE CHIROPRACTIC CENTER $42,684
T4 TACOGING © $31,553
5. AUTOMOTIVE RENTALS INC $31,275 .
- _é"" LEASE PLANUSAINC $21,324
"7 ENTERPRISE FMTRUST $19,490 .
"8 PRINCIPLE MERCHANTS LEASING LTD $16,576
Printed on 07/16/2022 at 10:02 AM Page 1 of 2

5



Top Taxpayers Report WCAD

TaxYear: 2022 Taxing Units: M21

Appraisal

Top Taxpayer Calculations Performed as of 07/16/2022
Vista Oaks MUD: Commercial - Business Personal (L1)

Taxpayer Name Total Assessed

9 WHEELS LT $16,348

10  GELCO FLEET TRUST $16,334
Printed on 07/16/2022 at 10:02 AM Page 2 of 2

6



8z8'eeR'zess

LLES
£15'828'785%
0%

0%
LOELPO'LS
0%

0%

0%
9€6'L50'1$
681'26%

0$

0%

0%
650'951°61$
0%

0
606'SZL$

08
ETL'6SE'LESS

JANvA J3SIVdddY

avom
§51  :mbed

Les
£41'862'065$
0%

0%

Zlb'1863
0%

0%

03
55.'022'1$
0zz'e018
0%

0%

0$
£50'506°51%
0s

0%

606'66%

0%
094'625'2EES

2e0Z/9LL

0
oe

1

0
0
0
L
L
0
0
0
]l
0
(s390v} 000
£g

0

€68
SINNOOOV

ANTYA Q3SIVEddY HOIHd  HO SLINA 40 "ON

uonapsun yids e ut sl 4o SH [eed saey yun Guixe au) Ut seipadosd awos J abed $ie10] o) L UIIBW 10U (14 SAN[RA,

{S34ov) 0070
£E
0

P08

SINNOOOV
HO SLINN 4O 'ON HOIMd

ANTYA GISIVEddY 4O NMOOXVY3Hg

uoRedIIAD O SY

+»39Vd STY.LOL 170" NO INTYA LIHUYIN T¥LOL

AlY3dOdd LdIWTIX3 WILOL

ANVA A3SIveddyY IVLOL

HOYYd

AHOLNIAN] VD34S 'S

LdWEX3 X

AHOLNIANI v3Y 1©

TWNOSHId FTIONYLNE N

UIHLO “TYNOSYId J1FIONVL ‘N

SSIANISNG “TYNOSHId TNGIONVL 1
S3LLALLN "TYNOSHI FTFIONVLNI B Tvay
SHNVE "TYNOSHId FTFIONVLNI 8 VI I
STIDIHIA "IWNOSHId I1GIONYL H
S3AYISIY TYHINIW HIHLO ANV 'SV IO "Ivay '©
TYIELSNANI NV TVIOHANNOD Tv3d o
LNIWIAOHJWI HONYY ANV IWHvd Tv3ay -3
(AINO aNV1 ) 3DVIHOV “Tvad '
SLOVEL/SLCT 0311V 1d LNYOVA “Tvad 'O

ANAYA-ILTINN "TYILNIAIS3S v3d 8
ANAVS-TTONIS “IVILNIQISTY "Ivad ¥

AHOO3LYD 38N ALY3d0OHd

{(paroiddy guv}iziv :suun Buixe]
ZZOZ Ueaj Xel [esjeaddy uciyeson

yoday 3pny sasjjondwon




VISTA OAKS
MUNICIPAL UTILITY DISTRICT

Comparison of Historical Assessed Valuations

& Tax Rates
2022
Tax Rate
Assessed Valuation D/S M&O Total
2022 $380,576,769 $0.0000 $0.2650 $0.2650
2021 $317,332,381 $0.0000 $0.2907 $0.2907
2020 $283,992,450 $0.0600 £0.2600 $0.3200
2019 $288,683,813 $0.1500 $0.1800 $0.3300
2018 $286,641,554 $0.1500 $0.1800 $0.3300
2017 $272,388,813 $0.3300 $0.1900 $0.5200
2016 $261,910,380 $0.3300 $0.2150 $0.5450
2015 $240,566,466 $0.3750 $0.2350 $0.6100
2014 $222,498,520 $0.4100 $0.2559 $0.6659
2013 $202,682,554 $0.4400 $0.2900 $0.7300
2012 $194,488,389 $0.4400 $0.3000 $0.7400
2011 $195,058,725 $0.5100 $0.2300 $0.7400
2010 $193,130,394 $0.5500 £0.1900 50,7400
2009 $194,760,965 $0.6000 $0.1400 $0.7400
2008 200,469,220 0.6000 0.1400 0.7400
2007 189,244,083 0.6091 0.1417 0.7508
2006 172,165,942 0.6706 0.1420 0.8126
2005 167,184,162 0.6706 0.1420 0.8126
2004 174,288,815 0.6787 0.1339 08126
2003 170,308,504 0.6900 0.1424 0.8324
2002 171,538,171 0.6500 0.1424 0.8324
2001 142,026,551 0.7400 0.0924 0.8324
2000 109,314,581 0.7400 0.0924 0.8324
1959 88,848,787 0.7400 0.0924 0.8324
1998 75,774,982 0.7400 0.0924 0.8324
1997 64,416,812 0.7400 0.0924 0.8324
MAX Total Avg Total
Avg, Tax Bill Tax Rate Tax Bill Tax Rate
2021 Average Home Value: $329,856 $958.89 0.2907 $958.89 0.2967
2022 Average Home Value: $374,414 $992.20 0.2650 $958.87 0.2561
Difference: $44,558 $33.31 (30.0257) (30.02)  ($0.0346)
One cent in tax rate at 2021's A.V. at 99% collections is equal to approximately § 37677
Avg, D/S Tax
Bill @ 100%
$0 [ $0.00000 /3100 A.V.= 30 @ 99% Collections|
Estimated Maintenance and Operations Tax:
Avg. M&O Tax
Bill @ 100%
30 $0.0000 /8100 AV~ 50 @ 99% Collections|
$0 $0.0000 /3100 A V= 30 @ 99% Collections
o $0.0000 /3100 A V.= 0 @ 99% Collections
$0 50.0000 /3100 A V= 0 @ 99% Collections
$959 50.2561 /8100 A.V.= $964,911 @ 99% Collections
3992 80.2650 /$100 A.V.= $998,443 @ 99% Colleclions!
2021 Maintenznee and Operations Tax collections at 99% was approx. $ 913,260.38

Estimated Total Tax Rate Examples:

| D/S M&O Total
0.0000 0.2650 $0.2650
0.0000 0.2561 $0.2561




Samie 90-304

TAE
femea (Rev. 5-2217)

Water District
Notice of Public Hearing on Tax Rate

The Vista Oaks Municipal Utility District will hold a public hearing on a proposed tax rate

for the tax year 2022 on (date and time) at

{meeting place) . Your individual
taxes may increase at a greater or lesser rate, or even decrease, depending on the tax rate that is adopted and
on the change in the taxable value of your property in relation to the change in taxable value of all other property.
The change in the taxable value of your property in relation to the change in the taxable value of ali other property
determines the distribution of the tax burden among all property owners.

Visit Texas.gov/PropertyTaxes to find a link to your local property tax database on which you can easily access
information regarding your property taxes, including information about proposed tax rates and scheduled public
hearings of each entity that taxes your property.

FOR the proposal: (names of all members of the
AGAINST the proposal: governing body and how each
PRESENT and not voting: voted on the proposed tax rate)
ABSENT:

The following table compares taxes on an average residence homestead in this taxing unit last year to taxes
proposed on the average residence homestead this year.

Last Year This Year
Total tax rate (per $100 of value) 0.2907 /%100 265 /$100
Adopted Proposed

Difference in rates per $100 of value $ -0.0257 /$100
Percentage increase/decrease in rates(+/-) -8.84 %
Average appraised residence homestead value § 329,856 $ 374,414
General homestead exemptions available

(excluding 65 years of age or older or

disabled person’s exemptions) $ $
Average residence homestead taxable value  § 329,856 $ 374,414
Tax on average residence homestead $ 958,89 $ §92.20
Annual increase/decrease in taxes if

proposed tax rate is adopted (+/-) $ +33.31

and percentage of increase (+/-) +3.47 %

If the proposed combined debt service, operation and maintenance, and contract tax rate requires or authorizes an

election to approve or reduce the tax rate the (governing body of the waler district) proposes fo use
the tax increase for the purpose of {description of purpose of increase)
The Property Tax Assistance Division at the Texas Comptroller of Public Accounts provides property tax For more information, visit our website:

information and resources for taxpayers, local taxing entities, appraisal districts and appraisal review boards.

comptrollertexas.gov/taxes/property-tax q



Form 50-304 (Back)(Rav. 5-22/7)

If the district is a district described by Section 49.23601:
NOTICE OF VOTE ON TAX RATE

If the district adopts a combined debt service, operation and maintenance and contract tax rate that would
result in the taxes on the average residence homestead increasing by more than eight percent, an election
must be held to determine whether to approve the operation and maintenance tax rate under Section
4923601, Water Code.

If the district is a district described by Section 49.23602:
NOTICE OF VOTE ON TAX RATE

If the district adopts a combined debt service, operation and maintenance and contract tax rate that would
result in the taxes on the average residence homestead increasing by more than 3.5 percent, an election
must be held to determine whether to approve the operation and maintenance tax rate under Section
49.23602, Water Code.

If the district is a district described in by Section 48.23603
NOTICE OF TAXPAYERS’ RIGHT TO ELECTION TO REDUCE TAX RATE

If the district adopts a combined debt service, operation and maintenance, and contract tax rate that
would result in the taxes on the average residence homestead increasing by more than eight percent,
the qualified voters of the district by petition may require that an election be held to determine whether
to reduce the operation and maintenance tax rate to the voter-approval tax rate under Section 49.23603,

Water Code.

The 86th Texas Legislature modified the manner in which the voter-approval tax rate is calculated
to limit the rate of growth of property taxes in the state.

The Property Tax Assistance Division at the Texas Comptroller of Public Accounts provides property tax For more information, visit our website:
information and resources for taxpayers, local taxing entities, appraisal districts and appraisal review boards, comptroller.texas.govftaxes/property-tax

|C



2022 Developed Water District Tax Rate Calculations

VISTA OAKS MUD July 25, 2022

—

10.
1.

12.

13.
14.

Data Entry Page

0.2650 ‘//$1oo

The Districts PROPOSED 2022 Total Tax Rate $

2022 average appraised value of residence homestead.

(TCAD Certification, page 2, [tem N). $ 374,414
2022 average taxable value of residence homestead. /
(TCAD Certification, page 2, item O). 3 374,414
2021 average appraised value of residence homestead.

(TCAD Certification, page 2, [tem P). $ 329,856
2021 average taxable value of residence homestead.

(TCAD Certification, page 2, ltem Q). $

The district's 2021 Total Tax Rate. $

The district's 2021 Maintenance & Operation Tax Rate. $

329,856
0.2907 /$100
0.2907 /$100

Complete lines 8 thru 14 ONLY if you have qualified debt or contract service/
2022 Net Taxable Value (TCAD Certification, pg 1, bottom) $ 380,576,769

2022 Total Qualified Contract Service $ 0.00

2022 Total Qualified Debt Service $ 0.00

SEE NOTE2 BELOW. Total amount to be applied against '

above Debt and Contract Service from sources other than

2022 tax levy (e.g. from fund reserves). $ 0.00

Your Final Calculated Debt Rate is: $ 0.0000 1$100
NOTE"1: If line 12 displays "NEG#", then the amount entered on line 11 is too high.

Use the following ONLY if you wish a specified debt rate.

NOTEZ2: If you have a specific TARGET DEBT RATE, enter that rate on line 13 and enter
the amount that appears in line 14 into line 11. [If you have done this correctly, line 12 will
now equal line 13. If line 14 displays "NEG#", then your target debt rate is higher than the
law permits; you may not use that target rate.

2022 Target Debt Rate $ 0.0000 /$100
Amount you need to enter into line 11 $



2022 Developed Water District Tax Rate Calculations
VISTA OAKS MUD | July 25, 2022

NOTE: This worksheet provides the numbers you will need for your Notice, but it is not in
the format required for publicaton. An example of the notice is provided on the Comptroller's
website at https://comptroller.texas.gov/taxes/property-tax/truth-in-taxation/notices.php.

Notice of Public Hearing Notice Calculations

1. 2021 average appraised value of residence homestead $ 329,856
2. homestead (excluding senior citizen's or disabled person's
exemptions) - $ 0
3. 2021 average taxable value of residence homestead
(line 1 minus line 2) = $ 329,856
4. 2021 adopted TOTAL tax rate (per $100 of value) X $ 0.2907 /$100

5. 2021 Total tax on average residence homestead
(multiply line 3 by line 4, divide by $100) = § 958.89
2022 average appraised value of residence homestead $ 374,414

o

7. 2022 general exemptions available for the average
homestead (excluding senior citizen's or disabled person's - $ 0
8. 2022 average taxable value of residence homestead
(line 8 minus line 9) =8 374,414
9. 2022 proposed TOTAL tax rate (per $100 of value) X $ 0.2650 /$100 ‘/
10. 2022 Total tax on average residence homestead

992.20
(0.0257) /$100.
-8.84%
33.31
3.47%

(multiply line 8 by line 9, divide by $100) = §
11. Difference in Rates per $100 value X
12. Percentage increase/decrease in rates (+/-)
13. Annual increase/decrease in taxes if proposed tax rate is adoptec %
14. percentage of increase

Mo

}.2



2022 Developed Water District Tax Rate Calculations
VISTA OAKS MUD July 25, 2022

NOTE: This worksheet provides the numbers you will need for your Notice, but it is not in
the format required for publicaton. An example of the notice is provided on the Comptroller's
website at https://comptroller.texas.gov/taxes/property-tax/truth-in-taxation/notices.php.

Notice of Public Hearing Notice Calculations

1. 2021 average appraised value of residence homestead $ 329,856

2. homestead (excluding senior citizen's or disabled person'’s
exemptions) - % 0

3. 2021 average taxable value of residence homestead /
(line 1 minus line 2) =% 329,856

4. 2021 adopted TOTAL tax rate (per $100 of value) x $ 0.2907 /$100

5. 2021 Total tax on average residence homestead

(multiply line 3 by line 4, divide by $100) = § 958.89
6. 2022 average appraised value of residence homestead $ 374,414
7. 2022 general exemptions available for the average
homestead (excluding senior citizen's or disabled person's - $ 0
8. 2022 average taxable value of residence homestead
(line 8 minus line 9) = $ 374,414
9. 2022 proposed TOTAL tax rate (per $100 of value) x $ 0.2561 /$100
10. 2022 Total tax on average residence homestead -
(multiply line 8 by line 9, divide by $100) = § 958.87
11. Difference in Rates per $100 value $ (0.0346) /$100
12. Percentage increase/decrease in rates (+/-) -11.90%
13. Annual increase/decrease in taxes if proposed tax rate is adoptet $ (0.02)

14. percentage of increase 0.00%

i ad



2022 Developed Water District Tax Rate Calculations

VISTA OAKS MUD

10.

11.

12.

13.

14,

15.

186.

17.

18.

18.
20.

21,

22.

23.

Voter-Approval Tax Rate Worksheet
2021 average appraised value of residence homestead
2021 general exemptions available for the average homestead
(excluding senior citizen's or disabled person's exemptions)
2021 average taxable value of residence homestead
{line 1 minus line 2)
2021 adopted M&O tax rate (per $100 of value)
2021 M&O tax on average residence homestead
(multiply line 3 by line 4, divide by $100)
Highest M&O tax on average residence homestead with increase
(multiply line 5 by 1.035)
2022 average appraised value of residence homestead
2022 general exemptions available for the average homestead
{(excluding senior citizen's or disabled person's exemptions)
2022 average taxable value of residence homestead
(line 7 minus line 8)
Highest 2022 M&0O Tax Rate
(line 6 divided by line 9, muitiply by 100)
2022 Debt Tax Rate
2022 Contract Tax Rate
2021 unused increment rate (Subtract the 2021 actual tax rate and the 2021
unused increment rate from the 2021 voter-approval tax rate. If the number
is less than zero, enter zero)
2020 unused increment rate
{If the year is prior to 2021, enter zero)
2019 unused increment rate
(If the year is prior to 2021, enter zero)
2022 total unused increment rate
(add lines 13, 14, and 15)
2022 Voter-Approval Tax Rate
(add lines 10, 11, 12, and 16)

\ﬁatory Election Tax Rate \/

2021 average taxable value of residence homestead

(enter the amount from Line 3)

2021 adopted total tax rate

2021 total tax on average residence homestead

(multiply Line 18 by Line 19, divide by $100)

2022 mandatory election amount of taxes per average residence homestead
{multiply Line 20 by 1.035)

2022 mandatory election tax rate, before unused increment
(Line 21 divided by Line 9, multiply by $100)

2022 mandatory tax election tax rate

(add Line 16 and Line 22)

July 25, 2022

329,856

329,856

0.2907 /$100

958.89

992.45
374,414

374,414
0.2650
0.0000
0.0000

0.0000

0.0000

0.0000

0.0000

0.2650

329,855.52
0.2907

958.89
992.45

0.2650

/$100
/$100
/$100

/$100

/$100

1$100

/8100

/$100

/$100

f$100



WATER DISTRICT
NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING ON TAX RATE

The Vista Oaks Municipal Utility District will hold a public hearing on a proposed tax rate for the tax year
2022 on Tuesday, September 12, 2022 at 12:00 p.m. at the offices of Gray Engineering, Inc., 8834 N. Capital
of Texas Highway, Suite 140, Austin, Texas. Your individual taxes may increase at a greater or lesser rate,
or even decrease, depending on the tax rate that is adopted and on the change in the taxable value of your
property in relation to the change in taxable value of all other property. The change in the taxable value of
your property in relation to the change in taxable value of all other property determines the distribution of
the tax burden among all property owners.

Visit Texas.gov/PropertyTaxes to find a link to your local property tax database on which you can easily
access information regarding your property taxes, including information about proposed tax rates and
scheduled public hearing of each entity that taxes your property.

(Names of all board members and how each voted on the proposed tax rate)

FOR the proposal:
AGAINST the proposal:
PRESENT and not voting:
ABSENT:

The following table compares taxes on an average residence homestead in this taxing unit last year to taxes
proposed on the average residence homestead this year.

Last Year This year
Total tax rate (per $100 of value) $0.3008/%$100 $ /$100
Adopted Proposed
Difference in rates per $100 of value $___ /%100
Percentage increase/decrease in rates (+/-) %
Average appraised residence homestead value $329,352 $
General homestead exemptions available (excluding $ $
65 years of age or older or disabled person’s
exemptions)
Average residence homestead taxable value $329,352 $
Tax on average residence homestead $990.69 $
Annual increase/decrease in taxes if proposed tax rate $
is adopted (+/-) and percentage of increase (+/-) %

NOTICE OF TAXPAYERS' RIGHT TO ELECTION TO REDUCE TAX RATE

If the District adopts a combined debt service, operation and maintenance, and contract tax rate that would
result in the taxes on the average residence homestead increasing by more than eight percent, the qualified
voters of the district by petition may require that an election be held to determine whether to reduce the
operation and maintenance tax rate to the voter-approval tax rate under Section 49.23603, Water Code.

The 86th Texas Legislature modified the manner in which the voter-approval tax rate is
calculated to limit the rate of growth of property taxes in the state.

{W1166866.1}



O 512.452.0371: F 512.454.9933
8834 North Capital of Texas Highway, Suite 140
G RAY Austin, Texas 78759 : www.grayengineeringinc.com

ENGINEERING  1BpELS 2046

MEMORANDUM

TO: Board of Directors, Vista Oaks MUD
FROM: Herb Edmonson, Jr.; Gray Engineering, Inc.
DATE: July 28, 2022

Re: Engineering Report

GEI 1399-8446-54

The following is a brief summary of the activities that we have been working on since the last Board
meeting:

General Engineering Items (GE/ Job No. 1399-8446-54)

GEIl continues to work with Crossroads Utility Services to address matters that arise in the District.

Critical Load Coordination (GEI Job No. 1399-11540-54)

No comments have been received for the permit application and the review period has passed. Our
office will move forward with the final notifications to complete this project.

Emergency Preparedness Plan (GE/ No. 1399-11528-54)

No comments have been received for the permit application and the review period has passed. Our
office will move forward with the final notifications to complete this project.

Life Storage #1709 Addition (GE/ No. 1399-11621-54

The proposed construction plans have been reviewed and all comments have been addressed. It is
anticipated that the preconstruction meeting will be scheduled in August.

We will be attending the August meeting to address any engineering-related questions or comments.
HE:ad
cc: Lisa Torres; Crossroads Utility Services, LLC (w/attachment)

John Bartram; Armbrust & Brown, PLLC (w/attachment)
Jenn Scholl; Armbrust & Brown, PLLC (w/attachment)



Vista Oaks Municipal Utility District
Accounting Report

August 8, 2022

= Review Cash Activity Report, including Receipts and Expenditures.
M Action Items:
e Approve director and vendor payments.
e Approve fund transfers.

e Approve bond payments.

= Review June 30, 2022 Financial Statements.

1of61



sjuswAied puog

SjuswAeq puog

S9J0N

10 das

T0 1B

1€
e
L
ol

e
L

9C

0e
€C

0e
€C

e

33 0e
8¢ P4 9C 14 e €C
14 0C 6l 8l Ll 9l
14 €l cl 2 ol 6

6¢ 8¢ yx4 9C 14 0e 6¢ 8¢ P4 6¢
[44 14 0c 6l 8l 9C °14 e €C [44 14 0C [44
Sl 142 €l ¢l 2 6l 8l L 9l Sl 14 €l Sl
8 L 9 S 14 ¢l 2 ol 6 8 L 9 8

M

FELTIERET] Jaqwanon

6¢ 8¢ P4 9C 14 33 0e 6¢ 8¢ 0e
[44 14 0C 6l 8l P4 9C 14 e €C [44 14 €C
Sl 14 €l ¢l 2 0C 6l 8l L 9l Sl 14 9l

M

Jaquiaydas

33 0e 6¢

€ 62 82 . 9z ez gz 9 sz v € 0¢
€2 w2 1z 0 6l iz o0z 6. 8 L 9L gl £z

33 0e 6¢ 8¢ yx4 8¢ yx4 6¢
e €C [44 14 0c 9C 14 e €C [44 14 0c [44
Sl
8

Asenaga4

dni s3eo e3isiA
ccoc

M

130030

1€
6¢ 8¢ yx4 9 14 e
[44 14 0C 6l 8l Ll
Sl 14 €l cl Ll ol

6¢ 8¢ yx4 9C 14 e
[44 14 0c 6l 8l Ll

33 0e
8¢ yx4 9C 14 e €C
14 0c 6l 8l Ll 9l
14 €l cl L

M

Asenuer

20f61



Cash Activity Report

3of61



(82'%ST) 220t ‘8 3snbny - saa4 J033lIq L06L epJes usydals

(98'85T1) 220z '8 3snbny - s394 J033.1q 906/ 1261y 3lIsa

(e0°18T1) 220t ‘8 3snbny - saa4 J03allq S06L OneW qoder

(€0°18T1) 2207 '8 3snbny - saa4 1030341 Y06/ U3319-paay yjeaH

junowry ousW #M TOpUSA

(£1'986°CTT) - (3unoddy s,1adad}joog wo.i4) bunad W pieog ZzZ0ozZ ‘g Isnbny je panoaddy aq 03 sa.injipuadxy
(65°201'56) JUNOdDY sJadaadxpjoog - |230IgNS

(00°09) 220z dun( - s394 ge €06, S9DIAIDS [EIUSLILOIIAUT D0y punoy Jo A)D

(9t°€59'1) Spunyoy Jawoisnd  Z06/-£68L Spunyay Iawoisnd

(00°96%'1) 2202 191end puodds - SINOH 3PIYSA |0J3ed 768L AjunoD uoswel||im

- 423yD paploA T68Z 29yD papIoA

(01°9€8) 220z dun( - s3ybi 3jod ul sasn4 aoe|day 068~ "dul 21323|3 Y23 L uns

(et 222’LT) Zzoz dung - abeqgien 688~ "oul ‘asnjay 2oy punoy

(z6'v92'2) Zc0z dung - sanijin 888/ J11303|3 s3|eulapad

(90°296£9) 220T dun( - 22IAI9S J19MIS/191eM dseydind £88L 320y punoy jo AyD

(59'802) 220z AIng - suoyds|a L 988/ 181V

(85°128) Zc0z dung - saxe] ||oJAed HOV Alnseau] sajels pajun

(0z2'225'2) 220z ‘0€ dun( - Zzog ‘9T dung HOV llo4Aed Ajundag

(65°C0T1'S6) - 20T ‘8 3snbny 03 A}IA1OY juanbasqns

8/'88S'ELT 8S'¥8T'ST 220 '0€ aunr jo se aduejeq - yse)
T8/°69/'98  junodoy sJadeaxpoog - [£103qNS

(z6°18T1) 220¢ - Ayiadold pawiepun G887 13][013dWw0D L3S sexal|

Amh.HNNNV @dUaJaju0) ISV - mmmcwn_xm pue saa4 10303a41d 88~ \_mm_< alIsa7

(£5v¥SL) 220c ‘ST aun( - g0z ‘T aung HOV llo4Aed Ajundag

(88'0t2) 2202 Ae HOV saxe] ||0JAed

(55°55+'T) 2202 ‘1€ AW - 220z ‘9T Aen HOV llo4Aed Ajundag

(8€7212'LST) €88/ - 0S8/ S12™YD BuiedW zz0oz ‘£z aung je panosdde saunyipuadxy

88°0 QWOdU] 3SaJ93U] s3d1909y ysed

86°SEE'6VC buiyesadQ |00dxa] woid 2202 ‘£z aung panoidde siaysuea)

11°000°S junoddy bunesado - [e303qns

110 QWodUJ 3S9J49juU] s3d1909y ysed

00°000'S usodag MaIASY $3d1909y ysed

8/'69.'98 T1°000’S 2202 ‘0€ aunr 03 AJIAIDY jJudnbasqns

0061898 LY P8I 0T 20T '1€ Aep jJo se aduejegq - yse)

s, ladaapjoog bunetado

yueg suaznid Is41d

Z20T ‘8 ¥snbny - zzoz ‘1€ Ael
Hoday AAndy yse)
P1ISId ANnn jedpiunpy s)eQ eisin

4 of 61



00°'000'SZT $ 8S'v¥8T'ST $ Z20¢C '8 3snbny ‘eouejeg pajdaloid
18°€15'96 jUnoddY SJadaaxyoog suazi) 3sdi4 03 bupesadQ |00dxa] wol4 J9ysuea]
/1'986'CTT jUnoddY SJadaayyoog suazii) 3sdi4 03 bupesadQ |00dxa] wod4 J9ysuea]
86'661'60C - BbuneoW pieod ¢z0c¢ 'S 3snbny je panoiddy oq 03 siojsued]
(86°661'v€) 8S'¥8T'ST |ejoiqns

(£1°986'21T)  3unoody bunesado - [e303qns
(00°521'1T) 220z AIng - soueusjule ST6L D77 ‘sedeaspue Ajold
(€0°16T'V) 220z dun( - ase) ey Y164 T "ON ANW e7 ewojed
(+9°v26) 220z dun( - sd34 bussuibuz €T6L our ‘Bunssulbugz v
(96°04¥'T) 220z AInC pue aung - s9a4 busauibug 2164 out ‘Burisaulbuly Aeuo
(997959'21) 220z AIn( - suoneladQ pue juswabeuely 1164 S?DIAISS Al|IIN Speolsso.)
(Tv°20L'¥8) 220C AIN[ - 901AIDS JDMIS /193 M dseyd.ind 0T6L 320y punoy jo A3D
(00°0012) 220z dun( - saVIAIRS Buizunoddy 606Z 2711d ‘Biynog g 1nog
(££°661'S) Zc0z aun( - [eba] 806Z D11d ‘umodg g Isniquily

s 1adaaypjoog bunesado

yueg suaznid Is41d

TT0T ‘g asnbny - zzoz ‘1€ Aen
Hoday AAndy yse)
PLIsIa Aynn jedpiuniy s)yeQ e3isia

5 of 61



6S°L9V'T6S5'C

60°LSE'TT
T€°8T€'vSET
19°£65°ST
00°000'SZT

8S°¥8T'ST

zezoz/8/8
aouejeg
paydafoid

00°000°52T$ :3unod0y BuesadQ [00dXa 1 03 JUNOIDY XOGXI0T DN Wody 19ysuel] (€)
T8'€T5'96$ :3UNOJDY S,19da3300g S,udzI31D 3414 03 JUNODDY BuljetadQ |00dXd L WOy Jdysuel] (z)
£1°986'CTT$ :3UN02DY S,12daay00g S,udz13) 3ISii4 03 JUNOIDY BuiesadQ |00dxa ] wody 19ysued] (1)

(00"000’sZT) 6S'£9¥'9TL T (¥s'081°802) Y€'909’€6 64 TY0'TEB'T
- 60°LSE'TT - - 60°LS€E'TT V/N %TL8L'T
(€) ‘(2) (1) (86°66%'602) 67'878'€95C - - 67°878'€95C V/N %TL8L'T
(€) (00°000°52T) 19°£650ST (8£°16) $€°909'€6 S0°€80°LS V/N V/N
(2) (1) 86'661'60T (86°66%'¥€) (9£°880'802) - 8/'88G'€LT V/N V/N
- $  8S'¥8I'ST - - $  8S'¥8I'ST $ v/N V/N
zeoe/8/8 zezoe/8/8 sjuswasIngsia syd12day zeoT/0€/9 ?jeq ajey
panoaddy |ejoaqns juanbasqns juanbasqns duejeg Aamepw 3saJajul

9q 0] s.idjsued |

TUONEWIOJUT 191191 19JSUBIL

pung |eJauay - |[ejoL

JUNODDY XBJ - [00dXdL

bunyesadQ |e1auas) |00dx3d]

X0g>207 DNd

JUNOJDY S, Jadaaypoog - jueg suaziy) 3sdi4

junodoy BunesadQ - jueg susziid Isdi4
- pund |eJauan

Z20Z ‘g Isnbny - ZzZ0zZ ‘0€ auncg

30day AJIAIROY JUBWISDAUT/Yse)
PUISsIa AN jedpiunpy s)eQ eisia

6 of 61



“Jouisig 8} AQ patdopp saIBapls PUD ADIOd JUSWISOAU| S} PUD (8P0D JUSUWIUIBAOD SDXS] ‘957z J91dpyD) JOV JUSWISSAU| SPUN DN DU} Uim SIUDIAWOD [|N} Ul 810 Oljo}I0d JUSWSSAUI S }OUISId S} pup podal Apaponb siyp

VL'8S6'€LL'T Pr'9LE'ELOT VL'8S6'SLL'T 10°£50'848°C £6'EETY SANNd TV 1V101|

VL'8S6'SLL'T P 9LEELOT VL'8S6'SLL'T 10°'£50'8£8°C €6'CETY ANNd ONILVY¥IHO TVIINID TVIOL
ozell 60°LSE' LT - 60°LG€E' LT £LS°0VL'¥98 8/°001 %STYE' | [00d {UBUIISOAU| JUBSWIUISACD OO0 SOXSL
JUNODDY XD - [004X3)
slett 67°828'€9S°C S8VT8'Ers’L 67°828'€9S°C S8VT8EVS’L ety %STYE' | [00d {UBSUIISOAU| JUBSWIUISACD |0O0T SOXSL
Juno22y BuypiadQ - [oodxa]
oLttt 8/°'885°€LL 6T°L0E 65 8/'885°€LL 6T°L0E'6S Sy'e %0050°0 Bupoayd sseuisng
JuNod2Y JadaaX|oog jupg SUSZID Isii4
oottt 85 ¥8L'SL ogv8LolL 85 ¥8L'SL 0€v8L'0L 820 %0050°0 Buposay) ssaulsng

Juno2d2y BuypIadQ Hupg SUSZHD Isiid :ONN4 1V¥INID

INNODDV | SAVa ava ava 2202/0¢/9 zz0z/1/y 2202/0€/9 zz0z/1/y ze/9-Tely vy NOILVDHIINAAI SanNnd
/9 ALNNLYW aaval TVA W AN VA DIW 938 VA 4 "aN3 VA %4 "aN3 JWOODNI INIWISIANI  ISTHIINI

2202 ‘0¢ Sunr - 2Z0Z 'L Iudy
SINIWISIANI A¥VIOdWAL 40 IINAIHDS
LOI¥LSIA ALNILN TVdIDINAW SHVO VISIA

7 of 61



Tax Collection Report

8 of 61



vy Jo 1L ebed £0€08v Al gor Nd 2¢:€¥e ¢¢0¢/,0/.L0 Uo pajuld

GZ'01.2'c -~ (P8109||0D |8d + SUONOB||0D) SUOHDIB||OD PBUIGLIOD
Pa109]|0D %10"0F PAllig SAXEL JusLND 0} paledwod SUonds||0D |1V
pa198]|0D %Z6°9E Pal|ig Sexe] jualing 0} paledwo) SuoIP8|0) Xel

6Y'¥06'916$ - P9109|0D LA JUBLND 10°€0/'226$ - 110d [eulBlO pajsnipy %Z1€'66 - 120Z - P3109]|0D [|0Y JO %
sobejuaaiod
08'v.€'216 9" ¥59'cZ 000 000 000 26'882 ceLeh'e 6.°G/0'/2 0b' 9%~ 61°221'12 62°L.1'8¥¥'ZZ  |le30L nun Buixe]
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 syoeq|oy
LE0LY ¥6°'GG8'/) 000 000 000 000 000 ¥6°'GG8°/1 000 ¥6°'GG8°L1 ov'v1L0'v6Y Lz |Iuenbuieq |ejoL
6706916 25°86.1'G 00'0 000 000 26'882 cerLeh'e G8'612'6 0b' 9%~ GZ'992'6 68'29/'756 jua.LNY [ejo)
. fewws |
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 Joud 8 Z00Z
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 €002
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 %002
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 GL'96€°2GE") 5002
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 v110L'96E") 9002
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 16°1€1'02¢') 1002
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 9€°66028Y'| 8002
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0L°2€T LyY'L 6002
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 85°00€'621') 0102
000 L4°950°) 000 000 000 000 000 L47950°) 000 L#°950'L LZ'TYLThY'L Loz
000 162912 000 000 000 000 000 162912 000 162912 G9'606'8EY' | zLoz
000 0€°202C 000 000 000 000 000 0€°202'2 000 0€°202'2 08'€9Z'L8Y'L €10z
000 0£'612'C 000 000 000 000 000 0£'612'C 000 0£'612'Z 69'869°L8Y'L ¥102Z
000 LL'6SLT 000 000 000 000 000 LL'6SLT 000 LL'6SLT £€°19/'69%'L GL0Z
000 1€100'C 000 000 000 000 000 1€°100'C 000 1€100'2 ¥8'9v2'8ey’L 910z
000 8G°816'L 000 000 000 000 000 8G°816'L 000 85°8Y6'L G9'9/¥'9LY'L 1102
20°19- Zv'6SE'L 000 000 000 000 000 Zy'6SE'L 000 Zv'6SE'L 26°68€'SY6 810z
000 26°96€°L 000 000 000 000 000 26'96€°L 000 26°96€'L 6.°185'256 6102
8¢°1LES 20°8ve’L 000 000 000 000 000 20°8ve’L 000 20°8ve’L 29'69%'606 0202
6706916 25°861'G 000 000 000 26'882 XM AR G8'612'6 o 9p- GZ'992'6 68'29/'756 1202
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 2202
Su0I1399]|0) LA dduejeg douelleA  pPaldd|I0) pamo|IY pa}o9]|09  SuoI}99]|0) pajas|ooun sjuawsnlpy pajas|ooun 1oy jeuibuo
pajos|joaun 994 ARy  sjunoasiqg I’d pajsnipy ‘bog
| supa19
(VS‘OIN‘sI) s|ejoL yun Buixe|
2202/0€/60 - 1.20Z/10/01 :1edA |e3sld 1202 (@anin s3eo eisip) Lz
xe] Aupadoud
apnjou| ‘syoeqjioy 9jesedag :suondo  Buipusdseq ‘Jea Ag :Ag pepos  ZZ0z/0€/90 03 ZZ0Z/10/90 :eBuey ajeq ysodeq *@s| puejdnod :syun Buixe] IV :s9PAD

SEESXV.IM Joday sbulpue)g g deaay

9 of 61



ANALYSIS OF TAXES COLLECTED FOR RECONCILIATION

Vista Oaks MUD

FYy 2021 - 2022
TAX YEAR 2021 2020 2019 2018 2017 2016 Prior Years TOTAL
Total Total Total Total Total Total Total Total
PERCENTAGE $ 02907 $ 0.3200|$ 0.3300|$ 0.3300 0.5200 | $ 0.5450 | $ -
COLLECTIONS:
ocT
TAX ADJUSTMENTS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
BASE TAX REV 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
TAXES 3,454.89 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,454.89
PENALTY 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Nov
TAX ADJUSTMENTS 46.03 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 46.03
BASE TAX REV 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
TAXES 41,109.17 94.13 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 41,203.30
PENALTY 0.00 20.70 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 20.70
DEC
TAX ADJUSTMENTS 370.40 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 370.40
BASE TAX REV 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
TAXES 607,873.78 2431 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 607,898.09
PENALTY 0.00 559 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 559
JAN
TAX ADJUSTMENTS (245.17)| 0.00 0.00 (61.07)| 0.00 0.00 0.00 (306.24)
BASE TAX REV 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
TAXES 204,707.62 0.00 0.00 (61.07)| 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 204,646.55
PENALTY 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
FEB
TAX ADJUSTMENTS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
BASE TAX REV 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
TAXES 42,691.36 412.94 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 43,104.30
PENALTY 448.26 103.23 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 551.49
MAR
TAX ADJUSTMENTS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
BASE TAX REV 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
TAXES 6,220.97 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 6,220.97
PENALTY 292.71 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 29271
APR
TAX ADJUSTMENTS (122.61)| 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (122.61)|
BASE TAX REV 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
TAXES 4,794.10 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 4,794.10
PENALTY 373.47 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 373.47
MAY
TAX ADJUSTMENTS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
BASE TAX REV 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
TAXES 2,634.97 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,634.97
PENALTY 2.95 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2.95
JUN
TAX ADJUSTMENTS (46.40) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (46.40)
BASE TAX REV 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
TAXES 3,421.33 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,421.33
PENALTY 288.92 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 288.92
JuL
TAX ADJUSTMENTS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
BASE TAX REV 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
TAXES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
PENALTY 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
AUG
TAX ADJUSTMENTS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
BASE TAX REV 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
TAXES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
PENALTY 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
SEP
TAX ADJUSTMENTS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
BASE TAX REV 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
TAXES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
PENALTY 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
TOTAL
BASE TAX REV 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
TAXES 916,908.19 531.38 0.00 (61.07)| 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 917,378.50
PENALTY 1,406.31 129.52 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1535.83
TOTAL DISTRIBUTION 918,314.50 660.90 0.00 (61.07)| 0.00 0.00 0.00 918,914.33
BEGINNNING
TAXES RECEIVABLE 922,704.46 1,879.40 1,396.92 1,359.42 1,948.58 2,001.31 9,801.69 | 941,091.78
TAX ADJUSTMENTS 225 0.00 0.00 (61.07) 0.00 0.00 0.00 (58.82),
BASE TAX REV 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
LESS: COLLECTIONS (916,908.19)| (531.38)| 0.00 61.07 0.00 0.00 0.00 | (917,378.50)|
TAX
REC @ END OF PERIOD 5,798.52 1,348.02 1,396.92 1,359.42 1,948.58 2,001.31 9.,801.69 23,654.46

10 of 61



Financial Statements

11 of 61



Vista Oaks M.U.D.
Accountant’s Compilation Report

June 30, 2022

The District is responsible for the accompanying financial statements of the governmental activities of
Vista Oaks M.U.D., as of and for the nine months ended June 30, 2022, which collectively comprise
the District’s basic financial statements - governmental funds in accordance with the accounting
principles generally accepted in the United States of America. We have performed a compilation
engagement in accordance with Statements on Standards for Accounting and Review Services
promulgated by the Accounting and Review Services Committee of the AICPA. We did not audit or
review the financial statements nor were we required to perform any procedures to verify the
accuracy or completeness of the information provided by management. Accordingly, we do not
express an opinion, a conclusion, nor provide any form of assurance on these financial statements.

The District has omitted the management’s discussion and analysis, the Statement of Net Assets, and
Statement of Activities that the Governmental Accounting Standards Board required to be presented
to supplement the basic financial statements. Such missing information, although not a part of the
basic financial statements, is required by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board who
considers it to be an essential part of financial reporting for placing the basic financial statements in
an appropriate operational, economic, or historic context.

In addition, the District has elected to omit substantially all of the disclosures and the statement of
cash flows required by accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America. If
the omitted disclosures and components required by GASB 34 were included in the financial
statements, they might influence the user's conclusions about the District's financial position, results
of operations, and cash flows. Accordingly, these financial statements are not designed for those who
are not informed about such matters.

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require that budgetary
comparison information be presented to supplement the basic financial statements. Such information
is presented for purposes of additional analysis and, although not a required part of the basic financial
statements, is required by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board who considers it to be an
essential part of financial reporting and for placing the basic financial statements in an appropriate
operational, economic, or historical context. Such information is the responsibility of management.
The required supplementary information was subject to our compilation engagement. We have not
audited or reviewed the required supplementary information and do not express an opinion, a
conclusion, nor provide any assurance on such information.

Supplementary Information

The supplementary information contained in the schedules described in the Supplementary
Information Index is presented for purposes of additional analysis and is not a required part of the
basic financial statements. This information is the representation of management. The information
was subject to our compilation engagement, however, we have not audited or reviewed the
supplementary information and, accordingly, do not express an opinion, a conclusion, nor provide any
form of assurance on such supplementary information.

We are not independent with respect to Vista Oaks M.U.D.

Bodb Dirtlell fe

BOTT & DOUTHITT, P.L.L.C.
July 28, 2022
Round Rock, TX

12 of 61



Vista Oaks Municipal Utility District
Governmental Funds Balance Sheet

June 30, 2022

Assets

Cash and Cash Equivalents
Cash on Deposit
Cash Equivalents

Receivables
Property Taxes
Service accounts, net of allowance

for doubtful accounts of $1,200

Prepaid Expense

Total Assets

Liabilities
Accounts Payable
Accrued Accounts Payable
Payroll Taxes Payable
Review Deposit
Unclaimed Property
Customer Meter Deposits
Due to TCEQ

Total Liabilities

Deferred Inflows of Resources
Deferred Revenue - Property Taxes

Total Deferred Inflows of Resources
Fund Balance
Fund Balances:
Unassigned

Total Fund Balances

Total Liabilities, Deferred Inflows of
Resources and Fund Balances

See Accountants' Report.

Governmental Funds

General
Fund

$ 245,856.41
2,585,185.38

23,667.81

96,139.96
86.66

$ 2,950,936.22

$ 103,066.79
1,496.00

3,085.52

5,149.30

1,415.23

168,975.00

2,356.64

285,544.48

23,667.81

23,667.81

2,641,723.93

2,641,723.93

$ 2,950,936.22

13 of 61



Vista Oaks Municipal Utility District
Statement of Revenues,
Expenditures & Changes in Fund Balance-Governmental Funds
October 1, 2021 - June 30, 2022

Governmental Funds

General
Fund
Revenues:
Property Taxes and Penalties $ 918,914.33
Service Accounts
Basic Service 257,500.07
Water Revenue 249,460.53
Wastewater Revenue 208,653.89
Service Account Penalty 5,421.03
Pass Through 32,805.00
Inspection Fees 300.00
Interest 4,988.95
Total Revenues 1,678,043.80
Expenditures:
Current-
District Facilities
Water/Wastewater/Garbage
Water Purchases 313,037.43
Wastewater Purchases 198,798.81
Garbage Fees 155,082.32
Operations
Operations Fee 91,021.58
Permits 2,327.05
Utilities
Utilities 6,815.39
Telephone 1,735.59
Street Lights 13,764.75
Patrol Service 33,677.38
Repairs & Maintenance
Water System Maintenance 14,883.38
WW System Maintenance 14,966.53
Lift Station Maintenance 10,433.35
Drainage/MS4 Maintenance 19,220.88
Park Maintenance 1,563.06
Lab Expenses 1,343.62
Administrative Services
Director's Payroll, inc taxes 2,422.15
Directors Reimbursements 341.11
Seminar Expense 4,033.10
Tax Appraisal/Collector Fees 4,103.19
Insurance 9,908.61
Credit Card Charges 15,506.59
Miscellaneous 3,007.14
Professional Fees
Legal Fees 25,867.50
Accounting Fees 17,800.00
Engineering Fees 10,031.91
Financial Advisor Fees 1,700.00
Audit Fees 16,500.00
Other Consultants 20,225.00
Total Expenditures 1,010,117.42
Excess/(Deficiency) of Revenues and
Other Financing Sources over
Expenditures and Other Financing Uses 667,926.38
Fund Balance, October 1, 2021 1,973,797.55
Fund Balance, June 30, 2022 $ 2,641,723.93

See Accountants' Report. 14 of 61



Supplementary Information

Index

General Fund

-- Budgetary Comparison Schedule

-- Revenues & Expendifures: Actual + Budgeted
-- Cash Account Reconciliafion

-- A/P Aging Summary

-- Payroll Summary

15 of 61



General Fund

16 of 61



“poday Ssuelunosdy s

8€°786'CHT 00'vb6'vZS 8€°9¢6'£99 9v°'92h /LT (00°122"99) (¥S'v6.82)
85'656'€CT 00°ZL0"VET'T TP'LTT'0T0T 59'205'2¢ 00°£8970ST SE'P8T'8CT
00°S/p'T 00°002'1C 00°522’0T (eo'16T) 00000t €0°'T6T'Y
(00"00£'1) - 00°00£'T - - -
(00°052) 00°0S2'9T 00°005°9T - - -
807998 00°00S't 76'vE6'E 00°00S 00°00S -
10°€59°S 00°0SZ'TT 669609 1€°20T'T 00°0S2'T 69°LV9
007058 00°059'8T 00°008°LT - 00001 00°00T'C
0S°CET'T 00°000°82 05°£98'st (£2°661°T) 00°000't LL°66T'S
98765 00°009°€ $1°200°€ ¥0'8€T 00°00% 96°T9C
00°'0S0°T 00°050°T - - - -
TP'€6€ 00°006'ST 65'905'ST (S¥°0€T) 00°009°T St'0€L'T
(19°808) 00°00T'6 19°'806'6 - - -
18°96€ 00°00S't 6T'€0T'y 00°'zee 00°00S'T 00'8£2'T
(00°5+9) - 00°'St9 - - -
6L'0LL'T 00°00S'9 1z°62L'E S0°£9€'T 00°000'9 S6'2€9'€
S8'/89'v 00°0TT'Z ST'22P'C 62'262'T 00°0€2'€ TL°LE6'T
(90°€1€) 00°052'T 90°€95'T - - -
8€'9SP 00°008'T T9'EPE'T 00°0tT 00°00C 00°09
(88°0z€) 00°006'8T 88'02261 9€°0S 00°00T'2 $9'6+0'C
§9'995°2 00'000'8T SE'EEY'0T (09°6¢T) 00°000'2 09'6¥1°C
LY'EE0'E 00°000'8T €5'996'%T 00000 00°000'2 -
29'998'6 00°0SZ'v¢C 8€'€88'pT SLEPT'T 00°05£'2 §2'909
29'2£0'6 00°0S.'2y 8€'LL9'EE €€'T0T'T 00°0S't £9'8¥9'€E
ST'S86'T 00°0SZ'ST SL'PIL'ET (p1°228) 00°0SZ'T $1'2£2'C
(65°09T) 00'S4S'T 65'SEL'T (99°5€) 00°SLT 99°0T¢C
(6€°S1S) 00°00€'9 6€'S18'9 (88°82T) 00°00Z 88'8¢8
S6'TLT 00'009' S0°'£2€'T - - -
(8s°12T) 00'006'06 85'120'T6 (£2'68) 00°00T°0T LL'68T0T
89'¥19'E 00°£69'8ST 2€'280'SST 88'S0P 00°€€9LT [AWA44VAS
61'T0T'8T 00°006'9T¢ 18864861 €6'€TT'9 00°00T'+¢C £0°986'LT
LS'LST'YS 00'562'£9€ EY'LEO'ETE T0'€LE"L 00'6¥€'£S 66'SL6'6Y
0822061 00°T20°659'T 08°€¥0'8/9'T 18°€T6'Y 00°99t'v6 18°68£'66
- 00'508'z€ 00'5082€ - - -
S6'8€9'€E 00°0S€'T S6'886'% SS'$10'C 00°0ST SS'$9T'C
00°00€ - 00°00€ - - -
€0'TC 00°00%'S €0°'T2Y'S 6L°TL 00°009 64°TL9
68'0S1'8T 00°€0S'06T 68'€59'80¢ 95'vZ8'€E 00°£91'T2 9S5°166'+C
(¢£¥°825'T) 00'686'05¢ €5°09¢'6¥C (68°0£8'%) 00'66T 't T1°82€'6€
L0'0SE'T 00°051'S5¢ £0°005°£5¢ SS'TLT 00°0S€'8¢ 652258t
(£9°606'€) 00'v28'226 $ €€'¥16'816 $ ST'0TL'E $ - ST'0TL'E
EEEX RN 19bpng |enjoy EEEX O 1obpng |enjoy

31va OL AV3IA

puny [eJ3U3D - SNPIYIS UOS}

HLNOW LN3¥dND

2202 ‘o€ dung

P1IsIa Annn jedpiun syeo esia

saimipuadx3 J9A0 SINUINY
921A13S Jo (Aduapiyaqg)/ssadx3

sa4n)ypuadx3y 221A19S |ej0L

SjueR}NSU0) JBYl0
S994 JOSIAPY [elDURUIY
s984 3pny
|eads - saa4 Huuasuibug
s224 bulieauibug
s294 Buinunody
S994 |eba
$994 |eUOISS2J0.d
SNoaue||30SIiA
21IsgaMm
S994 pJed ypaid
9oueInsuUL
S994 uo13d3||0D/|esiesddy xe]
asuadx3 Jeujwss
JuaWRsSINqIaY 4032341
saxey ||oJAed oul ‘||joJAed S,10303.41Q
S9DIAIDS DANRNSIUIWPY
ouUBUSUIRI Yed
J93e M\ - sasuadx3 AsojelogeT
2oueuauIRl S/a6eulelq
sdueuajulely uoneis Y
ouBUAUIR WRISAS MM
2oUBUIUIR WIISAS J91eM
2oueUUIRI B SJleday
92IAI9S |0J1ed
S1yb17 19915
auoydalal
sannN
sannN
asuadx3 jw.ad
994 suopesado
suonesado
s994 abeq.en
S95BY2.Nd J91eMaISe M
saseydnd Ja1em
sbeq.en/1a1emMaISEM /1918 M
san|ioed PLISIa
-juaun)
:s24njipuadxg IdIAIRS

SaNUAAIY IDIAIBS [BJOL

Snoaue||adsiy
awodu] 3salaju]
s994 uonadsug

Ajleuad Junoddy DIAIBS
aNUAADY J21eMIISEM
anuaAay J23eM
20IAI9S DIseg
SJUNOJDY BDIAIRS
sanjeuad buipnpul ‘saxe] Apadoid
1S9NUAASY DIAISS

17 of 61



‘Hoday ,SjUDUNOIDY 995

€86'TVT  $ £89'stT $ (980'0vv) $ (oeo‘er) $ (ezr'6E) $ (s6s'827) $ (ze6’'s) $  (zve'er) $ (£9S4T) $ 9IP'PT $ 6S8LPT $ P60'ZLS $  €9L'8 $ OEb'T $ soL't $ seimypuadx3 sano0
sanuaAay jo (Aduapyaq)/ssedx3

096°€CT 78€'878'T TSS'pES €59'0VT 090°EVT v81'8CT 08901 8E0°LTT 720’16 925’86 0ST'STT EVS'VOT STETTT 099'8ZT TYE'TS6'T sa.nypuadxy jejoL
- 000'00€ 000'00€ - - - - - - - - - - - 000°00€ Aepng jended
SLY'T [radaid 000°1TT - - 16T'v 696'T 0L0' 08.'E SEV'Y vEE - 868'C LyS oos'zy sjuej|nsuo) J3yio
(0s2) 00S'9T - - - - - - 00S'v 000°ZT - - - 0sZ'9T $924 upny
(00z'1) 00s'T - - - - - - - - - - - 00T - 10SIAPY |eueuldy
- 000°0T 000°0T - - - - - - - - - - - 000°0T l1em - buniasuibuz
598 SEV'S 00s 00s 00s - - - - 8ze 809'T v9s 96L 8€9 000°9 lepads - burasuibug
€59's LYE'OT 0ss't 0ss't oSz 8t9 €L €0T SSt'T LT ovL't 6vS'T €8€ - 000°9T $994 Bupiasuibuz
0S8 0S8'€T 001 001 0s8't 001 0ss't 001 0sL't 0sL't 00T'E 0ss't 0SsL't 0sL't 00£'vT $994 Buiunoddy
- 000's 000's - - - - - - - - - - - 000°'s 1IleMm - s934 |e6a7
EET'T 898'SE 000"y 000"y 000°C 00z’'s vee't 9€L'E Tt 90b'T €86'L 86'C 168 TOE'T 000'8€E sa94 |eba
S$994 |euolssajoid
€6S 0’y oot oot oot [£:14 144 v8T €81 68T 99t 119 zze 441 008y snoaue||dsIn
0S0‘T 00s'T 0SE'T - 0S€ - - - - - - - - 0SZ'e @dueuduUIRW d)SGIM
- 00S'T 00S'T - - - - - - - - - - - 00s'T uond3|3
- 000z 000'Z - - - - - - - - - - - 000z suonediiqnd pue sadioN |eba
€6€ £0S'TT 000 000 000°C 0EL'T S8t'T 6TE'C 999 66'T 6LL'T v8'T SE€0'T €ST'T 006'1TT sabieyd paed ypa1d
(608) 606’6 - - - - - - - - - - - 6066 001'6 souesnsurx
L6€ €09'S 00S'T - - 8.2't - - 8/2't - - LYS'T - - 0009 $934 40309]|0D/|estelddy xeL
(sv9) sv9 - - - - - Sv9 - - - - - - - asuadxg Jeujwas
TLL'T 6L6'E szT szT - €E9'E - 8S - - 6€ - - - 0sz'9 juBWBSINqWIRY 1032941
889y z9e'y 0s6 0L6 - 8€6'T - - - - v8t - - - 0s0'6 soxe} oul ‘jjoahed s,10303.10
S9DIAISS dANREISIUIWPY
- 000'6 000'6 - - - - - - - - - - - 000’6 jJuswade|day 4919
(e1€) €T€'9 oss'y - - - - 0sz't - - - - - €1€ 0009 Sdoueuajuen llem/ied
- 000's 000's - - - - - - - - - - - 000'S adueuajuiel 617
9st vr6'T 00z 00z 00z 09 £9T 69 £9T voE 09 09 L6€ 09 oov'z 493eM - 9suadx3 qeq
(12¢) 14414 001 001 001 0S0°T €T6'T 9vT'e 690 SE6'T 26S'T LSS'T 0s8'T 600"y 00zZ'sT 1eW YSW/ leag
- 000°0T 000°0T - - - - - - - - - - - 000°0T sjuswanosdi uonels Pii
914’6 v8T'vT 000°C 000 000 - 90S ZE€6'T S96'T ove 995'T 62€ €2s'T (444 000'vT dueusjulel uonels PI
88 9TT'ET 000°C 000 000°C 0ST'C - EVL'TT - - - - 902’ 8T 000'vT SdueuIUIRK 19jeMIISEM
- 000°'s 000°'s —_— - - - - - - - - - - 000’s UOIUdARId SSOT J93em
£98'6 EET'ET 0ss'T 0sL'T 0sL't 909 6TIE'T 6€8 618 S6 ove's SOE'T 9ST'T 90V 000’€E dueUSUIR J23EM
€£0'6 L26'LY oss'y oss'y oss'y 6v9'€ 6¥9'€ ves'y T0t'E €88'E 8SL'E 9€L'E 869'C 080'v 000°LS Ayunoss
S86'T STO'6T 0ss't 0SsL't 0sL't 't 9EP'T 9EP'T 9EP'T 6EV'T 6EV'T 6Th'T 6EV'T 6EV'T 000'1Z syb11 392138
(1971) 192'C SLT SLT SLT 314 6T Y61 Y61 €6T Y61 Y61 96T £L9T 00T'T auoydajaL
(s18) ST6'8 00z 00Z 00z 678 1) 77 16L €82 z98 818 9sS LSL 60 oov’s s RN
€LT LTE'T - - - - - - - - - 00T Lee'e - 009 $994 Jwiad
- 000°ST 000°ST - - - - - - - - - - - 000'ST BuisiAs|aL surm MM
(zz1) (44044 001°0T 001°0T 001°0T 061°0T v0z'oT 981°0T zL0'0t TL0'0T TL0'0T 8.0°0T €£0°0T Ss0'0T 00Z'1ZT 934 suonesado
ST9'E I86'T1T €€9'TT €E€9°LT €E€9°LT Lee'Lr 80T'LT Lee'Lr 9vTLT 9veTLT Lee'Lr Lee'Lr 9Lt Lee'Lr 96S'STT s934 abeqen
T01'8T 660'TLT 001'vT 001'vT 001'vT 986'LT 986'LT 986'LT 986'LT 0LS'ET TZ8'st Tz8'st T28'st j14:3-14 002'68C saseydind Jajemasem
8ST'vS 888'L6V 6VE‘LS 0sS‘09 75699 9£6'6V vv9'cy 000'vE S62T'vT €9V'VT 0EL'VT LOE'TE T1S9'SE TL6'SY 9Y1'TSs saseydind 193em

sanuied PLIsIa
- JuaLIn)
:saanjipuadxzy

€20°6T 0L0'VL6'T 99v'v6 €29'L6 LEG'E0T 06£'66 LYL'86 969°L8 SSh'EL TY6'TTT 600°€LT £L£9'189 8£0°12T 680°0ET LY0'SS6'T Sanuanady |ejoL
- S08'TE - - - - - - - - - - - 508'ze 5s08'ze awodug B3Y30
6€9'E 6EV'S 0ST oSt 0ST S91'C S6E'T L9 v9€ Lzt v8 89 9s SS 008't Isa4aur
00€ 00€ - - - 00€ - s994 uonadsug
1z 1Z2'L 009 009 009 €L9 ves os8 00z vS¢L - 09 00Z'T o€ 00z’ Ajjeuad junoddy dinIes
TIST'8T SST'TLT £9T'TT £9T'TT £9T'TT 266'vT E€18'VT vov'ee 8t6'0C S20'1T 9LE'TT LL1'TT S88'€T SE£0°9T 00'vST BNudARY IdjeMdISEM
(8zs't) 989'V6€ 66T'vY 9SE'LY 0£9°€S 8CE'6E svs‘ov €06'8T £28'9T 92L'8T £8T'8T €08'TT 6092 8v6'LE YIT'96€ anuaAay Jarem
0SE'T 0SS'TYE 0SE'8T 0SE'8T 0SE'8T €2S'8T €2S'8T 8£9'8T €09'8T €59'8T ST19'8T 929'8T 819'8T 199'8C 00zZ'0ovE 0IAI3S dIseq
SJUNO0JDY IJIAIBS
(ot6'e) $ +v16'8T6 $ - $ - $ - $ o1L'E $ 8€9'C $ 89T's $ vise $ 9s9'ey $ /Lp9'vOT $ Y06'209 $ vTT'IY $ SSP'E $ v8'zze $ 13 d Buipnpui ‘xey Ajadoid
iS9NUBAdY
—— leo1 ZZ-d95 ZZ-bny Zc-Ing cc-ung CC-AeW ZZ-1av (2= [4ZCEr] Zc-uer T¢-590 TC-AON TZ-P0
paosfoid paosfoid b6p 6p 6p 1enpy 1enpy 1enpy 1enpy 1enpy 1enpy 1enpy 1enpy jeny 196png ZZ0TZ Ad

Z20Z 19qwadas 03 TZOZ 49q0320 1A [edsid
pa3abpng + |ENjOy :pund [BJ2UdD - S24n}ipuadx3 pue SSNUIAY
P1IsIa Annn jedpunp s)eo eisin

18 of 61



Vista Oaks Municipal Utility District
Cash Account Reconciliations

Beginning Bank Balance 6/1/22
Cleared Transactions
Checks and Payments
Deposits and Credits

Total Cleared Transactions
Ending Bank Balance 6/30/22
Total Uncleared Transactions
6/30/22 Deposits in Transit

6/30/22 Checks

Register Balance as of 6/30/22

June 30, 2022

First Citizens First Citizens PNC
Operating Bookkeepers Lockbox Total
$ 10,184.47 $ 91,215.22 $ 157,002.05 $ 258,401.74
- (93,313.87) (198,230.21) (291,544.08)
5,000.11 249,613.92 98,075.30 352,689.33
5,000.11 156,300.05 (100,154.91) 61,145.25
15,184.58 247,515.27 56,847.14 319,546.99
- 150.23 235.91 386.14
- (74,076.72) - (74,076.72)
$ 15,184.58 $ 173,588.78 $ 57,083.05 $ 245,856.41
See Accountants' Report. 19 of 61



Vista Oaks MUD
A/P Aging Summary
As of June 30, 2022

Andre Limby

Armbrust & Brown, PLLC
Bott & Douthitt, PLLC
City of Round Rock

City of Round Rock Environmental Services
Darwin Homes LLC
David Rositas

Drew Moynihan

Elizabeth Tram
Geraldine Kress

Gray Engineering, Inc.
Jill Meredith

Lee Jacob

LJA Engineering, Inc
Paloma Lake MUD No. 1
Pedernales Electric Corp
Round Rock Refuse, Inc.
Sharon Jones

Sun Tech Electric, Inc.
Walter Borntrager

TOTAL

Current 1-30 31-60 61-90 >90 TOTAL
173.39 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 173.39
5,199.77 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 5,199.77
2,100.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,100.00
67,962.06 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 67,962.06
60.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 60.00
175.54 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 175.54
96.51 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 96.51
97.90 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 97.90
208.94 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 208.94
194.19 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 194.19
647.69 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 647.69
204.97 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 204.97
148.21 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 148.21
924.64 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 924.64
4,191.03 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 4,191.03
2,264.92 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,264.92
17,227.12 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 17,227.12
180.78 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 180.78
836.10 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 836.10
173.03 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 173.03
103,066.79 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 103,066.79

See Accountants' Report.

20 of 61



J10day ,SjUBUNOIIY 938

v0°81C LWLLelL ev've 8y'LlL G8'89 LE°LS eV've 8y'LL €€°08 8€°LS suonnqujuo) pue saxe] Jakojdwg |ejoL
0,921 09°LLL 06°L2 0g'6 08'GS 059y 06°L2 0€'6 0199 0597 Auedwo9 Aundag [eroog
veLY 1192 €69 8L¢C soel 18°0L €69 81¢C €Sl 8801 Auedwo) aseaipay
suoinquiuo) pue saxe] Jakojdwz
L1°19¢'9 ¥2'S62'S 0Z'L9¥ €L'eSt 169€S°C GE'6LE'C L9°0S¥ 2T°051L 6€Z16C v6'L19°C Ked 1oN
lzezL'e G6'2€9'E €96y 12°sL 92'G0L°L 2.'989°L oL'se 0LLL zLTY6'L ZE6L6L Aed 3oN 03 suonppy |ejoL
LLLve a8'vve €96y 12°sL 80'8€ 061 oL'se 0LLL 0g'zee 06'861 Jsweasinquisy abes|in
oL'8ge'e olL'88€'e 000 000 89'299'L 89'299'L 000 000 ZrozL'L rogLL 3svo
Aed joN 03 suonippy
v0'8le- LLLEL eV ve- 8¥'LL- G8'89- 1€°15- eV've- 8y'LL- £€°08- 8€°LG- PIBYYIIM saxe] |ejo L
04921 09°LLL- 06°L¢C- 0€°6- 08°GS- 0599~ 06°L¢C- 0€'6- 01°69- 059~ safojdw3 Aunosg |e1oos
Ve LY L1°9g- €6°9- 8L'c- So'€l- 18701~ €6°9- 8L'¢- €251 88°0)- aakojdw3 asedipay
PISYYIIM soxeL
00°058°C 00°008°L 00°0S¥ 00051 00006 00052 00°0S¥ 00051 00°0S0°} 00'0S5. Ked ssou pajsnipy
00'058'C 00°008°L 00°0S¥ 00051 00006 00052 00°0SY 00051 00°0S0°} 00°05. Ked ssoug ejoy
00'058'C 00°008°L 00°0S¥ 00051 00006 00052 00°0SY 00051 00°0S0°} 00°05. 21O 40 sd34
Aed ssoin
sjyuaw)snlpy pue saxe] ‘sabepy 9akojdwg
geunr- 12,120 geunr geunr- 12,120 geunr gz unr- 12,120 gz unr gz unr- 12,120 gz unr gz unr- 1z, 320 gz unr
Iviol elolen uaydalg 19061y aljso] opep qooer udaI9-paay yjesH
Z¢eog sunp

Aewwng |j01hed
dnin s¥eO eIsIA

21 of 61



Expenditures to be Approved

22 of 61



Vista Oaks Municipal Utility District

Director's Fees
August 8, 2022

Type Date Num Source Name Payroll Item Amount

Paycheck 08/08/2022 7904 Heath Reed-Green Fees of Office 150.00
Heath Reed-Green Mileage Reimbursement 12.50

Heath Reed-Green Federal Withholding 0.00

Heath Reed-Green Social Security Employee -9.30

Heath Reed-Green Medicare Employee -2.17

151.03

Paycheck 08/08/2022 7905 Jacob Matto Fees of Office 150.00
Jacob Matto Mileage Reimbursement 12.50

Jacob Matto Federal Withholding 0.00

Jacob Matto Social Security Employee -9.30

Jacob Matto Medicare Employee -2.17

151.03

Paycheck 08/08/2022 7906 Leslie Alger Fees of Office 150.00
Leslie Alger Mileage Reimbursement 20.34

Leslie Alger Federal Withholding 0.00

Leslie Alger Social Security Employee -9.30

Leslie Alger Medicare Employee -2.18

158.86

Paycheck 08/08/2022 7907 Stephen Garcia Fees of Office 150.00
Stephen Garcia Mileage Reimbursement 16.25

Stephen Garcia Federal Withholding 0.00

Stephen Garcia Social Security Employee -9.30

Stephen Garcia Medicare Employee -2.17

154.78

TOTAL 615.70

See Accountants' Report.

23 of 61



ARMBRUST & BROWN, PLLC

ATTORNEY S & COUNSELORS

100 Congress Avenue
PHONE: (512) 435-2300 Suite 1300
FACSIMILE: (512) 435-2360 Austin, TX 78701-2744 Federd Tax |.D. No.: 74-2827166

VISTA OAKS MUD July 15, 2022
BOTT & DOUTHITT, PLLC Client: 090521
P.O. BOX 2445 Matter: 000100

ROUND ROCK, TX 78680
renioT [ESSIGATEENSON;

2 I m i p = PX e . i e & Py
184032 GENERAL $6 105 50 $5, 199 77 $6, 105.50 $5 199.77

Please return with all remittance for proper credit.

Total due reflects payments received as of the date of this invoice.

Thank you.

Amount of Payment:

N Y E.%r

24 of 61



Invoice

D) g dlod
%Qg Date Invoice #
D o u th itt @ 6/30/2022 12222
PLLC
Bill To
Vista Oaks MUD
¢/o Bott & Douthitt PLLC
PO Box 2445
Round Rock, TX 78680
Description Amount
Monthly Accounting Services - Meeting 2,100.00
By/Date Received: 3&0 7.2,2.Z-
By/Date Posted:_| -\o-
Approved for Pavinent:
Hand Delivered to:
Mailed By/Date:
GL#: L2
Thank you for your business!
Total $2,100.00

PO Box 2445 * Round Rock, TX « 78680
Phone (512) 733-0700 * Fax (512) 733-0704

25 of 61




ACCOUNT STATEMENT

Uttty Biling Departmont CID - ACCOUNT # mm
as am ree -
21 East Main Sreet. 50030-910899 || 08/17/2022 || $66,498.80

5
ROUND ROCKTEXAS ACCOUNT INFORMATION

Account Name: VISTA OAKS MUD#9
Service Address: OFF 1431 BY CHURCH
Current Statement Date: 07/25/2022
Last Payment: 07/13/2022
VISTA OAK Last Payment Amount: $47,931.11
1S ORKS MUD#9 Penalty Applied After: 08/17/2022
PO Box 2445
Round Rock, TX 78680 CURRENT CHARGE SUMMARY
Water: $66,498.80
Wastewater: $0.00
Solid Waste: §0.00
Storm Water Drainage: $0.00
CONTACT INFORMATION TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $66,498.80
Total Due After 08/17/2022 $73,148.68
For tnquiries call: (512) 218-5460
Hours of Operation: Monday - Friday 8:00 a.m. - 5:00 p.m.
Emergency After-Hours: (512) 218-5555
24-Hour Drop Box: Located on the south side of City Hall

Pay by phone: 1-855-894-2392
Make a payment online at: RRTXWater.com WATER CONSUMPTION (IN HUNDREDS)
IMPORTANT MESSAGE

G -

WQI mi 09/21 10?1 ‘11/2| |m| mm om mz WZZ wz: Wﬂ CURR

THANK YOU FOR PAYING ON TIME!
WE APPRECIATE YOUR PROMPTNESS.

Please write account number on -

check and mail payment to: RR?I’S)? “tlmllne: CID - ACCOUNT # m m
ater.com -

City of Round Rock 50030-910899 08/17/2022 $66,498.80

Utility Billing Department Pay by phone:1-855-894-2392
221 tEyast Main sg:et ¥ By phon Total Due After 08/17/2022 73148.68

Round Rock, TX 78664
! Friendly Rock Program: You can help those in need pay for

essential water services. Simply check box and this amount will
ACCOUNT INFORMATION be added to your bill. 0O One-time O Monthly

Account Name: VISTA OAKS MUD#9 $
Service Address: OFF 1431 BY CHURCH
Bill #: 1981106 AMOUNT ENCLOSED  [$

CITY OF ROUND ROCK

UTILITY BILLING DEPARTMENT
221 E MAIN STREET

ROUND ROCK, TX 78664-5299

0000L04202220198110b6000LE498809

26 of 61



ACCOUNT STATEMENT

ast iviain otree -
Round Rock, TX 78664 50030-911660 08/17/2022 $17,986.07

5
ROUND ROCKTEXAS ACCOUNT INFORMATION

Account Name: VISTA OAKS MUD#9
Service Address: LIFT STATION SW MTR
Current Statement Date: 07/25/2022
Last Payment: 07/13/2022

VISTA OAKS MUD#9 Last Payment Amount: $17,986.07
Penzlty Applied After: 08/17/2022

PO Box 2445 ty Applied After

Round Rock, TX 78680 : CURRENT CHARGE SUMMARY
Water: $0.00
Wastewater: $17,986.07
Solid Waste: $0.00
Storm Water Drainage: $0.00

CONTACT INFORMATION TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $17,986.07
Total Due After 08/17/2022 $19,784.68

For inquiries call: (512) 218-5460

Hours of Operation: Monday - Friday 8:00 a.m. - 5:00 p.m.

Emergency After-Hours: (612) 218-5555

24-Hour Drop Box: Located on the south side of City Hall

Pay by phone: 1-855-894-2392
Make a payment online at: RRTXWater.com WATER CONSUMPTION (IN HUNDREDS)
IMPORTANT MESSAGE

RIECISE !&l I Q &Q

R

A, l@lﬁ:ﬁﬁl-,,_

0 —_—— —_—

o o o 0 [ o 0 [] [ o 0 [ 0
0721 08721 0921 1021 121 1221 0122 0222 0322 0422 032 0622 CURA

DI e THANK YOU FOR PAYING ON TIME!
T “‘""‘f"“"_‘:—f\_-“" WE APPRECIATE YOUR PROMPTNESS.
: 1J P \J

o I

Detach and mail stub with your payment or bring entire page when paying in person.

Please write account number on j

check and mail payment to: RRE’&w::gne: CID - ACCOUNT # m m
ater.com -

City of Round Rock 50030-911660 08/17/2022 $17,986.07

Utility Billing Department Pay by phone:1-866-894-2392
221 tl!:'ast Main Stpreet v e Total Due After 08/17/2022 19784.68

Round Rock, TX 78664
Friendly Rock Program: You can help those in need pay for

essential water services. Simply check box and this amount wiil
ACCOUNT INFORMATION be added to your bill, D One-time 0 Monthly

Account Name: VISTA OAKS MUD#9 $
Service Address: LIFT STATION SW MTR
Bl #: 1981114 AMOUNT ENCLOSED  |$

CITY OF ROUND ROCK

UTILITY BILLING DEPARTMENT
221 E MAIN STREET

ROUND ROCK, TX 78664-5299

0000L04202220198111400001798607k

27 of 61



Utility Billing Department
221 East Main Street
7> Round Rock, TX 78664

ROUND ROCKTEXAS

VISTA OAKS MUD#9
PO Box 2445
Round Rock, TX 78680

CONTACT INFORMATION

For inquiries call: (612) 218-5460
Hours of Operation: Monday - Friday 8:00 a.m. - 5:00 p.m.
Emergency After-Hours: (512) 218-5555
24-Hour Drop Box: Located on the south side of City Hall
Pay by phone: 1-865-894-2392
Make a payment online at: RRTXWater.com

IMPORTANT MESSAGE

it

G RC SN S—

NAE

ACCOUNT STATEMENT

CID - ACCOUNT #
08/17/2022 $217.54

50030-911661

ACCOUNT INFORMATION

Account Name: VISTA OAKS MUD#9
Service Address: OFF VISTA HILLS/DERB
Current Statement Date: 07/25/2022
Last Payment: 07/13/2022
Last Payment Amount: $2,044.88
Penalty Applied After: 08/17/2022

CURRENT CHARGE SUMMARY

Water: $217.54
Wastewater: $0.00
Solld Waste: $0.00
Storm Water Drainage: $0.00
TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $217.54

Total Due After 08/17/2022 $239.29

WATER CONSUMPTION (IN HUNDREDS)

1500000

1000000

500000

212900444900636500312700 17500 900 0 2700 1800 12300 32000 3394001676300
07721 0821 08721 1021 1W21 1221 0122 0222 0322 04722 0522 0822 CURR

THANK YOU FOR PAYING ON TIME!
WE APPRECIATE YOUR PROMPTNESS.

Detach and mail stub with your payment or bring entire page when paying in person.

Please write account number on
check and mail payment to: Pay online:

RRTXWater.com
City of Round Rock
Utility Biiling Department Pay by phone:1-855-894-2392
221 East Main Street
Round Rock, TX 78664

ACCOUNT INFORMATION

Account Name: VISTA OAKS MUD#9
Service Address: OFF VISTA HILLS/DERB
Bill #: 1981118

CID - ACCOUNT #
50030-911661

\ 08/17/2022 H $217.54 i

239.29

Total Due After 08/17/2022

Friendly Rock Program: You can help those in need pay for
essential water services. Simply check box and this amount will
be added to your bill. 0O One-time O Monthly

$

AMOUNT ENCLOSED |$

CITY OF ROUND ROCK

UTILITY BILLING DEPARTMENT
221 E MAIN STREET

ROUND ROCK, TX 78664-5299

0000b042022201981115700000217547

28 of 61



£ V‘” Crossroads Invoice 8578

utility services

‘m‘

Date: July 18, 2022
2601 Forest Creek Dr.
Round Rock, TX 78665
512-246-1400
www.crossroadsus.com

4 G 29 of 61

Bill To:
Vista Oaks MUD
C/O Bott & Douthitt
P.O. Box 2445
Round Rock, TX 78680
Jul-22
Operations &
Maintenance
DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
Basic Service $ 110,074.32
Lift Station $ 103.84
Water Distribution $ 2,274.26
Wastewater Collection $ 44.49
Fuel Surcharge $ 159.75
Total $ 12,656.66
-/ 8’ )
o~ 37
<0
i E_‘_ 0,33 o571
3TN
20 d, 3t 4.2




SJo | aBed WV LE:6P 0L Z2/8LILO
NO Q3aN¥NL SYM AV INVYS-1S3ND3IY
SL'6C 000 000 co'st SLvL HINOLSND NO ¥ILVYM QIaNuNL ‘S LSTUOUINNNS Livb  22/LLIL0  22/90/L0  VBOEZVE
v/¥ NO INOQ
SVYM 8Of SIHL 33NIS LI G3XO3HD "LNO
00'se 000 000 000 00°se ADISOTTVYNIS-440 ¥IALVYM GINNMNL 'S LSINOY3WNNS LIvy  TT/LLILO  22/30/L0  V6liZbE
‘sanssl
YIHLUNLG ON "3L3TdWOD SYM MHOM
Q31d143A SOS 410 LNO ONISOTD "SHva
8€'SC 000 000 00°'SL 8E'0l ON ONNOd—- SHV3T ¥O4 A3NO3HD dOOTAVE 1INV ZISE  22/82/90 Z21¥2/90  VBSIZYE
‘SANSSI ¥3IHLYNS
ON £Z€8EEH#OS NO INOT SVM MIOM
ANV 3L37dNO0D SYM HEOM GIIJIHN3A
'S.08 70 LNO ONISOTD "SHVAT
8€'SZ 00’0 000 00°sl 8E'0l ON ONRO4~ SXV3T ¥O4 A3IXO3IHO d007 1STYOHINNNS OELY  22/82/80 22MH2/80  V.8bliEE
NOILLNGRIASIO ¥ILVM
v8'eol TVLOLENS NOLLVYLS L4
INITNO HOVE SdiNNd 139 GNV
W3LSAS 13S3d Ol 3719V 3Y3IM ATHL
= ¥01vd3d0 NV Q3HJLVdSIA - 13ATT
c6'LS 000 000 000 26°LS TI3M L3M HOIH - NVIDINHO3L Q33N V-STVLSIA  TZ/LLIS0  22/S0/80  VeESBIE
a3HVY3TI0 WHVIV - SNLVLS
AdIY3A - ¥3TVIQ G3TTVO - VIV
c6'Ls 000 000 000 <6°LS T13A3THOIH — W3180¥d 0318043y SWY L-STIVLSIA  22/L1/90 22080 ViISsiE
NOLLVLS 1417
ZE'PLO'OL TVLOLENS ADIANIS DISVE
ZevL0'0L 000 2EVL0'01 000 000 30IAN3S JIsva Ce/SLIL0 Z2ISLIL0 ve662SE
3JNAN3S JIsva
TvioL NOJ8NS TAVHN dind3a yosvi S3L1ON ssyaav dROD 31vVd IAS #0/S
aniNl SYVO ViSIA

220Z AT0r -3770AD ONITIg

AUVNINNS ¥3AYO JDIAN3S - a31I8

30 of 61



G jo zeBey WV LE:60:01 ZZ/BH/LO
000 000 000 000 000 - ¥3WOLSND M3N - NO HILVM NiNL dOOT LSIUOUIANNNS 60EY  Z2/6L/80  ZZ/60/80  VZ688PE
00'sE 000 000 000 00'6¢ 110 G3%J0T1-TIYNIS-440 ¥ILVYM GINNNL AaN3E VISILYV ZE6€  ZTTO/L0  T2/ISHSD  VYELBVE
YIALIN QVIHIY - SHVI

vevL 000 000 00'0E v vy ON GNNOJ~ SHVI VO AINOTHD ADOMIBVTIVO YOOV  ZT/6L/S0  TTIBO/90  VISISHE
YISANTD 1TV OL HIROLSND
GIWHOLNI - ¥ILYM NMO HISHL
340 ONINYNL HONOYHL WIHL MTYM

96'62 000 000 000 96'SZ Ol 318V SYM — H3NOLSND HLIM L3N dOO1 LSTUOUINNNS €02y  TT/LLIB0  ZTISO/S0  VESSBYE

000 000 000 000 000 TYNIZ LNNODOV-340 ¥3LYM A3NMNL dOOTHVIE ASNOH LE0F  T2/6LIS0  TZ/S0/80  VLEGLVE
YILIN3D

00'iSL 000 00'191 000 000 ALINTWY LV ONILSIL MO14MOVE SHVO VLSIA LONMLSIONI  TZRHLO0  TZ/BLISO  VE099YE

000 000 000 000 000 L1¥0d3Y TVIOYIWNOD H3d QvaH3Y SHVO VLSIA LONISIONI  22/82/90 22/€2/SO  VYOSOvE
‘NO SI ¥3LVYM ‘ISNOH aNIIHO

000 000 000 000 000 “HINOLSND MIN NO H3LVM QINNNL dOOTHVIB AINCH ¥S0v  Z2/LL/IL0  Z2/90/20  WIZ9SHE
‘aanNv3o
ANV 370H G3TT1INOVE "dOLS STONY
SHL g30V1d3y ONV INIT 3HL G3dNIND
‘3NIT 3OIAYIS 03S0dX3 ANV NMOCO

£2°08L 000 ¥0'cs 00'252 6l'sey 9NA "dOLSAUND NIHOUEY G30V1daN ANV MOTUMONINGS Y00F  T2Z/L0/L0  2ZIWO/ISO  VBLOSPE
"LNVIOAH WOYL INVHOAH

SL'62 000 000 00'sl SLvL Q37N " YIAL3IN INVIAAH 31VO013H QAT VLSIA TVAOY LOVE HI3  Z2/LLIL0  22IS0/L0  WZLSEve
ZZ/SLY NO Q3131dWOD SYM

00'SE 000 000 000 00'SE SIHL "INNOJOV 130 NO ¥3LVM A3NUNL SHVO VISIA LOIMISIANI  Z2/LL/Z0  ZZiSOL0  VYHZEVE
€1L/F NO INOQ SYM (S)LNNOJOVY

00'sE 000 000 000 00'SE AN3NONIIA-430 YIALVM A3INXNL SHVO VISIA LOMISIONI  ZZ/LIL0  ZZ/S0IL0  VEVZEVE
24

NOILNGIMLSIA ¥ILVM

IviolL Noo8ans VI dino3 yoav S3LON SSAUAAY  dWOD ILVAIAS #0/18

an SHVO VLSIA
220Z AN :370A0 ONITTIS
AUVINNNS Y3AAUO JDIAY3TS - a3T1TIg

31l of 61



§ 0 ¢ oBed

6y’ vy

£0'09¢

$8°18C

000

ev'L8L

000

vyl

00

000

000

000

000

000

000

000

000

000

000

000

00’0

00’0

00°'SL

00'v8

oo'ggt

000

000

0o'v8

00’0

00°0¢

6v°6C

20941

S8'ELL

000

000

Ev'eoL

000

12244

ANNO4d V3T ON - ¥v31 804 ¥O3HO

NO AQV3YTV 30INH3S
= ¥IWNOLSND M3N - NO HILVM NiNL

HIALVM
3440 NNY AINO ‘MvVIT INIT 3DIANIS
¥ aNid LON QIQ "Mv31 INIT3SNOH

'1S3ND3Y ¥IWOLSND

A NO M3ALVM 1437 'HIWNOLSND
Q3141LON V31 3AIS YINOLSND

SVYM LI GNNO4 "ONINNIJS ¥313W

ANV d3LVM 1NO G3dNNd "HILVYM

40 7INd X089 ¥3L3W “Hv3T ININISNOH

"HINOLSNO M3IN HOd NO
AQVRITVY SYM ° NO AQVIHTV 30INN3S
- ¥YIWOLSND M3IN - NO Y3LVYM NiNL

‘A3ddOLS 11 ULNN QI LIVM ONY
HIWOLSND M3N NO ¥ILVYM QINANL

™U3LVYM
440 NNY ATNO MV3T INIT 30IAY3S
GNId LON Q10 "Mv37 ININ3SNOH

NO AQV3YTV 3DIAN3S
- Y3IWOLSND M3IN - NO H3LVM NinL

ANIVIN G3LOVINOD

1 OS ONINNIJS Y313 33S LNCIQ ONV
NMOQ H3LVM 03diNNd - XO8 Y313 NI
ANV ANNOYY HILYM MVYS ANV Q3ARNMY
| = SHIHSYMWM V31 ¥313N a3MIvVd3I

NO AQV3YTV 301AN3S

<007 AvE TRNV LSE

SNV MIIUONILSIHN 9E6€

dO07 AvE T3HNY £05€

d007 IYINHSV 9¢5E

d007 ¥v38 AINOH LEOY

dCO7 "v38 AINCH LEOY

d001 AvE 138NV £05€

dOOT IUINHSY 915E

4007 FUINHSY 9E6E

2eroiILo

22102130

Te/Lo/L0

2elLoiLo

¢eloe/so

22/oz/e0

celLolL0

¢e/61/90

2c/61/80

WV LE:6P 0L TT/BLILO

2e/9L80

22/91/80

¢2/0LI80

cTioLso

2e/ELso

ce/eLno

¢e/60/80

2c/60/80

22/80/30

vri86vE

vrZrett

V6626t

v.i626vt

vorere

VShZeve

VrSieve

V85681t

VvS688vE

NOLLNEIRILSIO UILVYM

qvioL

NOJ8ns

TLVAN

dinoa

yoav

S3LON

ss3yaav

dR0D

3Lva DAS

#0/IS

AN SHVO VISIA
<202 AN :3TOAD ONITTIE

AYVIWINNS ¥3AUO IDIANIS - 37119

32 of 61



G jo ¢ ebed IV LE:6Y:0) ZZ/8LIL0
3INOD V HLIM Q3X3A0D SI 310H
- dvO 3HL ¥3aH0 OL A33N - ¥3A0D
6v'vy 000 600 00'St 6v'6Z 2TOHNYN AYVLINYS ONILSIX3 13S3Y QY TTHMOOY LOEY  22/80/20  ZZ/LO/L0  VZSELSE
NOILOITIO0O ¥ILYMILSYM
9RTYLT'T TYLOLENS NOILNENLSIA ¥ILVM
‘A3AINYY
| NSHM NO SYM ° NO AGVY3YHTV 30IAH3S
000 000 000 00’0 000 - ¥3WOLSND M3N - NO ¥ILVM NNNL dOOTIUIWHSY LPSE  Ze/LL/L0  2Z/80/L0  VILLISE
“IvW3
NV LN3S GNV SH3L3IN HLOE QVIYY
000 000 000 €00 €00 "LYOd3Y TVIDYIWINOD ¥3d Qv3yIY SHVO VISIA 1OIMISIO NI Z2/0E/80 22/22/90  VZLLLSE
00'SE 000 000 000 00°se 100 A3aND0T-TVNIZ-340 ¥ILVM G3NHNL dOO1 AVE 13NV 00€  Z2/80/L0  ZZ/OS/0  VBEOISE
¥IHLO HOV3 QOOLSHIANN
3M ANV AVS OL GYH ASHL LYHM OL
G3N3LSIVAINIVIEX3 ANV ¥INOLSND
6v'vY 00’0 000 00°'SL 6v'62 HLIM L3W — H3WOLSND HLIM 13N 'S dOOT LSIHOUIWNNS SZvy  Z2/80/0  ZT/OE/S0  VZZBOSE
"ONINNNL
dOL1S 11 MVS GNV NO ¥3LVM QINNNL
00'SE 00°0 000 000 00°SE "INNODOV 130 NO ¥3LYM G3NNNL JAINA ONVIMIN OV6E  ZZIOE/S0  Z2/b2/80  VZL90SE
OML 40 1nO
3SNOH INO YO NO ¥ILVM GaNdNL-
00'SE 000 000 000 60'sg AINNOJOV 130 NO ¥3LVM G3NXNL SHVO VLSIA LOIMISIA NI Z2/v0/L0  Z2/22/80  VZZEose
S3SNOH ¢ - (S)INNOJOV
00°S€ 000 000 000 00'st IN3NONIN3A-440 ¥ILVM QINHNL SHVO VISIA LJINISIA NI Z2/v0/L0  22reeiso V0Ze0se
@3ddO1s Wia-
000 000 €00 00°0 000 HINOLSND MIN NO ¥ILVYM A3INYNL IAINA ONVIMIN VLSS  Z2/W0/L0  TZRTIS0  VESLOSE
NOLLNERILSIA ¥ILVM
wiolL NO28NS 1AV dinoa yoav S3LON SS3NAAY  dWOD 31vd JAS RoIis

anNN SMVO VLSIA
2202 ANT :3TOAD ONITTIE

AYVYWIWNS ¥3QAO IDIAN3AS - a37719

33 0of 61



§ jo g eBed
16°96p°CL TVi0L ANVUO
000 988201 00'€SL 65'SSP'L STVLOL NOJENSMVINALYIW/LNIWNIIND IOV
ob'tt TVLOLENS NOLLOFTIOD YILVMILSYM

2202 ATNr -3710A0 ONITTIE
AUVYWWNS ¥3QAUO0 IDIAY3ES - a3Tig

NV LE6Y 0L Z2/81/L0

34 of 61



Vista Oaks MUD (1399)

6500 River Place Bivd, Bidg 4, Suite 104
Austin, TX 78730

Alexia

Gray Engineering

8834 N. Capital of Texas Highway, Suite 140

Austin, TX 78759
(512) 452-0371

Invoice number 59610
Date 07/20/2022

Project 8446 District Engineer - Vista Oaks MUD

District Engineering Services
Professional Fees

Principal
David W. Gray
Attendance at Board meeting.
Herbert Edmonson, Jr.

Reviewed packet and attended the June Board meeting.

Approved by:

Herbert Edmonson, Jr.
Principal

Billed

Hours Rate Amount

0.50 300.00 150.00

200 248.8458 497.69

Subtotal 2.50 647.69
Phase subtotal 647.69
Invoice total 647.69

Payments are due 30 days from date of invoice. Please reference this invoice number on your check. Thank you.

JB3720°32

o ; .
e BT3% 0

5.

P

16356

r-
t

!

i )
[ aann

Vista Oaks MUD (1399)

Invoice number §8610 Invoice date 07/20/2022

[ T

35 0f 61



Gray Engineering
8834 N. Capital of Texas Highway, Suite 140
Austin, TX 78759

(512) 452-0371
Vista Oaks MUD (1399) Invoice number 58611
c/o Bott & Douthitt, PLLC Date 07/20/2022
P O Box 2445
Round Rock, TX 78680 Project 11621 Life Storage #1709 Addition
Miscellaneous Consultation
Professional Fees
Billed
Hours Rate Amount
Principal
David W. Gray 1.50 300.00 450.00
Follow up on plan notes regarding O8M.
Review and sign off on plans aon behalf of the District.
Herbert Edmonscen, Jr. 1.50 248.8458 373.27
Confirmed language for cover sheet. Forwarded comments to design engineer.
Checked on status of plan revisions and updated staff.
Reviewed plan revisions and forwarded to staff for signature. Discussed schedule to return with staff.
Subtotal 3.00 823.27
Phase subtotal 823.27
Invoice total 823.27

Approved by:

Herbert Edmonson, Jr.
Principal

Payments are due 30 days from date of invoice. Please reference this invoice number on your check. Thank you

1N 4y : 1 -~
Syiom Raogived: ]h ]’ DO’QQ
i

Gy/Daie Porieg, ] r’L I ‘o ?)«Q:é

e e s
’ ¢'.J'\/;\_v\ R )

Vista Oaks MUD (1399) Invoice number 59611

Invoice date 07/20/2022

~

36 of 61



M 3600 W Sam Houston Pkwy S; Houston, Texas 77042

LJA ENGINEERING t 713.953.5200 f 713.953.5026 LJA.com TBPE F-1386

Attn: Andrew Hunt

Vista Oaks July 5th, 2022
c/o Crossroads Utility Services Project No: B875-1004-22
2601 Forest Creek Dr. Invoice No: 202215573
Round Rock, Texas 78665

Remit Payment To:

UA Engineering, Inc.

DEPT. 803

P. O. Box 4346

Houston, Texas 77042-4346

Project B875-1004-22 North Austin Stormwater Quality Coalition 2022

Services include:
+ SWMP Implementation
<+ Outtall Inspection
+ MS4Facility Inspections
+ Construction Site Inspections

+ Data Entry
Eor Services Rendered Through 6/24/2022
Description Contract Prior Current
Amount Billed Billed
Vista Oaks $9,500.00 $5,681.24 $924.64
Total: $9,500.00 $5,681.24 $924.64
Invoice total: $924.64
Approved Bv#_éneg:u_
John Concienne

Mailto: Vista Oaks %

Emall to: jessica@bottdouthitt.com By/Date Received:_3 O 2122
By/Date Posted:___ JA7-23 -2
Approved for Payment:
Hand Delivered to:
Mailed By/Date:

GL#: [ A0}

37 of 61



LJA Engineering, Inc.
North Austin Stormwater Quality Coalition
Work Summary

For services rendered through 6/24/2022
Stormwater Management Program (SWMP) Implementation consisted of:

Outfall Inspections: LJA Engineering conducted outfall inspections for the North Austin
Stormwater Coalition on 6/8/2022 and 6/9/2022 in compliance with the regulations for illicit
discharge detection and elimination established in TPDES General Permit No. TXR040000. All
outfall inspection data will be entered into the Coalition’s online database located at
www.MS4web.com.

MS4 Facility Inspections: LJA Engineering completed MS4 facility inspections for the North
Austin Stormwater Coalition on 6/8/2022 and 6/9/2022. All inspections were conducted in
compliance with the MS4 facility inspection regulations included in the Good Housekeeping
minimum control measure in TPDES General Permit No. TXR040000. All MS4 facility
inspection data will be entered into the Coalition’s online database located at www .MS4web.com.

Construction Inspections: LJA Engineering conducted construction inspections for the North
Austin Stormwater Quality Coalition on 6/8/2022 and 6/9/2022 in compliance with the
Construction Site Stormwater Runoff requirements established in TPDES General Permit No.
TXR040000.

Data_Entry: LJA Engineering initiated data entry for the construction inspections, facility
inspections, and outfall inspections conducted for the North Austin Stormwater Quality Coalition
on 6/8/2022 and 6/9/2022. All data associated with the field inspection services conducted by LJA
will be entered into the Coalition’s online database located at www.MS4web.com.

38 of 61



Paloma Lake Municipal Utility District No. 1
P. 0. Box 2445
Round Rock, TX 78680

Vista Oaks M.U.D.
P. O. Box 2445
Round Rock, TX 78680

INVOICE

6/30/2022 Vista Oaks M.U.D. pro rata share - 18.77% $868.20
of Expergy #RR-2227 (attached)

6/30/2022 Vista Oaks M.U.D. pro rata share - 18.77%
of The Carlton Law Firm #7816 (attached) 3,322.83
Total Due $4,191.03

By/liaic Neceivedd L \/13 7’/& /Q,a

39 of 61



PRIORITY LANDSCAPES

Invoice #8033

MAKING YOU OUR PRIORITY Date 71112022
PO Box 896 Terms Net 30
Hutto, TX 78634 PO #
(512) 436-0664
Bill To
Vista Oaks MUD
Vista Hills Dr. & 1431
Round Rock, TX 78681
Description Amount
#657 - Monthly Landscape Maintenance Contract 2021-2022- July 2022 $1,125.00
By/Daie Raceived: _.J ‘67’! o O -
By/Date Postad: Jofn
Approvad for Payment: Subtotal $1,125.00
Hanc Selivered o —— Sales Tax $0.00
e Total $1,125.00
Riniied by/Dats: S
Ly TR L Credits/Payments (30.00)
o - T Balance Due $1,125.00
Current 1-30 Days 31-60 Days 61-90 Days 90+ Days
Past Due Past Due Past Due Past Due
$1,125.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

40 of 61



Expenditures Paid — Bookkeeper’s Account

41 of 61



VISTA OAKS MUNICIPAL UTILITY DISTRICT
AT&T

Date Type Reference
71/2022  Bill 512-218-0502 07/22

First Citizens Bookkee Telephone Expense

Original Amt.
208.65

71812022 7886
Balance Due Discount Payment
208.65 208.65
Check Amount 208.65
208.65

Greatland [L81064M18) 9565453
42 of 61



VISTA DAKS MUD Page 1of2

Monthly Statement

Bill-At-A-Glance

Previous Bill 210.66
Payment Received 6-14 Thank you! 210.66CR
Adjustments .00
Batance .00
Current Charges 208.65
Total Amount Due $208.65
Amount Due in Full By Jul 18, 2022

PO BOX 2445
ROUND ROCK TX 78680 - 2445

Billing Summary

Online: att.com/myatt Page

Plans and Services 1 208.65
1 800 321-2000

Service Changes:
1800 321-2000

Repair Services:
1 800 286-8313

Total Current Charges 208.85

By/Date Received: ﬁ AN f lj a&l

By/Date Posted: ____,JR 7 {% -0
Approved for Payment: j

Hand Delivered to: d

Mailed By/Date: JR-13-29
GL#: 16390

News You Can Use Summary

* PREVENT DISCONNECT
* YOUR CUSTOMER RIGHTS « EMAIL MY INVOICE

¢ COSTASSESSMENT CHRG ¢ STILL GETTING PAPER?
See *News You Can Use" for additional information

* LONG DIST. PROVIDERS

Return bottom portion with your chack in the enclosad anvelopo.

Account Number 512 218-0502 577 2
Billing Date Jun 23, 2022

Web Site att.com

EXPLORE ALL THAT AT&T CAN DO FOR YOU

Get Wireless, Internet and ather premium services from
AT&T. We're eager to help you find the best deals possible.
Call 877.999.0593. Business customers: 800,321.2000

Plans and Services

Monthly Service - Jun 23 thru Ju) 22

{. Bus Lacal Calling Unlimited A 190.00
Business Line {Measured Rate)
Auto Redial
Call Forwarding
Call Return®™
Caller ID Name Delivery
Caller ID Number Delivery
Expanded Local Calling Service
Remote Access Call Forwarding
Speed Calling 30
Three-Way Calling
Touchtone
Unlimited Local Usage

Com Fees and Surcharges

2. Federal Subscriber Line Charge 8.85
3 911 Fee .50
4. State Cost Recovery Charge .67
5. Federal Universal Service Fee 2.51
6. Cost Assessment Charge 6.12
Total Company Fees and Surcharges 18.65
Goyernment Fees and Taxes
1. Federal 00
8 State and Local 00
Total Government Fees and Taxes .00

Total Plans and Services 208.65

Amount Subject to Sales Tax: .67

News You Can Use

PREVENT DISCONNECT

Thank you for being a valued customer. Please be aware that all charges must be
paid each month to keep your account current and prevent collection activities. We
are required to inform you that certain charges such as your telephone line, and fees
and surcharges MUST be paid in crder to preventinterruption of basic local

service. These charges are already included in the Total Amount Que and

are $208.65 . Also, neglecting payment for other charges, such as long

distance, voice mail, inLine®, wireless, and Internet may result in those

services being interrupted.

Locat Servicas provided by AT&T Arkansas, AT&T Kansas, AT&T Missouri,
AT&T Oldahoma, or AT&T Taxas based upon the service addrass location.

GO0 GREEN - Enroll in paperiess billing.
43 of 61

SRS s ey Tial




VISTA OAKS MUNICIPAL UTILITY DISTRICT
City of Round Rock
Date Type Reference
6/30/2022 Bill 50030-911660 06/22
6/30/2022 Bill 50030-911661 06/22
6/30/2022 Bill 50030-910899 06/22

Original Amt.
17,986.07
2,044.88
47,931.11

First Citizens Bookkee Purchase Water/Sewer Service

Balance Due
17,986.07
2,044.88
47,931.11

71812022
Discount

Check Amount

7887

Payment
17,986.07
2,044.88
47,931.11
67,962.06

67,962.06

Greatland (LB10684M18) 9565453

44 of 61



‘ﬂ|.

GLit:

Utllig Billing Do rtment
221 East Main Street
Round Rock, TX 78664

ROUND ROCKTEXAS

VISTA OAKS MUD#9
PO Box 2445
Round Rock, TX 78680

CONTACT INFORMATION

For Inquirles call: (512) 2185460
Hours of Operation: Monday - Friday 8:00 a.m. - 5:00 p.m.
Emergency After-Hours: (812) 218-5555
24-Hour Drop Box: Located on the south side of City Hall
Pay by phone: 1-855.894-2392
Make a paymant online at: RRTXWater.com

IMPORTANT MESSAGE

S S L (,«9‘8 22

'ﬁ 'J ’}L)&.‘ DA

..................................................................................

Please write account number on

check and mall payment to: Pay online:
RRTXWater.com
CIY of Round Rock
Bliling Department Pay by phone:1-855-894-2392
st Matn Street
Round Rock, TX 78664
ACCOUNT INFORMATION
Account Name: VISTA OARKS MUD#9
Service Address: LIFT STATION SW MTR
Bill #: 1943159

ACCOUNT STATEMENT

CID - ACCOUNT #

’ H 07/17/2022 “ $17,986.07 \

50030-911660

ACCOUNT INFORMATION

Account Name: VISTA OAKS MUD#9
Service Address: LIFT STATION SW MTR
Current Statement Date: 06/28/2022
Last Paymant: 06/15/2022
Last Payment Amount: $17,986.07
Penalty Applied After: 07/17/2022
CURRENT CHARGE SUMMARY

Water: $0.00
Wastawater: $17,986.07
Solidt Waste: $0.00
Storm Water Drainage: $0.00
TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $17,986.07
Total Cue After 07/17/2022 $19,784.68

WATER CONSUMPTION (IN HUNDREDS)

L] L o L) ] ] 0 ] o o o o L]
oM 0721 0421 O¥21 10 VY W 0122 (U2 032 0A92 05R2 CURR

THANK YOU FOR PAYING ON TIME!
WE APPRECIATE YOUR PROMPTNESS.

.................................................................................

CID - ACCOUNT #
50030-911660

|07/17/2022 H $17,986.07 |

19784.68

Total Due After 07/17/2022

Frlen:t% Rock Program: You can help those in need pay for
essentlal water services, Simply check box and this amount will
be added to yaour bill, D One-time O Monthly

$

AMOUNT ENCLOSED [$ |

CITY OF ROUND ROCK

UTILITY BILLING DEPARTMENT
221 E MAIN STREET

ROUND ROCK, TX 78664-5299

00006042022201943158400017986076

45 of 61



CURRENT ACTIVITY DETAILS VISTA QAKS MUD#9 CID-ACCT# 50030 - 911660

WASTEWATER SERVICE

BASE RATE $17,986.07
WASTEWATER AVERAGE 0 Gal

CONSUMPTION CHARGE 0 Gal @ $NaN per 1,000 $0.00
TOTAL WASTEWATER CHARGES $17,986.07
TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $17,986.07

Detach and mail stub with payment or bring entire page when paylng in person

Mail checks payable to:
The City of Round Rock
Utility Billing Department
221 East Main Street
Round Rock, Texas 78664

Pay online:
RRTXWater.com

Pay in Person:

Lobby Hours: 8 AM. -5 P.M.

24 Hour Drop Box: Located on the
south side of City Hall

Pay by phone:
1-865-894-2392

46 of 61



ACCOUNT STATEMENT

o TN T
ast vain otree _
Round Rock, TX 78664 50030-911661 || 07/17/2022 || $2,044.88

5
ROUND ROCKTEXAS ACCOUNT INFORMATION

Account Name: VISTA OAKS MUD#9
Service Address: OFF VISTA HILLS/DERB
Current Statement Date: 06/28/2022
Last Payment: 06/15/2022

VISTA OAKS MUD#9 Last Payment Amount: $3,371.43
Penal ied After: 07/17/2022

PO Box 2445 enally Applied After

Round Rock, TX 78680 CURRENT CHARGE SUMMARY
Water: §2,044.08
Wastewater: $0.00
Solld Waste: $0.00
Storm Water Dralnage: $0.00

CONTACT INFORMATION TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $2,044.88
Total Bue ARer 07/17/2022 $2,249.37

For inquiries call: {512) 218-5460

Hours of Operation: Monday - Friday 8:00 am. - 5:00 p.m.

Emergency After-Hours: (512) 2185555

24-Hour Drop Box: Located on the south side of City Hall

Pay by phone: 1-855-894-2392
Make a payment online at: RRTXWater.com WATER CONSUMPTION (IN HUNDREDS)
IMPORTANT MESSAGE

2000000 —
1500000 — -————— e
1000000

— — -
7400 21290044430063G500312100 17900 SO0 O 270 1000 12X0 J200GAEN0
0521 0721 O8@1 OBQY W2V 121 1221 0122 02722 0322 0422 022 CURA

THANK YOU FOR PAYING ON TIME!
WE APPRECIATE YOUR PROMPTNESS.

Please write account number on j
check and mail payment to: Rgg%nnne; CID - ACCOUNT #

ter.com l - \ I | I \
City of Round Rock $0030-911661 07/17/2022 $2,044.88

Utility Billing Departmen Pa hone:1 4.2392
221 tEyast Ma?n St’l,'eet ¢ ¥ by -B55-894-239 Total Due After 07/17/2022 2249.137

Round Rock, TX 78664
Friendly Rock Program: You can help those in need pay for

essentlal water services. Simply check box and this amount will
ACCOUNT INFORMATION be added to your blit. a 'gge-tlme [ Monthly

Account Name: VISTA OAKS MUDH#9 $
Service Address: OFF VISTA HILLS/DERB
Bill#: 1943159 AMOUNT ENCLOSED | $

CITY OF ROUND ROCK

UTILITY BILLING DEPARTMENT
221 E MAIN STREET

ROUND ROCK, TX 78664-5299

0000604202220194315920000204488)

47 of 61



CURRENT ACTIVITY DETAILS VISTA OAKS MUDi#9 CID - ACCT # 50030 - 911661
WATER SERVICE
METER ID READ DATE READING
211111429 Previous: 05/17/2022 54,107
Current: 06/17/2022 64,504
Read difference in hundreds 10397
Total Consumption in Gallons 700,300
BASE RATE $0.00
CONSUMPTION CHARGE 700,300 Gal @ $2.92 per 1,000 $2,044.88
WATER SERVICE
METER ID READ DATE READING
35527453 Previous: 05/17/2022 289,778
Cument: 06/17/2022 293,172
Read difference in hundreds 3394
Total Consumption in Gallons 339,400
BASE RATE $0.00
CONSUMPTION CHARGE 339,400 Gat @ $0.00 per 1,000 $0.00
TOTAL WATER CHARGES $2,044.88
MISCELLANEOUS

STORM WATER DRAINAGE ZERO £0.00
TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $2,044.88

Detach and mail stub with payment or bring entire page when paying in parson

Mail checks payable to:
The City of Round Rock
Utility Billing Department
221 East Main Street
Round Rock, Texas 78664

/; Pay in Person:
Lobby Hours: 8 AM. -5 P.M.

24 Hour Drop Box: Located on the
south side of City Hall

Pay online:
RRTXWater.com

Pay by phone:
1-855-894-2392

48 of 61



ACCOUNT STATEMENT

ast Main S -
Round Rock, TX 78664 $0030-910899 07/17/2022 $47,931.11

ROUND ROCKTEXAS ACCOUNT INFORMATION

Account Name: VISTA OAKS MUD#9
Service Address: OFF 1431 BY CHURCH
Current Statement Date: 06/28/2022
Last Payment: 06/15/2022

VISTA OAKS MUD#9 Last Payment Amount: $39,273.02
Penait ied After: 07/17/2022

PO Box 2445 y Apel

Round Rock, TX 78680 CURRENT CHARGE SUMMARY
Water: $47,931.11
Wastewater: $0.00
Solid Waste: $0.00
Storm Water Drainage: $0.00

CONTACT INFORMATION TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $47,931.11
Total Due After 07/1712022 $52,724.22

For Inquiries call: {512) 218-5460

Hours of Operation: Monday - Friday 8:00 a.m. - 5:00 p.m.

Emergency After-Hours: {512) 218-5588

24-Hour Drop Box: Located on the south side of City Hall

Pay by phone: 1-855-894-2392

Make a payment online at: RRTXWater.com WATER CONSUMPTION (IN HUNDREDS)

IMPORTANT MESSAGE

By o mevae JE) L’ 00’3Q
Sl Posie, ) 67’ A

A s el b
,‘» ! -] ] o ] o o o o [+ o 0 ] ¢
WCRIOVaC Tor lfhwr't 0621 0221 G2 00RY 1021 MY 1331 0122 0P 0N 0423 0822 CURR

i ,_)9_;,,,{;,,:(, o O [{ THANK YOU FOR PAYING ON TIME!
Bk (S WE APPREGIATE YOUR PROMPTNESS.
Wistied Sy/laie:

ale. (LA 3760~

0-— ——

11

/(‘ / a 6 ée‘;th{ayma‘lLtub with your payment or bring entire page when paying in persen.

.................................................................................................................................................................

Please write account number on
check and mail payment to: F{_ay online:
RRTXWater.com -
CltrofRound Rock 50030-910899 07/17/2022 $47,931.11

Billing Department Pa hone:1-855-894-2392
st Main Sg':et Y by o Total Due After 07/17/2022 52724.22

Round Rock, TX 78664

Friendly Rock Program: You can help those in need pay for
essential water services. Simply check box and this amount will

ACCOUNT INFORMATION be added toyour bill. O Onetime [ Monthly

Account Name: VISTA OAKS MUDES s
Service Address: OFF 1431 BY CHURCH
Bils #; 1943150 AMOUNT ENCLOSED |$

CITY OF ROUND RGCK

UTIUITY BILLING DEPARTMENT
221 E MAIN STREET

ROUND ROCK, TX 78664-5299

0000L042022201943150100047931118

49 of 61



CURRENT ACTIVITY DETAILS VISTAOAKS MUD#0  CID-ACCT# 50030 - 910899
WATER SERVICE

METER ID READ DATE READING

1280120 Previous: 05/17/2022 9,619,940

Current. 06/17/2022 9,738,930

Read difference in hundreds 118980

Total Consumption in Gallons 12,044,800

BASE RATE $12,760.00

CONSUMPTION CHARGE 12,044,800 Gal @ $2.92 per 1,000 $35,171.11
WATER SERVICE

METER ID READ DATE READING

1303463 Previous: 05/17/2022 314,972

Current: 06/17/2022 334,399

Read difference in hundreds 19427

Total Consumption in Gallons 0

BASE RATE $0.00

CONSUMPTION CHARGE 0 Gal @ $2.92 per 1,000 $0.00
WATER SERVICE

METER ID READ DATE READING

190262409SUB Previous: 05/17/2022 116,462

Cumrent. 06/17/2022 134,430

Read difference in hundreds 17968

Total Consumption in Gallons 0

BASE RATE $0.00

CONSUMPTION CHARGE 0 Gal @ $2.92 per 1,000 $0.00

TOTAL WATER CHARGES $47,931.11
MISCELLANEOUS

STORM WATER DRAINAGE ZERO $0.00

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $47,931.11

Mail checks payable to:

Lobby Hours: 8 AM. -5 P.M.
24 Hour Drop Box: Located on the
south side of City Hall

Detach and mail stub with payment or bring entire page when paying in person

The City of Round Rock Pay online:
Utility Billing Department RRTXWater.com
221 East Main Street

Round Rock, Texas 78664

Pay in Person: Pay by phone:

1-855-894-2392

50 of 61



VISTA OAKS MUNICIPAL UTILITY DISTRICT 7888

Pedernales Electric Corp 71812022
Date Type Reference Original Amt. Balance Due Discount Payment
6/30/2022 Bill 3000355617 06/22 2,264.92 2,264.92 2,264.92
Check Amount 2,264.92
First Citizens Bookkee Utility Expense 2,264.92

Greatland [L81064M18] 9565453
51 of 61



Inveice 711

Questions? Call 888-554-4732 Member-owned since 1938

Monday through Friday, 8 a.m. — 5:30 p.m. Not-for-profit
Report an outage: 8688-883-3379
pec.coop Se habla Espaiiol Invoice #: 711
Member Name: VISTA OAKS MUNICIPAL
UTILITY DISTRIC
Director District: 1
Bill Date: 06/25/2022

This bill does not reflect payments after 06/25/2022.

TotakDue:

~‘Service'Address ‘BalanceForward Current.Charges:

 Account# - _ _
4013 HOYER COVE-LIFT STATION $.00 $2,074.29 $2,074.29

3000355617
3000056651 HONEY BEAR LOOP-TRAIL LIGHTS $.00 $106.42 $106.42
3000273912 NEWLAND PLACE-TRAIL LIGHTS - 300 $84.21 $84.21

$2,264.92 $2,264.92

o e SO
Public Utility Commission of Texas and is passed through directly to members. Learn more WM@@S / [;5 7 . Rfs 3; R

Approved for Payment;
Hand Delivered to: DE
Mailed By/Date:
GL#: (J [t0O

KEEP THIS STATEMENT FOR YOUR RECORDS , (J ,/i 0 / L{ E ( i'MSZ of 61
P - . q

PLEASE DETACH AND RETURN BOTTOM PORTION WITH YOUR PAYMENT - WHEN PAYING IN PERSON BRING ENTIRE STA




Account number: 300 lu 355617 ]

@ontmy High  MonthiyLowe ) Temp

Previous Account Activity
Previous Balance

Payment Received - *Thank You*

Balance Forward

Current Actlvity

Service Availability Charge
Delivery Charge

Base Power Cost

TCOS Pass-Through Charge
Temporary Storm Surcharge
Area Light(s) 133

Lamp Charge LD1 50-55 W
Lamp Charge HP1 100 Watt
Lamp Charge LD2 100-110 W
Lamp Charge MH 175 Watt
Light Base Power Cost
Delivery Charge

Temporary Storm Surcharge
Current Charges

Small Power
$1,969.65
-$1,969.65
$0.00
$37.50
6,650 kWh @$0.021977  $146.15
6,650 kWh @ $0.044500  $205.93
6,650 kWh @30.016860  $112.12
6,650 kWh @ $0.007000 $46.55
113 @$9.22e3ch  $1,041.86
3 @$7.37 each $22.11
1 @8$19.22each  $19.22
16 @%6.62each  $105.92
3,350 kWh @ $0.044500  $149.00
3,350 kWh @ $0.021977 $74.04
3,350 kwh @ $0.007000 $23.89
$2,074.29

Account number 3000056651

Previous Account Activity
Previous Balance

Payment Recesived -
Balance Forward

Current Activity

Service Availability Charge
Delivery Charge

Base Power Cost

TCOS Pass-Through Charge
Temporary Storm Surcharge
Current Charges

*Thank You*

Small Power
$97.90
-$97.90
$0.00
$37.50
763 kWh @ $0.021977 $16.77
763 kWh @ $0.044500 $33.95
763 kWh @ $0.016860 $12.86
763 kWh @ $0.007000 $5.34
$106.42

Account number' 300027 912

05123122

5842 | 1

N
= -) (Monthly High o Monthly Lowe ) Temp

Previous Account Activity
Previous Balance

Payment Received - *Thank You*

Balance Forward

Current Activity

Service Availability Charge
Delivery Charge

Base Power Cost

TCOS Pass-Through Charge
Temporary Storm Surcharge
Current Charges

Smalt Power
$78.32
-$78.32
$0.00
$37.50
517 kWh @ $0.021977 $11.36
517 kWh @ $0.044500 $23.01
517 kWh @ $0.016860 $8.72
517 kWh @ $0.007000 $3.62
$84.21

177

53 of 61



VISTA OAKS MUNICIPAL UTILITY DISTRICT
Round Rock Refuse, Inc.

Date Type Reference Original Amt.
6/30/2022 Bill 423630 17,227.12

First Citizens Bookkee Garbage Expense - June 2022

Balance Due
17,227.12

7/8/2022
Discount

Check Amount

7889

Payment
17,227.12
17,227.12

17,227.12

Greatland {L81064M18) 9565453
54 of 61



CUSTOMER NO
055902
INVOICE DATE
P.O. BOX 18684
Austin, TX 78760-8684 6/30/2022
{512) 255-4980 INVOICE NO
www.roundrockrefuse.com
0000423630
VISTA OAKS MUD
6500 River Place Blvd # Bid 4-104 PAYMENT DUE
Austin, TX 78730-1119 UPON RECEIPT OF INVOICE
Pay online at www.roundrockrefuse.com
SERVICE DATE DESCRIPTION QUANTITY | UNITPRICE | AMOUNT
Pravious Balance 17,208.00
06/15/122 Payment - #7855 -17,208.00
001 - VISTA OAKS - VISTA AVE /
06/01/22 - 06/130/22 Municipal Service 95 Gallon Cart - Trash 901.00 19.12 17,227.12
CURRENT 30 DAYS 60 DAYS 90 DAYS OVER 90 DAYS
AMOUNT DUE $17,227.12
17,227.12 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
CUSTOMER NO INVOICE DATE INVOICE NO AMOUNT DUE
Round Rock Refuse
P.0. BOX 186434 055902 /3012022 0000423630 $17,221.12
Austin, TX 78760-8684
(612) 2554380 AMOUNT PAID CHECK NO

PAYMENT DUE UPON RECEIPT OF INVOICE

VISTA OAKS MUD Pay online at www.roundrockrofuge.com
6500 River Place Blvd # Bid 4-104
Austin, TX 78730-1119

Page 1 of 1

55 of 61



VISTA OAKS MUNICIPAL UTILITY DISTRICT 7890

Sun Tech Electric, Inc. 71812022
Date Type Reference Original Amt. Balance Due Discount Payment
6/23/2022 Bill 5216 836.10 836.10 836.10
Check Amount 836.10
First Citizens Bookkee Replace Fuses in Pole Lights - June 2022 836.10

Greatland (L81064M18)] 9565453
56 of 61



Sun*Tech Electric Inc.
P.O. Box 1364

INVOICE

San Marcos TX 78667 Date Invoice #
Phone: 512-805-6100
' 6/23/2022 5216
Bill To
CROSSROADS UTILITY SERVICE
2601 FOREST CREEK DR.
ROUND ROCK TX. 78665
P.O. No. Terms Project
Net 30 Vista Oaks Pole Lights
Description Amount
4228 N Summercrest Loop replaced fuse in base of pole 185.80
4409 S Summercrest Loop replaced broken wire at base of pole 464.50
4421 Hunters Lodge Drive replaced fuse at base of pole 185.80
_ . . (o]
&y Cais Received: A (- 20
By 2aic Posted: J’ - QQ
Aproved o Payment _{
Fiain LhEiverad o W .
Bodesl /s é_? T-12-2
C Duo i

Total

$836.10

57 of 61



VISTA OAKS MUNICIPAL UTILITY DISTRICT

Williamson County 7/14/2022
Date Type Reference Original Amt. Balance Due Discount
7/14/2022 Bil 574 1,496.00 1,496.00

Check Amount

First Citizens Bookkee Patrol Vehicle Hours- 2nd Quarter 2022

7892

Payment
1,4986.00
1,496.00

1,496.00

Greatland [LB1084M 1B} 9565453
58 of 61



INVOICE

Williamson County
Office of the County Auditor
710 S. Main Street, Suite 301

Georgetown, Texas 78626

VISTA OAKS lr.woice # 574
Invoice Date 7/12/2022

‘ Due Date 8/12/2022

Billing Type Vehicle Usage

April - June 2022 *revised*
Vehicle Usage $1,496.00
187 hrs x $8.00/hr

Total |

Piease remit payment to:
- Williamson County
Make all checks payable to Williamson County Auditor's Office
if you have any questions concerning this invoice, please contact: 710 S. Main St., Ste 301
Williamson County Auditor's Office - (512) 943-1500 Georgetown TX, 78626

By/Date Receweaq: (7 “
dy/Date Posted: :/fﬂﬂf /‘){«;Q
Approved for Payment; /

Hand Delivered to-

Mailed By/Date: ,[ A7-1D )

GL#:

59 of 61



VISTA OAKS MUNICIPAL UTILITY DISTRICT
City of Round Rock Environmental Services

Date Type Reference
6/30/2022 Bill 220-0622

First Citizens Bookkee Lab Fees - June 2022

Original Amt.
60.00

7/20/2022 7903
Balance Due Discount Payment
60.00 60.00
Check Amount 60.00
60.00

Grealland [LB1064M1B) 9565453
60 of 61



Ci Round Rock
E:rt{"i:fon;l;:talg‘;rvices Department l] M v @ E @ E

3400 Sunrise Road

5 Round Rock, TX 78665

ROUND ROCK TEXAS Phone (512) 218-5561

UTILITIES AND ENVIRDNMENTAL SERVICES FOX {512} 341'3316
www.roundrocktexas.gov/waterlab

Bill To Darrell Winslett Invoice No: 220-0622

Vista Oaks MUD
2601 Forest Creek Drive Invoice Date: 7/8/2022
Round Rock, TX 78665 Payment Due Date: 8/7/2022
Payment Terms: Net 30 Days
Sampling Period: 6/1/2022-6/30/2022
Purchase Order List Category
Number Public Water System and/or Project Name Test Category Quantity  Price Total
2460139 Vista Oaks MUD Bacteriological Test, 24 PA 3 $20 $60
Amount due for Vista Oaks MUD:  $60.00
Pleose detach poyment coupon located on the next page and include SUBTOTAL: $60.00
it with your payment.
PRIOR CREDIT OR PAYMENTS: $0.00
Please remit to:
TOTAL AMOUNT DUE: $60.00

City of Round Rock, Environmental Services Loboratory
3400 Sunrise Road
Round Rock, TX 78665

For billing questions, pleose contact Anja Thissen at (512) 218-5573

By/Date Dosted: 7 {J 0) )

Fuprovad lor Payment: ‘-/

Hend Govared tor

liaiizd By/Date: J 6 T , A

GL#: /{f f ':10 Page 1 of 2

61 of 61



Crossroads

utility services

GENERAL MANAGER’S REPORT

Vista Oaks Municipal Utility District
Board of Directors Meeting

August 1, 2022



Vista Oaks Municipal Utility District
Operations Report

For the Month of June 2022

GENERAL INFORMATION

Occupied Single Family Connections
Vacant Single Family Connections
Commercial

HOA

Churches

Commercial Irrigation

Vacant Irrigation

Residential Irrigation

Active Rental Meters

TOTAL CONNECTIONS

BACTERIOLOGICAL ANALYSES

2 Water sample(s) taken on
WATER ACCOUNTING
Gallons Purchased
from 05/17/22  to 06/15/22

FM 1431
Mayfield Ranch (Vista Hills)

Total Purchased

899

olol=|=|=a|=a]2N

906

x3=

06/03/22

Williamson County Park Meter Pass Through (FM 1431 & CR 175)

System Flushing

Leaks

Billed to Customers

Adjustments to Billing
Total Gallons Subtracted

Gallons gain/loss

Percentage gain/loss

2697 Estimated Population

All bacterial samples were satisfactory.

13,274,000 Gallons
9,498,000 Gallons
22,772,000 Gallons
6,132,000 Gallons
9,750 Gallons
0 Gallons
12,620,000 Gallons
0 Gallons
18,761,750 Gallons
(4,010,250) Gallons
-17.61%



Current Billing

Aged Receivables

Accounts Receivables

Deposit Liability

CUSTOMER BILLING REPORT
VISTA OAKS MUNICIPAL UTILITY DISTRICT
May 27, 2022 through June 26,2022

Water

Sewer

TCEQ

Base Fee

Fire

Garbage
Deposit

Tax
Miscellaneous

Total Current Billing

Thirty (30) Days
Sixty (60) Days
Ninety (90) Days

One Hundred Twenty (120) Days

Billed Arrears
Credit Bal Fwd

Total Aged Receivables

Penalty
Water

Sewer

TCEQ

Base Fee

Fire

Garbage
Deposit

Tax
Miscellaneous

Total Accounts Receivables

Balance As Of
Collections
Deposits Applied

Balance As Of

42,336.58
24,991.56
478.59
28,487.55
0.00

0.00
2,500.00
0.00

-$112.23
-443.33
-207.78

...71:180:84

-1,944.18
-2,415.03

$672.79
43,791.86
22,630.35
420.94
26,560.63
0.00

0.00
-1,750.00
0.00

05/27/22

06/26/22

$98,829.28

-$4,359.21

$92,411.57

$169,725.00
1,750.00
-2,500.00

$168,975.00



VISTA OAKS M.U.D. - WATER LOSS CHART

DATE DATE PURCHASED CONSUMPTION GALLONS PERCENT
FROM TO WATER BILLED UNACCOUNTED GAIN/LOSS

04/16/20 05/14/20 9582.0 9305.2 -276.8 -2.89%
05/15/20 06/15/20 12850.0 12408.0 -442.0 -3.44%
06/16/20 07/16/20 17136.0 16661.0 -475.0 -2.77%
07/17/20 08/14/20 21782.0 19872.0 -1,910.0 -8.77%
08/15/20 09/14/20 17043.7 17018.2 -25.5 -0.15%

TOTALS 137,434.1 132,230.4 -5,203.7

AVERAGE 11,452.8 11,019.2 -433.6 -3.79%
09/15/20 10/09/20 9719.2 9452.4 -266.8 -2.75%
10/10/20 11/13/20 12675.5 11831.0 -844.5 -6.66%
11/14/20 12/11/20 7837.7 7762.3 -75.4 -0.96%
12/12/20 01/14/21 7517.3 7252.9 -264.4 -3.52%
01/15/21 02/12/21 6243.3 6230.9 -12.4 -0.20%
02/13/21 03/13/21 7199.0 6456.9 -742.1 -10.31%
03/14/21 04/14/21 12447.6 12271.5 -176.2 -1.42%
04/15/21 05/13/21 9520.7 8993.6 -527.1 -5.54%
05/14/21 06/15/21 9741.5 9280.7 -460.9 -4.73%
06/16/21 07/14/21 11892.0 11488.8 -403.3 -3.39%
07/15/21 08/16/21 15974.6 15422.8 -651.9 -3.45%
08/17/21 09/15/21 15827.1 15207.3 -619.8 -3.92%

TOTALS 126,595.5 121,650.9 -4,944.6

AVERAGE 10,549.6 10,137.6 -412.1 -3.91%
09/16/21 10/15/21 9886.9 12036.2 2,149.3 21.74%
10/16/21 11/15/21 6007.5 8345.0 2,337.5 38.91%
11/16/21 12/14/21 3916.4 6752.3 2,835.9 72.41%
12/15/21 01/14/22 2557.5 6970.5 4,413.0 172.55%
01/15/22 02/14/22 7034.1 6177.0 -857.1 -12.18%
02/15/22 03/14/22 7468.5 5899.5 -1,569.0 -21.01%
03/15/22 04/14/22 9513.2 9312.5 -200.8 -2.11%
04/15/22 05/16/22 15475.0 14105.0 -1,370.0 -8.85%
05/16/22 06/15/22 22772.0 18761.0 -4,011.0 -17.61%

TOTALS 84,631.1 88,358.9 3,727.8

AVERAGE 9,403.5 9,817.7 414.2 4.40%




Billing Report

June 2022
Connections May June
Active 908 899
Inactive 2 2
Total 908 904
Billing Recap
May June
Deposit ($1,900.00) $2,500.00
Basic Service $28.,486.50 $28.,487.55
Water $40,471.27 $42,336.58
Sewer $24,817.41 $24,991.56
State Assessment $468.79 $478.59
Miscellaneous $0.00 $35.00
Total Current Billing $92,343.97 $98,829.28
30 Days $5,863.16 ($112.23)
60 Day ($595.96) ($443.33)
90 Day ($315.81) ($207.78)
120 Day ($1,261.42) ($1,180.84)
Past Due $3,689.97 ($1,944.18)
Collections
May June
Letters 74 84
Terminations 4 2




Vista Oaks MUD

Monthly Meter Read Comparison for: June 2022

City of Round Rock Vista Oaks MUD

5/17/2022 6/17/2022 5/17/2022 6/17/2022
Previous Current Usage (Kgal) Previous Current Usage (Kgal)

1431/Church - meter A 9619940 9738930 11899 962037 973958.8( 1192.18
1431/Church - meter B 314972 334399 1942.7 31510.2 33451.4 194.12
1431/ CR 175 (SAM BASS) 116462 134430 1796.8 116681 134468 1778.7
Vista Hills (IN) #70106577 54107 64504 1039.7 53953 64604.4] 1065.14
Vista Hills (OUT) #70106578 289778 293172 3394 289711.1 293103.3 339.22
Totals 17017.6 4569.36

Difference -12448.2




Vista Oaks MUD

Write Off List
Jun-22

The following accounts have been finalized and remain unpaid

All deposits and adjustments have been applied, ready to be sent to collections:

(there are no write offs for this period)



EXHIBIT “A”

Round Roc Refuse, Inc.
Month, A
Year U 4
Recycling Receipt:

Copies of receipts from the company accepting the recycled materials which have been collected in the
District shall be attached as exhibits to this report.

Complaint Log:

Date & Time Name & Address Complaint Resolution

S¢ee agtachked

Special Notes:

Pleane 0l FFad Ha,olliacked uw WLprt

/2% bw < S///&W gl (s ,V)Nci’ /Wm

Round Rock Refuse, Inc,

By: LBesr &%.%queg

Initiated:
VISTA OAKS M.U.D. #9
Round Rock Refuse, Inc.



paisjdwo) yse} passiin 6#SIVOLSIA U7 319910UR3s1Y LO6E SSIN 2202/0€/9
N0 30U 1ed -OND sbeq passiy 6#SMVOLSIA dooT Aeg |a1ne goL€ SSIN 2e0e/ve/9
paisjdwo) ysedy passiy 6#SIVOLSIA d1 WINHSY €55¢€ SSIN 220e/ve/9
paisjdwod ysed} passiiN 6#SIVOLSIA AD poomssny 800 L SSIN 2202/€2/9
paie|dwo)d yses) passiy 6#SMVOLSIA dooT Aeg |a1ne1 00L€ SSIN 2e0e/€e/9
N0 30U 1Ed -OND yset} passi 6#SAVOLSIA u Buikess g1 e6¢ SSIN 2202/€L/9
N0 30U HEd -OND ysedy passiiy 6#SIVOLSIA AD 31IM 000% SSIN 2202/0L/9
paisjdwod 3|>hoa1 passip 6#SMVOLSIA doo7 1s8.1018WWINS S 52 SSIN 2202/6/9
N0 30U HED -OND ysedy passiy 6#SHVOLSIA doo 3sa1ewwng N 0Lzl SSIN 2202/6/9
N0 30U 1Ed -OND ysedy passiy 6#SIVOLSIA uq U39 Ysy L0LE SSIN 2202/6/9
N0 30U 1ED -OND ysedy passiin 6#SHVOLSIA u7 Buljfen ss6¢ SSIN 2202/2/9
uoljnjosay S9)JON 419pJQ IO ealy DAS SSaIppy Mo|pjioM ajeq




Monthly Recycling Report N

Period 2022.06 A

Grade RSS-Vista Oaks MUD

|Date Recovery Facility Ticket No. Truck No. Ticket Tons |
9-Jun Taylor, TX 2567824 189 5.66
9-Jun Taylor, TX 2567971 189 2.65
23-Jun Taylor, TX 2571930 189 451
23-Jun Taylor, TX 2572155 189 3.71

|Grand Total 16.53|




Sheriff’s Office Report for Vista Oaks MUD — March 2022

During the month of March 2022, the Williamson County Sheriff’s Office documented 166 different
calls for service in the Vista Oaks Municipal Utility District. The breakdown of these calls is as follows;
11 - 911 Silent/Hang up, 2 — Administrative, 5 - Alarm, 1 — Assault Prior, 1 — Assist Agency, 1 — Assist
Citizen, 1 — Child Custody, 2 — Criminal Mischief, 2 — Domestic Disturbance in Progress, 3 — Domestic
Disturbance, 1 — Emergency Protective Order, 1 - Follow Up, 1 — Harassment, 1 — Mental Disorder, 1 -
Suicidal Threat/Attempt, 1- Suspicious Vehicle, 1 - Theft, 1 — Trespassing, and 131 - Security Checks.

In the Central Texas Area, to include Williamson County, we have seen an increase in thefts from
community mailbox clusters. While patrolling the neighborhood we will be keeping a close eye on the
mailboxes in Vista Oaks but there is a few things that you as residents can do to help prevent these
thefts from affecting you and your neighbors;

1. Please make it a habit to check your mail daily
If you are going to be out of town and unable to check your mail, have a neighbor or friend
check your mailbox. You can also put a hold on your mail thru the US Postal Service while you
are away.

3. If you see that the community mailboxes have been damaged or forced open please report it
immediately.

4. If you observe suspicious activity around the mailboxes please report it to the Sheriff’s Office.

If you see any signs of Suspicious Activity or need Law Enforcement please contact the Williamson
County Sheriff’s Office. The nonemergency number is (512) 864-8282 (press option *1 twice to speak
with a Dispatcher). In case of any kind of emergency just call 911.



Sheriff’s Office Report for Vista Oaks MUD — April 2022

During the month of April 2022, the Williamson County Sheriff’'s Office documented 132 different calls
for service in the Vista Oaks Municipal Utility District. The breakdown of these calls is as follows; 8 —
911 Silent/Hang up, 1 — Accident Non-Injury, 3 - Alarm, 1 — Animal Bite, 3 — Animal, 1 — Department of
Family and Protective Services, 1 — Disturbance Nuisance, 1 — Domestic Disturbance, 1 - Follow Up, 1 -
Harassment, 1 — Harassment, 1 — Noise Complaint, 6 — Parking Enforcement, 1 — Psychiatric, 1 —
Suspicious Incident, 1- Suspicious Vehicle, 1 - Theft, 1 — Traffic Stop, 1 — Trespassing, 1 — Verbal
Domestic, 2 — Welfare Concern, 3 — Wildlife, and 132 - Security Checks.

With the warmer weather and school ending for the year | would like to remind everyone to please be
more careful while driving in the neighborhood. Some of the common problems we observe while
patrolling are residents who do not come to a complete stop at stop signs, park facing traffic (left
wheel or driver’s side to the curb) which causes the vehicle to pull across oncoming traffic when
entering the roadway, and backing from their driveways without looking for oncoming traffic along
with pedestrians on the sidewalks. Person’s walking are also advised to please use the sidewalk and
not walk in the street, especially on the main roadways such as Vista Hills, Vista Isle, and Royal Vista.

Parents can also help by talking to their children about walking safely in the neighborhood. Please
remind them to look both ways before crossing the street. When riding bicycles, scooters, etc, please
make sure the children stop before crossing the street, use a light when riding at night, and to wear
light colored clothing so they can be seen by motorist.

If you see any signs of Suspicious Activity or need Law Enforcement please contact the Williamson
County Sheriff’s Office. The nonemergency number is (512) 864-8282 (press option *1 twice to speak
with a Dispatcher). In case of any kind of emergency just call 911.



Sheriff’s Office Report for Vista Oaks MUD — May 2022

During the month of May 2022, the Williamson County Sheriff’s Office documented 132 different calls
for service in the Vista Oaks Municipal Utility District. The breakdown of these calls is as follows; 8 —
911 Silent/Hang up, 1 — Accident Non-Injury, 3 - Alarm, 1 — Animal Bite, 3 — Animal, 1 — Department of
Family and Protective Services, 1 — Disturbance Nuisance, 1 — Domestic Disturbance, 1 - Follow Up, 1 -
Fraud, 1 — Noise Complaint, 6 — Parking Enforcement, 1 — Psychiatric, 1 — Suspicious Incident, 1-
Suspicious Vehicle, 1 - Theft, 1 — Traffic Stop, 1 — Trespassing, 1 — Verbal Domestic, 1 — Welfare
Concern, 3 — Wildlife, 1 — Welfare Concern — Urgent and 91 - Security Checks.

I would like to remind everyone that the parks, pool, and trails in Vista Oaks all close at 10pm each
night. While the trails are closed at this time, you may still use the sidewalks in the green belt for
walking from one side of the subdivision to the other in the need to get home.

Over the last month | have had several complaints about persons using the volleyball courts,
basketball court, and pool after hours. Some of these complaints have stated that teenagers were in
the pool as late as 1-2am. Please make sure you explain park hours to your children and respect the
neighbors who live near the parks.

If you see any signs of Suspicious Activity or need Law Enforcement please contact the Williamson
County Sheriff’s Office. The nonemergency number is (512) 864-8282 (press option *1 twice to speak
with a Dispatcher). In case of any kind of emergency just call 911.



DIRECTIVES
including the
April 11, 2022 and June 27, 2022 Board Meeting of
Vista Oaks Municipal Utility District

Directors Matto and Reed-Green

(a).

(04/11/2022) Director Matto stated that he and Director Reed-Green would
schedule an on-site meeting with Priority Landscapes and the landscape architect
to discuss proposals and the next steps for the landscaping along the Vista Isle
Drive right-of-way

Status: Pending.

Gray Engineering

(a).

(06/27/2022) Mr. Gray stated that he would look into whether or not the owner
of the storage unit property was required to submit a deposit to cover the
District’s expenses incurred in connection with consideration of the request for
an additional wastewater connection.

Status: Under the District’s Amended Order Establishing Water and Wastewater
Service Rates and Tap Fees and Adopting Certain General Policies and Rules with
Respect to the District’s Water, Wastewater, and Drainage Systems and Other
District Property (the “Rate Order”), a deposit is required prior to the District
consultants incurring any time in connection with the request. See excerpt from
the Rate Order below.

I11. District Approvals: Escrow for Expenses.

Applicants for annexation, service commitments, out-of-district service, pass-through
service; construction plan review and/or inspection, subdivision plan review and/or inspection,
and of other types of District approvals, including utility construction agreements or other types
of development agreements, are responsible for the payment of all legal, engineering, and
management fees incurred by the District in reviewing their application and negotiating or
preparing any related approvals or agreements. The District’s Representative will establish a
deposit amount equivalent to the estimated consultant fees that are expected to be incurred in
connection with the application, and the applicant must deposit this amount with the District
prior to any review or processing work being initiated. All consultant fees associated with the
application incurred by the District will be charged against the deposit. Upon completion of the
review process, the applicant must pay any fees incurred by the District in excess of the deposit.
Any excess deposit remaining after payment of all fees will be returned to the applicant. No
service commitment or plan approval will be issued or agreement will be effective by the District
until all fees are paid.

3. Armbrust & Brown, PLLC

(a).

(04/11/2022) Ms. Scholl stated that she would look into the amount of the
deductible for the District’s insurance after the meeting and consult with a
litigator in her firm to see if there were any other remedies available to the
District for the damage caused by AT&T’s subcontractor.

Status: An update will be provided at the Board meeting on August 8, 2022.

{W1159200.2} 1



(b).

{W1159200.2}

(6/27/2022) Director Alger Stated that she thought that the District had entered
into an agreement in the past with the owner of the storage unity property that
obligated the District to provide a certain amount of service to the property. Ms.
Scholl stated that she would look into whether or not there was a prior agreement
and would provide a report to the Board at the next meeting.

Status: Complete. A report will be provided to the Board at the August 8, 2022
Board meeting.



fi\f‘% UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF COMMERCE
COGE-L2 U.S. Census Bureau

< . .
=5 Washington, DC 20233-0001
(02-02-2022) ,
WD S

The Office of Management
and Budget approval number

for the Census of Governments,
904 2200 00 8 L2 Survey of Public Employment &
EL2_DP01-28810 Payroll is 0607-0585.

(L 1 LY EETLT | U LT T B B T Y R R PR T SR LR
VISTA MUD

ATTN: VISTA MUD

SUITE 1300

100 CONGRESS AVE

AUSTIN TX 78701-2744

 PAST DUE NOTICE

Our records indicate that we have not received your 2022 Census of Governments, Survey of
Public Employment & Payroll.

Please complete the survey online for the pay periods that include March 12, 2022, using the
information below.

Authentication Code: TGXK-XXTX-SMHH
Due Date: PAST DUE - Respond within 10 days

1. Register OR sign in at https://portal.census.gov
2. Add your authentication code OR locate this report under “My Surveys.”

3. Report by clicking on “REPORT NOW.” You can return to your account over multiple
sessions to complete the survey.

If you recently reported, you can verify your filing status by clicking on “Options” and then
“Filing Status.” Look for an entry under the “Date Received” column.

For assistance with completing this survey, please sign into your Census Bureau account or call
our customer help line at 1-800-832-2839, Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m. —

"~ Eastern time.

Thank you in advance for your time and participation, and for helping the U.S. Census Bureau
measure America’s people and economy.

Sincerely,
Kimberly P. Moore

Chief, Economy-Wide Statistics Division
U.S. Census Bureau

CUnited States®

—eln—s!:!re§ census.gov
I 27000 RO R |




fyi!f c%‘% UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF COMMERCE
COGE-L2 * U.S. Census Bureau

(02-02-2022) 1% f‘ Washington, DC 20233-0001
STarEs OF

The Office of Management
and Budget approval number

904 2200 00 7 L2 for the Census of Governments,

Survey of Public Employment &
EL2_DP01-28806 Payroll is 0607-0585.

IO T O L LU YL R PR L LU T Y | T L
VISTA OAKS MUNICIPAL UTILITY DISTRICT
ATTN: ARMBRUST & BROWN PLLC

SUITE 1300
100 CONGRESS AVE

AUSTIN TX 78701-2744

PAST DUE NOTICE

Our records indicate that we have not received your 2022 Census of Governments, Survey of
Public Employment & Payroll.

Please complete the survey online for the pay periods that include March 12, 2022, using the
information below.

Authentication Code: KMJT-FHPC-DRSH
Due Date: PAST DUE - Respond within 10 days

1. Register OR sign in at https://portal.census.gov
2. Add your authentication code OR locate this report under “My Surveys.”

3. Report by clicking on “REPORT NOW.” You can return to your account over multiple
sessions to complete the survey.

If you recently reported, you can verify your filing status by clicking on “Options” and then
“Filing Status.” Look for an entry under the “Date Received” column.

For assistance with completing this survey, please sign into your Census Bureau account or call
~__our customer help line at 1-800-832-2839, Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m.
Eastern time.

Thank you in advance for your time and participation, and for helping the U.S. Census Bureau
measure America’s people and economy.

Sincerely,
Kimberly P. Moore

Chief, Economy-Wide Statistics Division
U.S. Census Bureau

CUnited States®

ensus
e RO




September 2022 October 2022

September 2022 Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa

4 5 6 7 gz S 1(3) 2 3 4 5 6 7 gz
1112 13 14 15 16 17 9 10 11 12 13 14 15
18 19 20 21 22 23 24 16 17 18 19 20 21 22
25 26 27 28 29 30 23 24 25 26 27 28 29
30 31

SUNDAY MONDAY TUESDAY WEDNESDAY THURSDAY FRIDAY SATURDAY

Aug 28 29 30 31 Sep 1 2 3

4 5 6 7 8 9 10

11 12 13 14 15 16 17

VO - Meeting
18 19 20 21 22 23 24
25 26 27 28 29 30 Oct 1

Cara Gobea 1 8/1/2022 2:22 PM



	Memo
	Agenda - August 8, 2022
	Item No. 2
	Item No. 3a
	Item No. 3b
	Item No. 3c
	Item No. 3d
	Item No. 3g
	Item No. 6
	Item No. 7
	100 Agenda
	110 Calendar
	149 Cash Activity dividers
	150 Cash Activity
	155 Cash Investment Act
	208 Qtly Investment-JUNE
	210 Dividers
	215 Tax Collection Report
	220 Tax Collection Worksheet
	295 Div FS
	300 Compilation Report
	310 Balance Sheet
	320 Income Statement
	325 Supplementary Information Index
	326 Divider - GF
	330 Budgetary Comparison Schedule
	340 Projection of Rev & Exp
	410 Cash Reconciliations
	440 AP Aging
	470 Payroll Summary
	740 Expenditures Dividers
	750 Payroll Register
	800 Invoices
	850 Managers Expenditures Divider
	860 Bkkp checks 7886-7890
	860 Bkkp checks 7892
	860 Bkkp checks 7903

	Item No. 8
	Crossroads_Cover_Apr2021.pdf
	WCM9 BillingReport.pdf
	June 22

	WCM9 WaterLoss (Recovered).pdf
	A

	WCM9 OperationsReport (Recovered).pdf
	June 22

	Billing Recap 2.pdf
	June 22

	CoRR Comparison to MUD.pdf
	June 22

	WCM9 WriteOffList.pdf
	June 22

	Vista Oaks Complaint log June 2022.pdf
	Vista Oaks 

	Sheriff Report - March 2022.pdf
	Sheriff Report - April 2022.pdf
	Sheriff Report - May 2022.pdf

	Item No. 10a
	Item No. 10b
	Item No. 11

